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ORDER

Upon the Stipulation of the parties and good cause appearing,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Clerk of the Court of Clark County, Nevada
produce to Michelle Fox of Forensic Analytical, 3777 Depot Road, Suite 409, Hayward
California 94545 all of the lead fragments recovered from the crime scene and heads of
the victims for the purpose of analyzing the same as well as the black jeans upon which
both the blood of the victim and the purparted DNA of the Defendant appears. Said
above articles were entered into evidence in the case of Terrell Young, Case No. C153481
and Sikia Smith, Case No. C153624. |

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Defendant by and through his attorneys hereby
waives any challenge to the chain of custody related only to the transport of said evidence
to Michelle Fox of Farensic Analytical, 3777 Depot Road, Suite 409, Hayward, California
94545 and the return to the Las Vagas Metropolitan Police Department.

I'T 1S FURTHER ORDERED that the Clerk of the Court allow the office of the Special
Public Defender to photograph this evidence prior to transport and that the office‘ of the
Special Public Dsfender will photograph the evidence and provide copies of the

photographic prints to the District Attorngy’s office.
DATED this _ 4" day of Mooo.

DI I URT JUDGE/ N

/
SUBMITTED BY:

~

r-

Nevada Bar No. 004380 K
309 S. Third Street, Fourth Floor
Las Vegas, NV 89155-2316

Attorney for Defendant, Donte Johnson

3
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Adboye, 839 F.2d 87 (60 Cir 1976); Leak, 498 F.2d at- 195 7).
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privilege ondil the ofeFendant walves Hha privitese ky preseting evidbrce. They are
also pm'w'/?jaa/ povrSvant fo  fhe constitubenal right against self Sner/miinetiom.
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DISTRICT CQURT
COUNTY CLERK, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA, )
)
Plaintiff g

Vs % Case No. C153154
DONTE JOHNSON g
Defendant(s) )

e’

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING OF EXHIBITS

The undersigned does hereby certify that she mailed the following exhibits in accordance
with the Order of the Court filed on April 10, 2000 herein:

EXHIBITS FROM CASE NO. C153461/C153624

#156-EVIDENCE ENVELOPE CONTAINING 5 SMALL ENVELOPES WITHLEAD FRAGMENTS
CONTAINING A BLOOD-LIKE SUBSTANCE

DATED: This _ ) _day of }74’@)); ,() , 2000.

SHIRLEY B. PARRAGUIRRE, COUNTY CLERK
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% " ORIGINAL ¢

DECS SR,
JUDGE JEFFREY D. SOBEL th'F?f
District Court Dept. V *‘lﬂn
200 South Third Street nﬂl\ﬁ 2 Eufﬂ

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155

7 - et
(702) 455-4655 e

CLERK
DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

STATE OF NEVADA,

)
)
Plaintiff, )
)
va, )
)
DONTE JOHNSON, ) Cagse No. C153154
) Dept No. Y
Defendant. ) Docket No. H
)
)

DECISION AND ORDER

Defendant has moved to suppress evidence seized by police in
a warrantless search of premigses at 4815 Everman in August 1998.

The regidence was owned by Todd Armstrong’s mother and
primarily but not exclusively occupied by Todd (Transcript of
lHearing pp8-10; hereinafter “T*). The resolution of whether
movant, Donte Johnson, was a person with an expectation of privacy
with respect to the living room and master bedroom at Everman is
digpositive of this motion.

Todd consented to the gearch in writing. '1' pp42-43. Johnson

Page: 1723
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had apparently spent parts of at least two to four weeks
immediately preceding the search, visiting and sometimes sleeping
at Everman. Compare T p84 with 103. Sometimes Johnson would sleep
in the master bedroom, sometimes on a couch. T p84, 87. Usually
the bedrocom was a place other people would come in and out of;
several people had c¢lothes in it. T p92.

Todd had the only key to Everman and Johnson and his
girlfriend would usually gain entry through a rear window. T
pPpl12;58;94,;104.

No rent was paid by Johnson for his c¢ontact with Everman,
though he may have contributed drugs directly for the privilege of
using Everman as a place to chill and sleep, T p89.

When asked immediately priorx to the search whether he lived
at Everman, he told two police detectives, uneguivocally, thal he
did not live at Everman. T p6;p65 Johnson appears not to recall
that guestiOn being posed, though he did not deny it could have
been. T plo2.

The detectives testified if Johnson claimed to reside there
they would have gotten a search warrant for the already secured
premises. T ppl9; 64.-

If the law required a warrant to search premises where police
have consent to search from the only permanent resident; in

2
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circumstances where the person now insisting‘on such a warrant was
first asserting his expectation of privacy in a motion to
suppress, after having denied living there when asked before fhe
search, and with reference {0 premiseg where that person usually
climbed in a window, over a very short period of time, paid no
rent {only occasionally contributing drugs) it would be a very
peculiar law.

I think Johnson’s contacts with Everman are on the extreme
low end of a continuum one could construct. Surely, givern the
passage of time and the different facts that Etime might have
brought, Johnson might have eventually moved along the continuum
to a point where he was a legitimate co-tenant (perhaps with a
key of his own). Thoge facts were not present hefe on August 18,

1998.

i
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Where the facts are as I find them, and Todd Armstrong
consents to a search of premiges Johnson disclaimg an interest in,
the police acted properly and the Motion to Suppress should be and

is denied. See Upnited States v, Mablock, 415 US 164 {(1974);

United States v. Sanders, 130 F3d 1316 (8™ Cir.1998);United States

v. Mangum, 100 F34 164 (CADC Cir. 1996); People v, Welch, 2¢ Cal

4t 701, 976 P2d 754 (1999); Snyder v, State, 103 Nev 275, 738 P24
1303 (1997).

DATED and DONE this day of April, 20Q0.

//// (/
D RIWURT JUDGE JEFFREY D. SOBEL
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71 (702) 455-6271
8 || Attorney for Defendant
9
. DISTRICT COURT
1
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
11 -
12
\ THE STATE OF NEVADA, ) Case No. C153154
1 ) .
Plaintiff, ) Dept. No. V
14 )
Vs, ) :
s | s18/#
DONTE JOHNSON, ) Hearing Date:
16 || ID# 1060268 g Hearing Time: 9:00 a.m.
17 Defendant. g
18
MOTION AND NOTICE OF MOTION FOR DISCOVERY OF PROSECUTION FILES,
J 19 RECORDS, AND INFORMATION NECESSARY TO A FAIR TRIAL
20
COMES NOW the Defendant, DONTE JOHNSON, by and through his
21y -
attorneys of record, PHILIP J. KOHN, Special Public Defender, and JOSEPH S.
22 .
SCISCENTQO and DAYVID J. FIGLER, Deputy Special Public Defenders, and
23
respectfully requests this Honorable Court to order the production of the materials
24
specified below. Mr. Johnson requests that this Court order the individuals named
25

below to produce for inspection and copying the documents specified herein,

.. 26

g wherever such documents may be located, with such production to be arranged
&Q{f) 27

4 with undersigned counsel within ten (10) days from the day that discovery is
RGN
Cp 26, 0

Y \
CLATK @0‘_ ' “--:-: i
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ordered.
I. DEFINITIONS

Unless the context indicates otherwise, the terms listed below are
defined and used herein as follows:

1. The "state” means any and all of the following organizations: the
Clark County District Attorneys’ Office, the Nevada Attorney General’s Office, the
Las Vegas City Attorneys’ Office, the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department,
the North Las Vegas Police Department, the Nevada Department of Motor
Vehicles, the Nevada Highway Patrol, and the Nevada Bureau of Prisons. The
“state” also means: (a} all present and former agents, officers, investigators,
consultants, employees, and staff members of organizations or officials named
above in this paragraph; {b) any other person or entity acting on the behalf of any
of these organizations or officials or on whose hehalf such person or entity has
acted in the past; or © any other person or entity otherwise subject to the control
of any of these organizations or officials.

2. "Documant” or "documents" means any writing, record or data
in any form or medium, whether or not privileged, that is in the state's actual or
constructive possession, custody or control. As used herein, a document is
deemed to be within the state's control if the state has a right to obtain a copy of
it. "Document" also includes the original of any document in whatever form or
medium it may exist, and all copies of each such document bearing, on any sheet
or side thereof, any marks (including by way of nonlimiting example: initials,
stamped indicia, or any comment or notation of any character} not a part of the
ariginal text or any reproduction thereof. Examples of documents that must he
produced include, but are not limited to, working papers, preliminary, intermediate
or final drafts, correspondence, transcripts, analyses, studies, reports, surveys,
memoranda, charts, notes, records {of any sort} of meetings, diaries, telegrams,

telexes, faxes, reports of telephone or oral conversations, desk calendars,
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I | appointment books, audio or video tape recordings, photographs, films, microfilm,

2 [ microfiche, computer tapes, disks or printouts, press releases, and all other
3| writings or recordings of every kind.

4 3. "Relating to" meané discussing, describing, referring to,
5| reflecting, containing, analyzing, studying, reporting on, commenting on,
6 | evidencing, constituting, setting forth, considering, recommending, concerning,
7 || relevant to, bearing on, or pertaining to, in whole or in part.

8 4, "All" means "any and all."

9 3] "Any” means "any and all."

10 6 "Each" means "any and all."”

11 7. "And" means "and/or."

12 8 "Or" means "and/or.”

13 9 "Record" means "document” as outline in paragraph 2 above.
14 . INSTRUCTIONS _

15 1. References to the singular shall be construed to include the

16 || plural, and references to the plural shall be construed to include the singular,

17 2. All verbs shall be construed to include all tenses.

18 3. If any document or portion of any document covered by these
19 || requests is withheld from production, please furnish a list identifying each such
20| document or portion of doecument, providing the following information with respect
21 § to each such document or portion: (a) the reason(s) for withholding; (b) the date
22 || of the document; © identification by name, job, title, and the last known business
23 | and home address of each person who wrote, drafted or assisted in the preparation
24 | of the document; (d) identification by name, job, title, and the last known business
25 || and home address of each‘“person who received or has had custody of the
26 | document or copies thereof: (8) a brief description of the nature and subject matter
27| of the document; {f) the length of the document; (g} a statement of the facts that

28 || constitute the basis of any claim of privilege, work product or other grounds for

SPECIAL PUBLIC
DREFENDEN

CLARK COURTY
NEVADA
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nondisclosure; and {h) the paragraph(s) of these requests to which the document
is responsive.

4. Each request is continuing in nature and additional responsive
documents that are obtained or discovered prior to the evidentiary hearing should
be produced as soon as they are obtained or discovered.

5. If any document responsive 1o a request was, but is no longer,
in your possession, custody of control, state whether such document: (a) is
missing or lost, (b} has been destroyed, © has heen transferred to others, or (d) has
otherwise been disposed of. For each instance, explain the circumstances
surrounding such disposition, identify each person who authorized such
disposition, indicate the dates of such authorization and disposition, and Identify
the document and each person or entity that may have custody or control of such
document or any copy thereof.

8. If information responsive to a request appears on one or more
pages of a multipage document, produce the entire document.

7. Individual responsas of more than one page should be stapled or
otherwise separately bound, with each page consecutively numbered.

Ill. DOCUNMENTS TO BE PRODUCED

The accused moves that this Court order the State to disclose to
undersigned counsel, and permit them to inspect, copy and photograph, the
following items:

1. Names, addresses and telephone numbers of any and all other
suspacts;

2, All statements, documents and tangible evidence regarding any
other suspects including wit;fess statements;

3. Any statements not produced as to date;

4. Any and all police reports regarding the investigation of drug sales

by either or Matthew Mowen, Jeffrey Biddle, Tracey Gorringe, Pater Telamantez;
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TO:

day of

(_ ®

NOTICE OF MOTION
THE STATE OF NEVADA, Plaintiff; and
CHRISTOPHER LAURENT Deputy District Attorney
YOU, AND EACH OF YOU, WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the undersigned

a.m., in District Court, Department V, or as

will bring the foregoing Mation on for heariEQ before the above-entitled court on the Zj

M%C, 1999 at the hour of
soon thereafter as counsel may be heard.

DATED this 26th day of April, 2000.

PHILIP J. KOHN
CLARK COUNTY SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER

PH S. SCISCEN
VADA BAR #4380

DEPUTY SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER
309 SOUTH THIRD STREET, 4TH FLOOR
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89155-2316
(702)455-6271
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5. Any and all statements, documents or information regarding any
firearm that Peter Telamantez may have owned;

This mation is made under the authority of Brady v. Maryland, 373
U.S. 83 {1963); Napue v. lllinois, 360 U.S. 264 (1969); Giles v. Maryland, 386
U.S. 66 (1867); Davis v. Alaska, 415 U.S. 308 (1974); United States v. Pitt, 717
F.2d 1334 (11th Cir. 1983); Kyles v. Whitley,  U.S. __, 115 S.Ct. 1555
(1995); Jimenez v. State, 112 Nev. 610, 918 P.2d 687 {1996); and the Fifth,
Sixth, Eighth and Fourteenth Amendments to the United States Constitution and

the equivalent.
WHEREFORE, Mr.Johnson respactfully requests thaf this Court order
the production of the foregoing materials.
DATED this 26th day of April, 2000.
Respectfully submitted,

PHILIP J. KOHN

CLARK COLBTY SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER

HSEPH 57 SCISCENTFO
ADEPUTY SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER
NEVADA BAR #4380

309 SOUTH THIRD STREET, 4TH FLOOR
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89155-2316
(702) 455-6271
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NOTC ﬁmiﬁim ﬁ ; .

STEWART L. BELL F‘ o
P]IST}{HCT %’g{'}l‘&[}]’\IEY : ‘
Nevada Bar . . :
200 S. Third Street fer 26 3 3s I '00
%’agz;/g 5;5,4 I;Ie;zada 89155
~471 it T Solnsg i
Attorney- for Plaintiff erideidly & ;{i‘”ﬂ‘""‘ -
GLE
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,

-vV§- Case No. C153154
Dept. No. V

DONTE JOHNSON, Docket H
#1586283

Defendant.

ADDENDUM TO NOTICE OF EVIDENCE IN SUPPORT OF
AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES

COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by Clark County District Attorney STEWART L.
BELL, through GARY L. GUYMON and ROBERT J. DASKAS, Deputy District Attorneys,
putsuant to the Order Amending Supreme Court Rule 250 filed on December 30, 1998, N.R.S.
§175.552 and N.R.S. §200.033, and declares its intention to present the following additional
evidence in support of aggravating circumstances in a penalty hearing:

11. . The juvenile records of DONTE JOHNSON.

A copy of DONTE JOHNSON’s juvenile criminal history has been provided to defense
counsel in discovery; however, in light of confidentiality concerns, a copy has not been attached
to this Notice. Rather, the State O;Nevada requests an in camera inspection of such records to
determine their admissibility.

Specifically, the State of Nevada intends to rely on the testimony of the following

witnesses regarding four (4) separate juvenile incidents: Robert Hoffman, Franki Ware, Barry
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Nidorf, S'haron Thompson, Diane Lubeck, Agent Clark, Rhonda Mayberry, and Harold Kates
(all of whom are employed by the California Deparfment of Parole & Probation); Deteclive
Grayson (Los Angeles Police Department); Sandra Gatlin, Stacey Trammell, Andrea Davis,
Aungela Harris, Devin Reed, Al Rahim (employees of Cen-Fed Bank); Mr. Criddenton (John
Muir Junior High School).
Copies of any and all witness statements and reports associated with the above-rcferenced
events have been provided to defense counsel.
DATED this 283 day of April, 2000.
STEWART L. BELL )

DISTRICT ATTORNE
Nevada Bar #00047%7

BERT 1. D
epu(I::[y District Attorney
Nevada Bar #004963

RECEIPT QF
RECEIPT OF A COPY of the above and foregoing Notice of Evidence in Support of

Aggravating Circumstances is hereby acknowledged this of April, 2000.

SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER'S OFFICE
ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDANT

e SoA ke .
309 S. THIRD STREET, SUITH 40
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101

\98F11830X

-2- H WPDOCHAPRILOTE L 181004 WRD
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PHILIP J. KOHN )
2 | SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER : F" ' [: D
Nevada Bar #0566 U D 1
3| JOSEPH S. SCISCENTO
DEPUTY SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER "
4 || Nevada Bar #4380 Aer 27 1 a7 PH'00
BAYVII\D, é FIéiLf:LR .
5|| DEPUTY SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER i £l .
Nevada Bar #4264 0‘#/3{’/}“"‘
6 || 309 South Third Street, 4th Floor GLERK
Las Vegas, Nevada 89165-2316
7 (702) 455-6271
8 | Attorney for Defendant
9
DISTRICT COURT
10
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
11
12
THE STATE OF NEVADA, ) Case No. C153154
13 )
Plaintiff, ) Dept. No. V
14 )
Vs, )
15 ) .
DONTE JOHNSON, ) Hearing Date:
16| ID# 1586283 ; Hearing Time: 9:OQ a.m.
17 Defendant. ;
18
RECEIPT OF COPY
19
RECEIPT OF A COPY of the foregoing Motion for Discovery of Prosecution
20 ,
Files, Records, and Information Necessary to a Fair Trial and Notice of Motion is hereby
2] . )
acknowledged thisca(s’~day of April, 2000.
A= gg
yg S by
oo .
i 238
R - G (Kosew
¥4 STEWART L, BELL
CLARK COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
27 200 S. Third Street

Las Vegas, NV 89101

SPECIAL FUNLIC g
DEFENDER EE52I

CLANK COUNTY
NEYADA
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e *
Nevada Bar #000477 Har {3 23 fif '00
200 S. Third Street 2,

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 &Q"a‘* g
(702) 435-4711 ,
Attorney for Plaintiff CLERK

"‘Jj‘! :u:.uz_

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintifft,

-V§- Case No, Cl153154
Dept. No. V

DONTE JOHNSON, | Docket ~ H
41586283

Defendant.

SUPPLEMENTAL OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT'S MOTION IN LIMINE TO
PRECLUDE EVIDENCE OF OTHER GUNS, WEAPONS AND
AMMUNITION NOT USED IN THE CRIME
RSB

COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by STEWART L. BELL, District Attorney, through
ROBERT J. DASKAS, Deputy District Attorney, and files this Supplemental Opposition to
Defendant's Motion in Limine to Preclude Evidence of Other Guns, Weapons and Ammunition
Not Used in the Crime, |
1/

I
i
/
I

i

leisy
- i

e d
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This supplemental opposition is made and based upon all t-_he papets and pleadings on file
herein, the attached points and authorities in support hereof, and oral argument at the time of
hearing, if decemed necessary by this Honorable Court.

DATED this Z day of May, 2000.

Respectfully submitted,

STEWART L. BELL, -
DISTRICT ATTORNE

Nevada Bar #000477
BY. A

R J. DAYKAS
Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #004963

POINTS AND AUTHORITIE
I

STATEMENT OF FACTS
On August 13, 1998, Donte Johnson, Terrell Young, and Sikia Smith executed a plan to

rob the occupants of 4825 Terra Linda Avenue. Armed with a Ruger .22 caliber rifle (“Ruger”),
a Universal Enforcer .30 caliber carbine rifle (“Enforcer”), and a ,380 caliber semi-automatic
handgun, the conspirators drove a stolen vehicle to the Terra Linda residence for the purpose of
robbing its occupants. Four young men were ultimately killed during the robbery.

Prior to the quadruple homicide, Johnson, Young, and Charla Severs stayed at 4815
Everman, just blocks from the Terra Linda household. Johnson and Young kept their personal
belongings, including a duffel bag which contained the Ruger and Enforcer rifles, in the master
bedroom.

On August 17, 1998, Sergeant Honea of the Nevada Highway Patrol stopped the stolen
Ford vehicle that was driven to the\;cene of the quadruple murder nights earlier. A search of the
car, which was being driven by Donte Johnson, revealed the Enforcer rifle which the
conspirators had used during the commission of the Terra Linda robbery. A fifteen round

magazine of ammunition was in the rifle, and an additional thirty round magazine was found in

u2- PAWPDOCSWOTION\S 11181 183009, WPD

Page: 1737




R R .7 Tt -G UG T (T w—

L T o T o o N I N o L O o s T UG U G G
G ~N SN W R W N - DY 00~ YN AW N~ &

y .

a backpack in the rear seat of the stolen Ford.

On August 18, 1998, Sgi. Hefer of the Las Vegas Metrop;)litan Police Department found
the Ruger rifle in the master bedroom of the Everman house. This, of course, was the same
Ruger rifle that Terrell Young had used to act as look-out as he stood over the quadruple
homicide victims.

On September 2, 1998, and September 8, 1998, respectively, Terrell Young and Sikia
Smith were arrested in connection with the Terra Linda quadruple homicide. Subsequently, both
conspirators were informed of their Miranda rights, both acknowledged that they understood
their rights, and each agreed to waive his rights and speak with Detectives. Both co-offenders
gave tape-recorded, voluntary statements wherein they admitted their involvement and
participation in the robbery at the Tetra Linda residence. Both Smith and Young identified
Donte Johnson as the “trigger-man” in the murders. |

11.
DISCUSSION

The Defendants are charged with various offenses arising out of the events that occurred
on August 14, 1998, including burglary, robbery, kidnaping and murder, all with use of a deadly
weapon, During the trial of these offenses, the State seeks to introduce, inter alia, evidence
regarding the recovery of the Ruger and Enforcer rifles. Of course, this court’s determination
to admit or exclude evidence 1is to be given great deference and will not be rcversed absent

manifest error. Kazalyn v. State, 108 Nev. 67, 825 P.2d 578 (1992).

A,  EYIDENCE REGARDING THE RUGER AND ENFORCER RIFLES IS RELEVANT
TO ALL OF THE CRIMES ASSOCIATED WITH QUADRUPLE HOMICIDE

N.R.S. §48.015 defines relevant evidence as:

... evidence having a tendency to make the existence of an¥1 fact that is of consequence
to the determination of the action more or less probable than it would be without the

evidence..,
The Indictment in this case charges Defendant with fourteen (14) felony offenses, one of

which includes the usc of a deadly weapon as an clement of the crime and several of which

-3- PAWPDOCSYOTION ] 181 183009.WPD
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allege deadly weapon enhancements, For example, Defendant is charged with Burglary While
In Possession of a Firearm, Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon, and Kidnaping With Use
of @ Deadly Weapon. Thus, evidence which tends to prove that the Defendant was in possession
of those deadly weapons -- either before, during, or after the actual crimes -- is obviously
relevant in the trial of the instant matter. Accordingly, testimony that Defendant was in
possession of the very weapons which were brought to the Terra Linda household for the
purpose of committing burglary, robbery, kidnaping and murder is admnissible in this trial.

Defendant, however, suggests that “[njone of these guns are alleged to be the murder
weapon, and they have no evidentiary value as to the determination of guilt or innocence of the
Defendant.” Motion In Limine To Preclude Evidence Of Other Guns, Weapons and
Ammunition Not Used In The Crime, p. 4. Defendant’s argument is belied by the Indictment
in this matter. As illustrated above, Defendant is charged with crimes other than murder.
Moreovet, it is the Statc’s position, and the evidence will establish, that both the Ruger and
Enforcer rifles were used during the robberies and kidnapings which resulted in the quadiuple
homicide, To be sure, the State has never suggested that either of these rifles was the “murder
weapon.” Nevertheless, the weapons are relevant because the Defendant is charged with crimes
other than murder, including Burglary While In Possession of a Firearm, Robbery With Use of
a Deadly Weapon, and Kidnaping With Use of a Deadly Weapon. Accordingly, the weapons are
relevant pursuant to N.R.S. 48.015.

B. E ITNESSE JE CH TERISTI
OF THE RUGER AND ENFO = TABLISH T THE DUFFEL
BAG CONTAINING THE GUNS LEFT THE EVERMAN RESIDENCE

IMMEDIATELY BEFORE THE MURDERS

This Court has previously expressed its inclination to permit the State to introduce the
Enforcer and Ruger rifles, provided that witnesses can sufficiently describe the weapons and
establish that the Defendants left the Everman residence on August 13, 1998 with the duffel bag
that commonly contained weapons. Various witnesses, all of whom describe the guns in a
similar fashion, saw the Enforcer and Rugecr rifles at the Everman residence prior to August 13,

1998. Moreover, these witnesses saw the guns in a duffel bag which was taken from the

-4~ P\WPDOCSYMOTIONE 1I\8Y L8009, WPD
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Everman home prior to the murders. )

Ace Hart described the Ruger as a *“.22 big rifle” and a .22 with a “pistol grip and then
the thing would come out of the side” with a “banana clip.” Voluntary Statement, 8/17/98, p.
6. Hart depicted the Enforcer as “some 30-30, some real big gun with a big banana clip on it.”
Voluntary Statement, 8/17/98, p. 6. He also stated the Defendant and his partners carried the
guns in a duffel bag. Voluntary Statement, 8/17/98, p. 7.

Tod Armstrong described several guns in the Defendant’s possession, including the Ruger
and Enforcer rifles, Armstrong described the Ruger as a .22 automatic that “looks like a
machine gun” with a “folding stock” and a “banana clip.” Voluntary Statement, 8/17/98, p. 7.
Armstrong also described the Enforcer rifle as a weapon between 1 ¥ - 2' long, made out of
wood with “no pistol grip” and “big bullets.” Voluntary Statement, 8/17/98, p. 8. Armstrong
told Detectives that the co-conspirators returned to the Everman house on August 14, 1998, after
the murders, with the bag that contained these weapons. Voluntary Statement, 9/17/98, p. 44.

Similarly, Bryan Johnson referred to a duffel bag in the master bedroom that contained
guns, Voluntary Statement, 8/17/98, p. 2. He deseribed a shotgun and an automatic weapon.
Voluntary Staterent, 8/17/98, p. 2.

The Defendant’s ex-gitlfriend, Charla Severs, has also provided statements and testimony
regarding the Ruger and Enforcer rifles. Ms. Severs’ descriptions of the weapons are entirely
consistent with the other witnesses. For instance, she deseribed the Ruger rifle as “a black .22"
with a “banana clip.” Grand Jury Transcript (“GJT”) pp. 24, 173. Severs portrayed the Enforcer
rifte as “long” with “holes in it” and “a clip that you put in ... the bottom.”™ GIJT p. 24. Charla
Severs has previously testified that the conspirators left the house on August 13, 1998 with the
green and brown duffel bag that commonly contained these guns. GJT, p. 23. Likewise, Charla
Severs indicated the defendants returned to the Everman home after the murders with the loaded
duffel bag. GJT, p. 32. '_

These witnesses alone clearly establish the identity of the guns, the fact that the guns were
commonly kept in a duffel bag, and that the Defendant and his partners returned to the Everman

home after the murders with the bag that contained the guns. Donte Johnson’s co-defendants

-5- PAWPDOCS\WMOTIONMW ] L1300V WPL
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(both of whom have been tried, convicted and sentenced in this matter), however, also gave
voluntary statements in which they, too, described the Ruger anci Enforcer rifles and the duffel
bag.

Sikia Smith described the .22 rifle that Red used to act as the look-out. Voluntary
Statement, 9/8/98, p. 16. Moreover, Terell Young described the Enforcer rifle as “a big 30, 30
something” that took “30 caliber bullets.” Voluntary Statement, 9/2/98, p. 13. Terrell Young
explained that this was the same gun the NHP Trooper impounded during the automobile stop
on August 17, 1998. Voluntary Statement, 9/2/98, p. 13. Terrell indicated he had a .22 caliber
Ruger rifle at the Terra Linda residence which he used to act as the look-out. Voluntary
Statement, 9/2/98, p. 14. Sikia Smith acknowledged that Red brought a “gym-type bag” to the
Terra Linda household which contained guns. Voluntary Statement, 9/8/98, pp. 3-4, 14. Terrell
Young also described the green and brown duffel bag that he and his partners brought to the
Terra Linda residence. Voluntary Statement, 9/2/98, p. 15.

| CONCLUSION

As illustrated by the sample of statements above, the State can easily meet the threshold
requirements necessary to admit the Ruger and Enforcer rifles. Accordingly, the State
respectfully requests that this Cowrt penmit the State to introduce the Ruger and Enforcer rifles
in the trial of this matter.

DATED this Z— day of May, 2000.

Respectfully submitted,
STEWART L. BELL

DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #000477.

AN/

- ROWERT J. DASKAS)”

Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #004963

-6- PAWPDOCSWMOTIONS ] 1\81 [83009.WPD
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EIPT OF COPY _

RECEIPT OF COPY ofthe above and foregoing Supplemental Opposition to Defendant's
Motion in Limine to Preclude Evidence of Other Guns, Weapons and Ammunition Not Used in
the Crime is hereby acknowledged this 2‘ day of May, 2000.

SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER'S OFFICE
ATTQRNEY FOR DEFENDANT
Las V'egaéf Nevada 86101
98F11830X/rjd
-7- PAWPDOCSMOTION'S11181 183009 WPD
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STEWART L. BELL Mg 2
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #000477 "’4}' )/
200 S. Third Street 0 55 e s
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 e A “0p
(702) 435-4711
Attorney for Plaintiff n, £ ne L,;m,qq_
It
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,
-vs- Case No. C153154
Dept. No. V
DONTE JOHNSON, Docket H
ID#1586283
Defendant.

ORDER FOR PRODUCTION OF INMATE
SIKIA SMITH, BAC #63405

' DATE OF HEARING: 06/05/00
TIME OF HEARING: 12:00 P.M.

TO: GEORGE GRIGAS, Warden, Northern Nevada Correctional Center;

TO: JERRY KELLER, Sheriff of Clark County, Nevada

Upon the ex parte application of THE STATE OF NEVADA, Plaintiff, by STEWART
L. BELL, District Attorney, through ROBERT J. DASKAS, Deputy District Attorney, and good

cause appearing therefor,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that GEORGE GRIGAS, Warden of Northern Nevada
Correctional Center shall be, and is, hereby directed to produce SIKIA SMITH, Witness in Case
No. C153154 on behalf of the Stat;of Nevada in the prosecution of the above named Defendant,
on charges of BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF FIREARM (FELONY),
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY AND/OR KIDNAPING AND/OR MURDER

FELONY); ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (FELONY); FIRST DEGREE

r e

i‘ '.'7
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KIDNAPING WITH USC OF A DEADLY WEAPON (FELONY); and MURDER WITH USE
OF A DEADLY WEAPON (OPEN MURDER) (FELONY) whetein THE STATE OF
NEVADA is the Plaintiff, inasmuch as the said Witness is currently incarcerated in the Ely Statc

b

Prison located in Ely, Nevada and his presence will be required in Las Vegas, Nevada
comniencing on June 5, 2000, at the hour of 12:00 o'clock P.M. and continuing until completion

of the prosecution's case against the said Defendant.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that JERRY KELLER, Sheriff of Clatk County, Nevada,

shall accept and retain custody of the said Witness in the Clark County Detention Center, Las

L e o B = T ¥, e O 7S N o

Vegas, Nevada, pending completion of said matter in Clark County, or until the further Order

of this Court; or in the alternative shall make all arrangements for the transportation of the said

—
[}

Witness to and from the Nevada State Prison facility which are necessary to insure the Witness's

[—y
—_—

appearance in Clark County pending completion of said matter, or until further Order of this

—
LV I )

Court.
I
DATED this day of May, 2000.

STEWART L. BELL
DISTRICT AT ORNEY
Neva ar 77

21 N o

1
if 4OBART ). DASKAS
2 Deputy District Attorney

Nevada Bar #004963
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CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
O Wk K

STATE OF NEVADA,

PLAINTIFF,
VS, CASE NO. C153154
DEPT, V
DONTE JOHNSON, aka JOHN LEE
WHITE,
Transcript of

DEFENDANT, Proceedings

BEFORE THE HONORABILE JEFFREY D. SOBEL, DISTRICT COURT JUDGE
STATUS CHECK; MATERIAL WITNESS CHARLA SEVERS

MONDAY, APRIL 24, 2000, 9:00 A.M.

APPEARANCES:
FOR THE STATE: ROBERT DASKAS, ESQ.
DEPUTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
FOR DEFENDANT JOHNSON: NOT REPRESENTED BY COUNSEL

FOR MATERIAL WITNESS SEVERS:  JAY SIEGEL, ESQ,

COURT RECORDER: SHIRLEE PRAWALSKY
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, MONDAY, APRIL 24, ?_000, 9:00 A.M,

THE COURT: Robert Daskas on Donte Johnson. Do we need to wait for
anybody, or can we do this just with you, Robert?

MR. DASKAS: Well, ludge, I think we can handle it. I appreciate you
calling it. Ms. Severs is in court. I believe we sat this, Judge, for a status
check to determine if she's checking in with us.

' THE COURT: And she is?

MR. DASKAS: She is doing that,

THE COURT: Do you want to just pass this to the calendar call?

MR. DASKAS: That's perfect, Judge.

THE COURT: Okay. We're going to move the calendar call, as long as
you're here. And if you’d notify the special defender because I'm going to be
in New York on the original calendar call date. 5/24. That's a Wednesday,
right?

THE CLERK: Yes, it is.

THE COURT: Okay. We're going to move the calendar call to 5/24.

(Conference between Court and Clerk, not recorded)

THE COURT: Did we move the calendar call up for some reason?

MR. DASKAS: Yes, you did, Judge.

THE COURT: All rlght. Calendar call stays where it is.

Would you make sure-where is the questionnaire going? The last
time we were here, there was sort of some changes had been made and it
was floating back and forth.

MR. DASKAS: We hqve one that we used in the other two trials. I think
it will be satisfactory to :_the defense. We'll meet with them ahd make
whatever minor changes there are and submit it to you, Judge.

THE COURT: Could you have whatever you think is best by 5/19, let’s

2
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say, at about noon so I can work on it that weekend [n case I have anything

- I want to add to (t?

MR. DASKAS: Yes, absolutely.

THE COURT: Thank you very much.

MR. DASKAS: Thank you, sir,

THE COURT: Chip?

MR. SIEGEL: I don't know if it's on that case on page 11.
THE COURT: Johnson?

MR. SIEGEL: Yeah, you had a status check set to make sure that-
THE COURT: Yeah, we just continued it to the calendar call.
MR. SIEGEL: Which Is?

THE COURT: 5/23.

MR. SIEGEL: Thank you.

THE COURT: Thanks.

* W ok ¥
ATTEST: I do hereby certify that I have truly and correctly
transcribed the sound recording of the proceedings in the

above case.

SHIRLEE PRAWALSKY, COURT REC.(aRDER
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CLARK COUNTY, NEVABA

LIE I

STATE OF NEVADA,

PLAINTIFF,
CASE NO. C153154

VS.
DEPT. V
DONTE JOHNSON, aka JOHN LEE

WHITE,
Transcript of

DEFENDANT. Proceedings

A T i i L

BEFORE THE HONORABLE JEFFREY D. SOBEL, DISTRICT COURT JUDGE

DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR DISCOVERY OF PROSECUTION FILES,
RECORDS, AND INFORMATION NECESSARY FOR A FAIR TRIAL

MONDAY, MAY 8, 2000, 9:00 A.M.

APPEARANCES:
FOR THE STATE: ROBERT DASKAS, ESQ.
DEPUTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
FOR DEFENDANT JOHNSON: JOSEPII SCISCENTO, ESQ.
DEPUTY SPECIAL PUBLIC
DEFENDER

COURT RECORDER: SHIRLEE PRAWALSKY
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, MONDAY, MAY 8, 2000, 9:00 A.M.

THE COURT: Johnson, page 19, Donte Johnson.

I just glanced at their motion. Is there going to be opposition to
it?

MR. DASKAS: Judge, I spoke with Mr. Sciscento a moment ago. I have
no opposition to items 1, 2, 3, and 5 which they’'re requesting. My concern,
though, is with item number 4. [ informed Mr. Sciscento that we don't have
any reports or arrest records on the victims regarding drug sales. Certainly,
they're free to come to our offlce and look at our file as they have in the past.
Whatever we have, we'll give to them, Judge.

MR. SCISCENTO: Your Honor, I would ask then, also, the issues on the
question is not anly Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department, but also any
federal agency which is local in Nevada. I understand that there was possibly
some investigation as to drug sales. A

THE COURT: But do you think they have a burden to find this stuff and
glve It to you?

MR. SCISCENTO: I'm thinking it may be Brady material, Your Honor, in
the sense that it may show a motive for something else.

THE COURT: Then why don’t you do this: why don’t you file, as to that
one Item, your posltion with reference to that. Because trial is coming up so
quickly we won't have a reply. bl just consider it on the motion and the
opposition. If you get that in by the 15™, I'll have a declsion on that
Thursday.

THE CLERK: Decision date will be May 18" at 9:00 a.m.

THE COURT: Thank you.

THE CLERK: Is the defendant present? He is present?

COURT SERVICES OFFICER: Yes, in custody. Stand up.
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THE COURT: Oh, there he is. I see him, okay.

ATTEST:

L B S

I do hereby certify that I have truly and correctly
transcribed the sound recording of the proceedings in the
above case.

il (Bowwr w2k

SHIRLEE PRAWALSKY, COURT RECORDER
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ttorney for Plaintiff (GLERK
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,
-Vs- Case No. C153154
Dept. No. V
DONTE JOHNSON, Docket H
ID#1586283
Defendant.

ORDER FOR PRODUCTION OF INMATE
TERRELL YOUNG, BAC #63931

DATE OF HEARING: 06/05/00
TIME OF HEARING: 12:00 P.M.

TO: GEORGE GRIGAS, Warden, Northern Nevada Correctional Center,

TO: JERRY KELLER, Sheriff of Clark County, Nevada

Upon the ex parte application of THE STATE OF NEVADA, Plaintiff, by STEWART
L. BELL, District Attorney, through ROBERT J. DASKAS, Deputy District Attorney, and good
cause appearirig therefor, |

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that GEORGE GRIGAS, Warden of Northern Nevada
Correctional Center shall be, and is, hereby directed to produce TERRELL YOUNG, Witness
in Case No. C153154 on behalf O%the State of Nevada in the prosecution of the above named
Defendant, on charges of BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF FIREARM (FELONY));
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY AND/OR KIDNAPING AND/OR MURDER
(FELONY); ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (FELONY); FIRST DEGREE

-~
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KIDNAPING WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (FELONY); and MURDER WITH USE
OF A DEADLY WEAPON (OPCEN MURDER) (FELONYS wherein THE STATE OF
NEVADA is the Plaintiff, inasnuch as the said Witness is currently incarcerated in the Ely State
Prison located in Ely, Nevada and his presence will be required in Las Vegas, Nevada
commencing on June 5, 2000, at the hour of 12:00 o'clock P.M. and continuing until completion
of the prosecution's case against the said Defendant.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that JERRY KELLER, Sheriff of Clark County, Nevada,
shall accept and retain custody of the said Witness in the Clark County Detention Center, Las
Vegas, Nevada, pending completion of said matter in Clark County, or until the further Order
of this Court; or in the alternative shall make all arrangements for the transportation of the said
Witness to and from the Nevada State Prison facility which are necessary to insure the Witness's

appearance in Clark County pending completion of said matter, or until further Order of this

“ day of May, 2000 |
W iﬂ/\/\ﬂ /\

Court.
DATED this

DISTRICT J‘@GE "

STEWART L. BEL

Y
. DASKAS
Deput (f/ District Attorney
Nevada Bar #004963
pm
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JOSEPH S. SCISCENTO

State Bar No. 004380 : A i, 5 i

DAYVID J. FIGLER gh T e,

State Bar No. 004264 CLERK

309 South Third Street

P. O. Box 552316

Las Vegas, NV 89165

(702) 455-6265

Attorneys for Defendant

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
* % XX
THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff, CASE NO: C153154

DEPT. NO: V
Vs,

DONTE JOHNSON, aka
John White, ID # 1586283, -

Defendant.

NOTICE OF DEFENDANT'S EXPERT WITNESSES
[NRS 174,089(2)]

TO: THE STATE OF NEVADA, Plaintiff, and
TO:  STEWART L. BELL, District Attorney, Attorney for Plaintiff

YOU, AND EACH OF YOU, WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Defendant,
DONTE JOHNSON, by and through his attorneys, PHILIP J. KOHN, Special Public
Defender, JOSEPH S, SCISCENTO, Deputy Special Public Defender, and DAYVID J.

FIGLER, Deputy Special Public Defender intends to call expert witnesses in its case in

chief as follows:

1. VANORA M. KEAN, PhD., as an expesrt in foraensic pathology.

Dr. Kean, will tastify as to the testing and interpreation of DNA. Dr. Kean will

CES

—tnnt
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1| testify as to the blood pattern found on the black jean

2, Dr. JOHN I. THORNTON, is an expert in fingerprint identification. Dr.

Tharton will testify as to the identification and interpretation of the fingerprints found on

L= L [ o8

the evidence located at the crime scene.

L

The substance of sach expert witnesses’ testimony and a copy of all reports, if not

6| already provided, will be pravided upon their receipt by the Defendant.
7 A copy of each expert witnesses’ curriculum vitae is attached hereto.
/
8 DATED this _/2 __ day of May, 2000.
9 PHILIP J. KOHN -
SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER
10
11
12 SEPH S.”SCISCEN
Deputy Special Public De ar
13 State Bar No.4380
309 South Third Street
14 P.O. Box 5652316

Las Vegas, NV 89155
15 (702)4565-6265
Attorney for Defendant

16
17 RECEIPT OF COPY
18 RECEIPT OF COPY of the foregoing NOTICE OF DEFENDANT'S EXPERT

19 WITNESSES IN ACCE@{)'ANCE WITH NRS 174.089, SECTION 2 is hereby
20| acknowiedged this &S—Hay of May, 2000.

21
22
23 \
STEWART L. BELL
24 DISTRICT ATTORNE
- 200 S. Third Street, Fourth Floor
25 Las Vegas, Nevada 89156
Attorney for Plaintiff
26
27
28
SPECIAL PUDTIC
DEFENDER
CLARK COUNTY 2

NEVADA
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VANORA M. KEAN, Ph.D.
Currienlum Vitae Continued

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

California Association of Criminalists

Northweatern Association of Forensic Scientists
American Academy of Farensic Sciences

International Asgociation of Bloodstain Pattern Analysts
Canadian Society of Forensic Science

Genetical Society (UK)

British Society for Cell Biology

American Society of Human Genetics

EDUCATION

Ph.D., Genetics, University of Aberdeen, Scotland, UK, 1981.
B.Sc., Hons., Botany, University of Manchester, England, UK, 1976.

OTHER PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Forensic Biologiat, BioForensic Solutions, Abbatsford, British Columbia, Canada, 1998.

Associate Director & Horensic Supervisor, GeneLax Corporation, Seattle, WA, 1995-1998.

Forensic Biologist, Biology Section, Centre of Forensic Sciences, Toronto, Canada,
1990-1995, '

Post-Doctoral Research Assiatant & Tutor In Molecular Biology, Department of
Ophthalmic Optics, University of Manchester Institute of Science and Technology,
Manchester, England, UK, 1985-1987,

Post-Doctoral Research Associate, 1984 <1945; Post-Doctoral Research Fellow, 1983 1084,
& Teaching Assistant, Medical Genetics 1984, Department of Genetics, Hospital for
Sick Children, Toronto, Canada.

Past-Doctoral Research Fellow & Tutor in Molecular Biology, Laboratories of Moleeular
Biology, Faculty of Medicine, Memaorial University of Newfoundland, Canada
1981-1983.

Teaching Assistant in Genetics, Department of Genetics, University of Aberdeen, Scotland,
UK, 1977-198().

~.
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VANORA M. KEAN, Ph.D.
Curriculum Vitge Continued

SPECIAL TRAINING & CONTINUING EDUCATION

Statistics and Population Genetics for Forensic Scientists (by correspondence - still in
progress). ST610C Credit Course, Dr. Bruce Weir (tutor), Department of Statistics,
North Carolina State University, Raleigh, NC. '

American Academy of Porensic Sciences, 52" Annual Meeting, Reno, Nevada;
February 21-26, 2000.

Forensic Photography Workshop, AAFS Reno, NV; February 22, 200.

Presenting Scientific Evidence in Court: Meeting the Daubert Standard of Reliability,
Workshop, AAFS Reno, NV, February 21, 2000

Advanced 310 Genetic Analyzer & Amp FISTR® Training Course, PE Biosystems, Foster
City, California; July 6-9 & December 28, 1999.

DNA Study Group Meeting, California Assaciation of Criminalists, Hayward, CA;
September 14, 1999

The Role of Review and Discloaure in Forensic Science, Californta Assaciation of
Criminalists, 93" Semi- Annual Semninar, Oakland, CA; May 12-13, 1999.

DNA Study Group Meeting, California Association of Criminalists, Sacramento, CA;
March 11, 1999

Trace Evidence Analysis Course, California State University, Fullerton, CA; Nov. 7, 1998,

Firearms Analysis Course, California State University, Fullerton, CA; October 24, 1998,

Oregon Criminal Defense Lawyer's Association Winter Conference, Portland, Oregon;
December 5-6, 1997,

International Association of Bloodstain Pattern Analysts & The Association of Crime
Scene Reconstruction Joint Training Conference, Seattle, Washington;
November 5-8,1997.

Basic Bloodstain Patterns Workshop, November 7, 1997,

Courtroom Demongtration of Bloodstain Patterns Warkshop, November 7, 1997.

Earprints as Evidence, Puget Sound Forensic Science Association Meeting, Seattle,
Washington; October 1, 1997,

Triple Homicide' Case Study, Paget Sound Forensic Science Assuciation Meeting, Everett,
Washingion; May 6, 1997.

Current and Historical Issues in DNA Analysis, Puget Sound Forensic Science Agsociation
Meeting, Seattle, Washington; February 19, 1997

Interesting Case Studies, Puget Sound Forensie Science Association Meeting, Tacoma,
Washington; November 6, 1996,

Utah Forensic Science Association and the NorthWest Associatlon of Farensic Scientists
Joint Fall Conference, Salt Lake City, Utah; September 30 - October 4, 1996.

Population Genetics and Forensic Statistics,/ 1ssues Workshop; September 30, 1996,

Advanced DNA Mathods Training Workshop, Qotoher 1, 1996,

Page 3 of 7 (March |, 2000}
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VANORA M. KEAN, Ph.D.
Curriculum Vitae Continued

SPECYAL TRAINING & CONTINUING EDUCATION (continued)

DNA Interpretation Workshop, October 2, 1996,

Role of Forensic Scientists as Experts, Puget Sound Forensic Seience Association Meeting,
Scattle, Washington; May 9, 1996.

Spring Conference of the NorthWest Association of Forensie Scientists, Spokane,
Washington, Plenary Session, April 25-26, 1996.

48th Annual Meeting of the American Academy of Forensie Seiences, Nashville,
Tennessee; February 21-23, 1996,

Promega’s Sixth International Symposium on Human Identification, Scottsdale, Arizona;
October 12-14, 1995,

The Forensle Messapge: Changing Realities, 42nd Annual Canference of the Canadlan
Society of Forensic Science, Toronto, Canada; September 26-30, 1995.

The Role of Gtatistics in Forensic Science Workshap, September 27, 1995,

Prosecution and the Courts, Woodswaorth College, University of Toronto, Canada,
September 1994 - May 1995,

Clinical Criminology, Woodsworth College, University of Teronto, Canada,
September 1994 - May 1995.

Sexual Assault Investigation Training Course for Police Officera Wnrkshop, Grey Bruce
Regional Health Centre, Owen Sound, Ontario, Canada. June 29-30, 1994,

Mnlecular Biology (by correspondence), University of Waterloo, Ontario, Canada,
Jjanuary - May 1994,

Criminal Law and Procedure, Waodsworth Coliege, University of T'oronto, Canada,
September 1993 - May 1994

International Association of Bloodstain Pattern Analysts Annual Training Conference,
Los Angeles, California, October 15-18, 1993.

Bloadstain Pattern Interpretation, Centre of Forensie Seiences, Toronto, Canada,
March 16 ~ April 3, 1992,

Policing Society, Woodsworth College, University of Toronta, Canada; May - Angust 1992,

Introduction to Criminology, Woodsworth College, University of Toronto, Canada.
May - August 1991,

Taking Care Conference, organized by the Sexual Assault Care Centre of Women's College
Hospital, Toronta, Canada. May 30-31, 1991.

The Sexual Agsault Evidence Kit Workshop, May 31, 1991.

Testifying in Court Workshop, May 31, 1991,

l.egal Terminology and Fundamentals of Canadian Law, George Brown College, Toronto,
Canada; September - Decernber 1990,

Page 4 of 7 (Murch 1, 2000
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VANORA M. KEAN, Ph.D.
Curriculum Vitae Continued

PUBLICATIONS & PRESENTATIONS

“Basic Bloodstain Pattern Interpretation” (2000) Invited Presenter of Workshap for the
2000 Capital Case Defense Seminar “Life over Death”, sponsored by the California
Attorneys for Criminal Justice & California Public Defenders Assaciation, Monterey,
California. February 20, 2000

“Bloodstain Pattern Interpretation” (1993) Workshop co-presenter, California Association
of Licensed Investigators Annual Conference, Reno, Nevada. June 17, 1999,

“Forensic DNA Analysis” (1999) Invited speaker to the Canadian Bar Association,
Vancouver Criminal Justice Subsection, Vancouver, B.C., Canada. March 23, 1999,

“Forenaie Bialogy” (1998) Invited speaker at seminar for 2nd & 31 year students in
Biotechnology, Seattle Central Community College, Seattle, WA. February 10, 1998.

“Forensic Applications of Molecular Biology” (1997) Invited speaker in Autumn Quarter
lecture series “Molecular Biology and Public Health” (PBIO-531), Department of
Pathobiology, University of Washington, Seattle, WA. October 28, 1997

Riley G.R., A.G. Pace, V.M. Kean, M.C. Coleman and T.11. Aulinskas. (1997) “Validation of
the PowerPlex STR Multiplex. Amelogenin Sex Typing and FMBIO |, Fluorescent Scanner
in Forensic and Paternity Casework, and High-Throughput Convicted Offender
Databanking.” Qral presentation by G. Riley at the Eighth International Symposium on
Human Identification, Scottsdale, Arizona. September 17-21, 1997.

“Forenaic DNA Analysis” (1997) Invited speaker for “Biotechnology for Professlonals in
the 21% Century” Workshop, Institute for Science Training and research, Inc., Seatile, WA,
Augrust 23, 1997.

Coleman HG, Riley GR, Kean V, and Aulinskas TH. (2997) “The Impact of Substandard
Laboratory Work on the Outcome of Criminal Cases.” Oral presentation by H. Coleman at
the National Tnstitute of Justice Conference on the Future of DNA. Sacramento, CA.

May 1997.

“Forensic Biology and DNA” (1996) Invited speaker to student forum on Biotechnology,
Everett High School, Everett, WA, November 14, 1996.

Payes § of 7 (Mareh |, 2000)
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VANORA M. KEAN, Ph.D.
Curricutum Vitae Continued

PUBLICATIONS & PRESENTATIONS (continued)

Riley G, Johnston T, Kean V, Aulinskas T & Coleman H. (1996) "DNA Analysis by PCR in
Forensic Casework." Oral presentation by V. Kean at the Spring Conference of the
NorthWest Association of Forensic Scientists, Spokane, WA. Plenary Session April 25-26,
199%6.

Kean, VM. (1996) “ Amylase Levels in Body Fluid Secretions.” Oral presentation at the
Spring Conference of the NorthWest Association of Forensic Scientists, Spokane, WA.
Plenary Session April 25-26, 1996.

Buceta X, and Kean, VM. (1995) " Determination of the Human Origin of Heat Treated
Blood Samples.” Poster pragentation at the 42nd annual eonference of the Canadian
Society of Forensic Science, Toronto, Canada. September 26-30, 1995.

“Coliection and Preservation of Biological Samples from the Sexual Assault Evidence Kit.”
(1994) Oral presentatlon by invitation at the Sexual Assault Investigation Training Course
for Police Ofticers, Grey Bruce Regional Health Center, Owen Sound, Ontario, Canada.
June 29-30, 1994,

Newman ], Kern S & Kean V. (1993) “The Wheelchair Murder: Reconstruction of Events at
a Homicide Scene using Bloodstain Pattern Analysis.” Qral Presentation by V. Kean at the
International Association of Bloodstain Pattern Analysts, Los Angeles, California.
October 15-18, 1993,

Worton RG, Sutherland ], Bodrug S, Dube 1, Duff C, Kean V, Schmickel RD, Sylvester ],
Willard H, and Ray PN. (1988) “Human rRNA Genes: Qrieniation on the Chromosome
and Cloning of the Distal Flanking Sequences.” Science 239: 64-64

Kean VM, Macleod HL, Thompson MW, Ray PN, Verellen-Dumoulin C, and Worton RG.
(1986) “Paternal Inheritance of Translocation Chromosomes in a t(X;21) Patient with X-
Linked Muscular Dystrophy.” Journal of Medical Genetics 23; 491-493

Worton RG, Dutf C, Logan C, Ray PN, Kean V, Thompson MW, Sylvester JE and
Schmickel RD. (1986) “ Approaching the Duchenne Muscular Dystrophy Gene Through a
Translocation Involving Riboromal RNA Genes.” Molecular Biology of Muscle
Development; pp. 897-9U1, Alan R. Liss, ing.
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VANORA M. KEAN, Ph.D.
Currfculum Vitae Continued

PUBLICATIONS & PRESENTATIONS (continued)

Ray PN, Belfall B, Duff C, Logan C, Kean V, Thompson MW, Sylvester JE, Gorski ]L,
Schmickel RD and Worton RG. (1985) “Cloning of the Breakpoint of an X;21 Translocation
Associated with Duchenne Muscular Dystrophy.” Nature 318; 672-675

Kean VM, Fox DP, and Faulkner R. (1982) "The Accumulation Mechanism of the

Supernumerary (B-) Chromosome in Picea sitchengis (Bong.) Carr. and the Effects of This
Chromosome on Male and Female Flowering.” Silvae Genetica 31: 126-131

Bage 7 of 7 (March 1, 2000)
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DR, JOHN 1. THORNTON
Seninr Forensic Scientist
Forensic S¢ience Division

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Dr. Thornton has fourteen years of experience in an operational crime laboratory, four
of them as a Jaboratory divector, and twenty-four years of experience as a Professor of
Forensic Science at the University of California, Berkeley. He has testified as an expert
witness on a wide vaviety of physical evidence cases. He has extensive experience in
evidence collection and pracessing, trace evidence analysis, flrearma identification, gun-
shot residues, wound ballistics, crime scene reconstruction, homicide investigation, and
expert testimony. Dr. Thornton works closely with other Forensic Analytical laboratory
staff in evidence and case review, as well as the interpretation of findings,

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Board Certified, American Board of Criminalistics
Fellow, American :“\cademy of Forensic Sciences
California Association of Criminalists

California Association of Crime Laboratory Directors
International Wound Ballistics Assoclation

EDUCATION

B.S., Criminology, University of California, Berkeley, 1962,
M.Crim., Criminalistics, University of California, Berkeley, 1968.
B.Crim,, Criminalistics and Forensic Science, Untversity of California, Berkeley, 1974,

OTHER PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1994- : Senior Forensic Scientist, Forensic Analytical Specialties, Inc., Hayward.
1994- : Emeritus Professor of Forensic Science, University of California, Berkeley.
1970-1994: Professor of Forensic Science, University of California, Berkeley.
1963-1972: Criminalist, Contra Costa Sheriff's Department, Martinez, California.

TECHNICAL PRESENTATIONS

American Academy of Forensic Sciences
California Association of Criminalists -
American Chemical Society

California State Police Academy

National District Attorney's Association
International Association of Identification

FBI Academy Symposium on Forensic Science
California Public Defender's Association
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DR, JOHN I. THORNTON
Curticulum Vitae Continiied

TECHNICAL PRESENTATIONS- Continued

Association of Firearms and Toolmark Bxaminers
Society for Applied Spectroscopy

California Association of Licensed Investigators
Association of Public Health Microbiologists
International Saciety for Qptical Engineering

Southwest Association of Forensic Docurnent Examiners
California District Attorney's Association

Israel National Police

Policla Nacional de la Republica de Colombia
International Wound Ballistics Assaciation

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION

Board Certified, American Board of Criminalistics, 1993; Board of Diractors, American
Board of Criminalistics, 1994-1996; Vice President, 1995-199.

Consultant to the Californta Council on Criminal Justice to draw up a Master Plan for a
Crime Laboratery System for the State of California, 1970-1971.

Consuitant to the Law Enforcement Assistance Administration, U.S. Dept of Justice, to
evaluate 1974, 1975, 1978, and 1981 Program Plans.

Member of the Project Advisory Committee, Nationwide Crime Laboratory Proficiency
Testing Project, Forensic Science Foundation, 1974-1982,

President, California Association of Criminalists, 1974-1975,

Award of Merit, Forensic Sciences Foundation, 1979,

Ethics Committee, California Association of Criminalists, 1977-1981.

Criminalistica Section Award (ree Paul L. Kirk Award), American Academy of Forensic
Scionces, 1979-1980.

Chairman, Criminalistics Section, American Academy of Forensic Sciences, 198()-1981.

Representative Assembly of the Academic Senate, Univ. of California, Berkeley, 1980-
1981.

Editorial Review Board, Journal of Forensic Sciences, 1981-1984.

Visiting Professor, University of New Mexico Medical School, Albuquerque, August
1982.

Vice-Chairman, Dept. of Biomedical and Environmental Fealth Sciences, Univ. of Cali-
fornia, Berkeley, 1981-1985; Acting Chairman, March-August 1984,

Member of the Graduate Gyoup in Agrlcultural and Fnvironmental Chemistry, and
member of the Graduate Group in Environmental Health Sciences, Univ. of Cati-
fornia, Berkeley.

Blographee, Who's Who in Americn, Who's Who in the West, Directory of Distinguished
Americans, American Men and Women of Science
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DR, JOHN I, THORNTON
Curriculum Vitae Continued

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATYION Continued

Visiting Professor, Southwest China Institute of Political Science and Law, Peaple's Re-
public of China, March-April 1987.

Member of Advisory Board of the California Criminalistics Institute, Calif. Dept. of Jus-
tice, Bureau of Forensic Sciencos, 1986-1992,

Certificate of Basic Competency in Criminalistics, California Association of Criminalists,
1989,

Distingulshed Member Award, California Association of Criminalists, 1989,

Chaiv of the Faculty, School of Public Health, University of California, Berkeley, 1989-
1990.

Member of Symposium Paculty for physical evidence instruction, Policta Nacional de Ia
Republica de Colambia, Santa Fe de Bogota, Colombia, May 1991,

Visiting Professor, [a Escuela de Policia 'General Santander,' Policla Nacional de la Re-
publica de Colambia, Santa Fe de¢ Bogota, Colombia, January 1992,

Member of Sympaosium Faculty for physical evidence instruction, Universidad Nacional
de Mexico, Mexico, D.F,, December 1997.

Author of approximately 180 articles in the area of forensic science. This includes the
editing of one standard textbook on physical evidence, chapters in half a dozen other
texts, with the remainder buing journal articles in the forensic science literature, the
chemistry literature, the law literature, and an encyclopedia. Dr. Thornton is the prin-
cipal author of two extensive computer databases of forensic information, the Firegrms
Evidence Soutrcebook and the Soucebook of Forensic Science Information, both published by
the National Institute of Justice.

Consultant, on an ongoing basis, to various police agencies, public prosecutor’s offices,
public defender's offices, and attorneys, in connection with criminal and civil litigation,
Dr. Thornton has been involved in approximately 800 homicide investigations.

Dr. Thornton has taught physical evidence doctrine and methods in China, Mexico, In-
dia, Israel, and Colombia at the request of the governments of those countries.

Dr. Thornton has testified as an expert witness on several hundred occasions on a vari-
ety of physical evidence matters. He has testifled in Superior Court in California,
Alaska, Washington, Arizona, Nevady; Idaho, Colorado, Alabama, Massachussets, and
North Carolina, and in Queen’s Court in Canada. He has testified in Federal District
Court in Fairbanks, Anchorage, Boisy, San Francisco, Oakland, Spokane, Reno, Denver,
and Raleigh.
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S ~
evada Bar 1 e P
2005, Third Stocet lar 113 ws 1if 00
Las Ve%as Nevada 89155 py .
(702) 455-4711 wme AT e cbma,
Attorney for Plaintiff CLI"*( K J
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff, |
-v§- Case No. C153154
Dept. No. VI
DONTE JOHNSON, Docket H
#1586283
Defendant.

SUPPLEMENTAL NOTICE OF CXPERT WITNESSES
[NRS 174.234 (2)]
TO: DONTE JOHNSON, Defendant; and
TO: JOSEPH SCISCENTO, and DAYVID FIGLER, Deputy Special Public Defenders,

Counsel of Record: |
YOU, AND EACH OF YOU, WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the STATE OF
NEVADA intends to call expert witnesses in its case in chief as follows:
THOMAS A, WAHL, CRIMINALIST II LVMPD P#5019
THOMAS WAHL is a Criminalist with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department.
He is expected to testify regarding hair comparison, serology and DNA of ccrtain evidence

collected from the various crime scenes including, but not limited to, blood samples.

RICHARD GOOD, FORENSIC LAB MGR ~ LVMPD P#0806
RICHARD GOOD is the Forensic Laboratory Manuger of Comparative Analyses with

leesd
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the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department. He will testify regarding ballistics comparisons
he performed on cattridge cases, projectiles, bullet fragments and firearms that were recovered

at the various ¢rime scenes.

DR. ROBERT VAN ZANDT BUCKLIN MEDICAL EXAMINER

DR. BUCKLIN is a medical doctor who was previously employed by the Clark County
Coroner Medical Examiner. He is an expert in the area of forensic pathology and will give
scientific opinions related thereto. He is expeeted to testify regarding the cause and manner of

death of the decedents.

EDWARD S. GUENTHER LVMPD P#5891

MR. GUENTHER is a Latent Print Examiner employed by the Las Vegas Metropolitan
Police Department. He is expected to testify rogarding the results of comparisons he made
between latent prints that were lifted from items of evidence at the various crime scenes and

known fingerprints of the Defendant(s), the victims and other individuals,

S. FLETCHER LVMPD P#5221
S. FLETCHER is a Crime Scene Analyst with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police
Department. He is expected to testify regarding the processing of the various crime scenes in

this case, as well as the collection and preservation of evidence.

S. NORMAN LYMPD P#3110

S. NORMAN is a Crime Scene Analyst with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police
Department, She is expected to testify regarding the processing of the various crime scenes in
this case, as well as the collection and preservation of evidence.
11
] I
i
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M. WASHINGTON I.LVMPD P#4725
M. WASHINGTON is a Crime Scene Analyst with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police
Department. He is expected to testify regarding the processing of the various crime scenes in

this case, as well as the collection and prescrvation of evidence.

D. HORN LVMPD P#1928
D. HORN is a Crime Scene Analyst with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department.
He is expected to testify regarding the processing of the various crime scenes in this case, as well

as the collection and preservation of evidence.

B. GROVER LVMPD P#4934
B. GROVER is a Crime Scene Analyst with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police
Department. He is expeoted to testify regarding the processing of the various crime scencs in

this case, as sell as the collection and preservation of evidence.

J. O'DONNELL ‘ LVMPD P#5709
J. ODONNELL is a Crime Scene Analyst with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police
Department. He is expected to testify regarding the processing of the various criine scenes in

this case, as well as the collection and preservation of evidence.

M. PERKINS LVMPD P#4242

M. PERKINS is a Crime Scene Analyst with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police
Department. He is expected to testify regarding the processing of the various crime scenes in
this case, as well as the collection and preservation of evidence.
"
1
"
!
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D, BROTHERSON LVMPD P#4931
D. BROTHERSON is a Crime Scenc Analyst with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police
Department. He is expected to testify regarding the processing of the various crime scenes in

this case, as well as the collection and preservation of evidence.

P.M. SCHELLBERG LVMPD P#5413
P.M. SCHELLBERG is a Crime Scene Analyst with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police
Department. He is expected to testify regarding the processing of the various crime scenes it

this case, as well as the collection and preservation of evidence.

. G.REED LVMPD P#3731

G. REED is a Crime Scene Analyst with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department.
He is expected to testify regarding the processing of the various crime scenes in this casc, as well
as the collection and prescrvation of evidence.

The substance of each expert witness' testimony and a copy of all reports made By orat
the direction of the expert witness has been provided in discovery. -

A copy of each expert witness' curriculum vitae, if available, is attached hereto.

STEWART L. BELL

DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #00047

AT

ERTJ DAEKA’S
D puty District Attorney

Nevada Bar #004903
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CEIPT QF COPY.
RECEIPT OF COPY of the above and foregoing SUPPLEMENTAL NOTICE OF

EXPERT WITNESSES [NRS 174.234 (2)] is hetcby acknowledged this / At day of May,

2000,

JOSEPH SCISCENTO

DAYVID FIGLER

DEPUTY SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDERS
SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER'S OFFICE
ATTORNEYS FOR DEFENDANT

BY%%&}-Q L Al

~Third S¢, 4th Floor
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 / ‘7?)
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN PCLICE DEPARTMENT
FORENSIC LABORATORY
STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS

Date' _8§-15-97

Name: _Thomas A. Wah! P# __5019 Classlfication: __Criminalist |1

. Current Discipline of Assignment: _ Serology / DNA Analysis

T EXPERIENGE IN THE FOLLOWING DISCIPLINE(S)

Controlled Substances

Blood Alcchol

Toolmarks

Breath Alcohol

Trace Evidence  (Hairs)

X Arson Analysis

Toxicology Firearms
Latent Prints Crime Scena Invesligations
Serology X Clandestine Laboratory Response Team

Document Examination

- EPUGATION:

DNA Analysis

La Crosse, Wisconsin

Institution Dates Altended Mafor Degree
Completed
University of Wisconsin - La Crosse 1972 - 1977 Medical Technology BS

T ODITONALTRANNGIGEMNARS

Atlanla, GA

Course / Seminar Location Dates
Advanced Serology Workshop fllinois Dept. Of Law Enforcement 8/82
: Training Academy / Springfield, IL

GM-KM Immunaoglobulin Allotyping Workshop Loulsiana State Police Academy / 3/87
Baton Rouge, Loulslana

Statistics Course Fiorida Depl. of Law Enforcement 5/87
Academy/ Qrlando, FL

Isoelectric Focusing Workshop Florlda Dept. Of Law Enforcement 388

_ | Academy/ Tallahassee, FL

Techniques in Gene Manipulation Graduate School Course May-June
{ 3 credits) 1988

Semen Analysis Workshop Florida Dept. Of Law Enforcement 8/88
Academy, Tampa, FL

Non-Isotopic Detection of DNA Polymorphisms Allotoype Genelic Testing, Inc. 8/88
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Statement of Qualifications
Name: Thomas A. Wahl
Page: 2 .
ADDITIONAL TRAINING / SEMINARS, "1 +00 7
Course / Seminar Location Dates
Advanced Serology Workshop Allotype Genetic Testing, Inc. 9/68
Allanta, GA
Non-Isotopic Detsction of DNA Polymorphlsms with Allotype Genelle Testing, Inc. 12/88
Applications to Forensic & Paternity Testing, Bons Atlanta, GA
Marrow Transplantation
Instructor for Baslc/Advanced Serology and PCR Analytical Genatic Testing Cenler 1990 - 1993
Workshops Denver, CO
Nan-lsotopic Analysis of Polymorphlc Shart Tandem | Promaga Corp. 10/93
Repeats (STR} Locl Workshop Madlson, WI
DNA Typing with STRs Workshop Promega Corp. 5/95
Madison, WI
A Workshop in Statislics for Foransic Scienlists National Foransic Sclence Technology | 1/96
Center / S{. Patersburg, FL
Statistics Workshop; Seventh International Promega Carp. 9/96

Symposium on Human Identification

Scottsdale, AZ

- COURTROOM EXBERIENGE "~ .

Court Discipiine Number of
Times
19 U.S. Jurisdictions Halrs, Serology, DNA Analysis >200

1 Canadian Jurisdiction

o . 7 EMPLOYMENT HISTORY. - :
Employer Job Title Dale
Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department / Las Vegas, NV | Criminalist I} 9/95 -
present
Genelex Corp. / Seallte, WA Forensic Supervisor 6/93 - 8/95
Analytical Genetic Testing Center / Denver, CO Senlor Forenslc Genelicist 9/88 - 6/93
Florida Dept. Of Law Enforcement Crime Lab Analyst - Serology 11/86 - 9/88
Tampa Regional; Crime Laboratory
Wisconsin Dept. Of Justice Crime Lab Analyst - Micro/Serology 1180 - 2/85
Milwaukee Reglonat Crime Lab
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Namse:Thomas A. Wahl
Page: 3

- PROFESSIONALAFFILIATIONS:

Organization Dats(s)

American Academy of Forensic Sclances 1993 - 1997
Midwestarn Assoclation of Farensic Sclentlsts 1982-1984
1092-1997

Southwesl Association of Forensic Scientlsts 1991 - 1897

Southern Association of Forensic Scientists 1987 - 1997

Casework Presentation APOB Ampiifiad Fragment Length Polymorphism
Southwest Association of Forensic Scientists
Estes Park, Colorado / October 1992

Forensic Validation Studies on the APOB Amplified Fragment Length Polymorphism
Amaerlcan Academy of Forensic Sclence / Boston, MA
February 1993, Dr. Moses Schanfleld Presenter, Thomas A. Wahl Co-Author.

HLA DQA1 Testing of Non-Human DNA,
Norihwest Assoclation of Forenslc Sclentists
Bend, Oregon / April 1983

Foransic Valldation Sludies on the APOB Amplifled Fragment Length Polymorphism
Northwest Assoclation of Forenslc Scientists
Bend, Oregon / Aprit 1993

Qualitative and Quantitative Assessment of DNA Using Alpha Satellife DINA
Midwest Assoctalion of Forensic Scientists
Madison, Wisconsin / Qctober 1993

Spebies Specificily Studies using the Amplitlype™ Polymarker PCR System
Fifth Internatlonal Symposium on Human ldantiflcation

Promega Corporation, Scottsdale, Arizona / October 1994

PCR on Trlal

Joint Meeting of the Canadian Society of Forenslc Sclence and the Northwest Associalion of Forensle Scientists
Forensic Use of PCR Analysis Workshop

Vancouver, B.C. / November 1994

To Chelex or Not to Chelex, That is the Question
American Academy of Forensic Sclences
Seattle, Washington / February 1995

Implementation Studies on the Analysis of the Amplitype Polymarker PCR System
American Academy of Forensic Sciences
Seattle, Washington / February 1995
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Statement of Quallfications

Name:Thomas A. Wanhl
Page: 4

T FUPLIGATIONS | PRESENTATIONS.

Intarpretation of DQAT and Polymarker Dot Blot Data In Mixed and Partially Degraded Spacimens
Californla Association of Criminalists, DNA User's Group Seminar
Walnut Creek, Californla/ May 1995

Presentation of DNA Evidenca - A View from the Expert's Eyes
National College of District Attorneys Forensic Evidence Course
San Francisco, CA / December 1995

Demonsiration: Cross-Examination of DNA Expert--Issue: Quality Control of Lab/Contamination
Nationa! Collage of Dlstrict Attomeys Forensic Evidence Course

San Francisco, Californla / December 1895 :
Co-Presenter: George Clarke, Dopuly District Attorney, Office of the District Attorney, County of San Diego

Resource Session: Serologlcal Evidence In Sexual Assault Cases (When DNA Evidence is Not Availabie)
Natlonal College of District Atiorneys Ferensic Evidence Course
San Francisco, California / December 1995

Resource Session: Direct Examination: Introduction of Serological Evidence to Prove Criminal Participation
National College of District Attorneys Farensic Evidence Course

San Francisco, California / December 1895
Co-Presenler: George Clarke, Deputy District Altorney, Office of the District Attornay, County of San Diego

Schanfleld, M.S., Wahl, T.A., Latorra, David and Verret, J.H. (1 093)
Amplified Fragment Length Polymorphisms (AFLPs) and DQAT1 for Forensic Identification, Fourth Internattonal
Symposium on Human !dentlfication, Promega Corporation, pp. 127-142

Latorra, David, Wahl, Thomas A., Humphreys, Kevin, Schanfield, Moses S. (1 993) Forensic Validation Studies on the
APOB Ampiiffed Fragment Length Polymorphism, Fourth International Symposlum on Human Identification, Premega
Corporation, pp. 223-224

Charles S. Baker, MS, Moses S. Schanfleld, PhD, Thomas A. Wahl, BS, Robin W. Cotton, PhD, Jullie A. Cooper, MFS,
and Cozette Wheeler, PhD, “Proving Death Without A Body-A Case Using Electrophorasis, DNA RFLP, Gm/Km
Allotyping, DNA PCR and Histology", American Academy of Forensic Science, San Antonio, Texas, February 1994

Moses S. Schanfield, PhD, Davld Latorra, MS, Joey Verrett, MS and Thomas A. Wahi, BS, “Amplified Fragment Length
Polymorphisms (AFLP) inexpensive Environmentally Safa DNA Technology for Foransic Identification”, American
Academy of Forensic Science, San Anlonlo, Texas, February 1994

American Board of Criminalistics - Diplomate and Fellow (1994 - 1997) in speclalty areas of Farensic Biology,
Biochemlstry, and Molecular Biology.

GCertified Medical Technologist by the American Soclaty of Clinical Pathologlsts (A.S.C.P.) (1977 - 1997)
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT
FORENSIC LABORATORY
STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS

Name: __ Richard G. Goad, Sr. Pi#: _ 806

Classification: _Firear

Current Discipline of Assignment: _Firearms and Teclmark Section

Date: ugust 15, 1996

d Taoima

amingr

N THE FOLLOWING DISGFLNES)Y

Controlled Substances

Blood Alcohol

Toolmarks

X Breath Alcohol

Trace Evidence

Arson Analysls

Toxicology

Firearms

Lalent Prints

X Crime Scene Investigations

Serology Clandestine Laboratory Response Team
Document Examination DNA Analysis
TREREPENCNERE “EDUGATION LA T R
Institution Dates Altended Major Degree
Completed
University of Nevada at Las Vegas 1968-1972 Zoology B.S.

L ADDITIONAL TRAINING / SENINARS

Course / Seminar Location Dates
FBI advanced Latent Fingarprint School Quantico, Va 1973 |
Smith & Wesson Academy Springfield, Mass. 1974
FBI Survey of Glass School Quantico, VA 1976
FBI Gunpowder and Primer Residue Scheol Quantico, VA 1979
ATF Bomb School Henderson, NV 1977
FBI Footwear Comparison School Quuantico, VA 1987
FBI Spec. Technlques In Flrearms Identlfication ™| Quantico, VA 1989
Computer Fundamenlals LVMPD 1990
Polilighi Training LVYMPD 1991
Driving School LVMPD 1992
ICAT Training LVYMPD 1992
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Statement of Qualifications
Name: Richard G. Good, Sr.
Page: 2

_  ADDITIONAL TRAINING /SEMINARS .~ .= o

Identification Workshop

Course / Seminar Locatlon Dafes
Drugfire Training RENO, NV 1995
Drugfire Tralning LVMPD 1996
Drugfire Training (iwice) Orange Co., CA 1996
AFTE Saminars:
San Mateo, CA 1986
Baitimore, MD 1987
ltasca, IL 1988
Virginia Beach, VA 1989
Houstan, TX 1991
Miarni, Beach, FL - 1992
Indlanapolis, Ind. 1994
San Dlego, CA 1995
Annapolis, MD 1997
Forensfc Balllstics Waorkshop Yuma, AZ 1996
Civlllan Use of Force & Firearms Tralhing Las Vegas, NV 1997
Contemporary issues in Forensic Firearms UCLA 1997

Court

Discipline

Number of

Times

United States Federal Court

Firearms Idantification

United States Faderal Court

Fingerprint Identification

District Court, Clark County

Firearms [dentification

District Court, Clark County

Fingerprint [dentification

Justice Caurt, Clark County

Firearms Identificatlon

Justice Court, Clark County

|Fingerprint Identification

Grand Jury, Clark Counly

Firearms Identification

Coroner's Inquests, Las Vegas

Firearms |dentification

District Court, Lincoln Counly

Firaarms |dentification

Justice Gourl, Lincoln County

Firearms Identification
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Name. Richard G. Goaod, Sr.
Page: 3

' GOURTROOMIEXPERIENGE:

Court Discipline Number of
Times

District Court, Nye Caunty Firearms Identification

Justice Court, Nye Counly Firearms Identification

Cireuit Court, Washingtan Caunty, Utah Flrearms ldentification

Distrlct Caurt, Clark County Shoeprint/Tire Tread ldentification

Distrlet Court, Clark County Physical Comparisons - glass, tape, clath, elc.
Firearms
Identification
- 394
Other
appearance
s
=100

Employsr Job Thile Dale

U.S. Navy 1965 - 68 8404 MOS Combat Corpsman 1965-68
Clark County Shariff's Office Identification Spectalist 1972-73
Las Vegas Metrapolltan Pallce Deparfmsnt Identification Specialist 1973-76

Las Vegas Metropalltan Police Department Firearms & Toolmark Examiner 1978-
s ete oI PROFESSIONAL ARFILIATIONS

Organizalion Date(s)

Internatlonal Association for ldenlification 1978-
Association of Firearms and Toolmark Examiners 1981-
Intarnatlanal Waund Ballistics Assoclation = 1997-

v we oo PUBLIGATIONS /PRESENTATIONS: .~ .- - ° @ 0 o

Homicide by Use of a Pellet gun - Paper, AFTE January 1985
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Statement of Qualifications
Name: Richard G. Good, Sr.

Page: 4

i

" PUBLICATIONS / PRESENTATIONS: ' /i -

Toolmarks in @ Gambling Case - Paper, AFTE 1987

"' OTHER QUALIFICATIONS:

Cerlified Lalent Fingerprint Examiner LA.l., since 1978
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CURRICULUM VITAE

ROBERT VAN ZANDT BUCKLIN, M.D., J.DD.

PERSONAL INFORMATION
Address 3255 Lindell Road

Place of Birth
Citizenship

Marital Status
Spouse’s First Name
Number of Children

Social Security No.

EDUCATION

High School

College and University

Medical School

Law School

Internship

Residency

Las Vegas, Nevada 89102-6926
(702) 248-6013
Fax: (702) 247-9084

Chicago, [llinois
U.S.A.

Maitied

Patricia

Five

322-16-3612

St. George High School, Evanston, Illinois
1931-1934

St. Mary's College, Winona, Minunesota, 1934
Loyola University, Chicago, Illinois,
1935-1938, B.S.M,, 1938

Loyola University School of Medicine
Chicago, Ilinais, 1937-1940, M.D., 1940

South Texas College of Law, Houston, Texas
1965-1969, 1.D., 1969

St. Joseph's Hospital, Tacoma, Washington
July 1940-June 1941, Rotating

Tacoma General Hospital, Tacoma, Washington
July 194 1-September 1942, Pathology
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Curriculum Vitae
Robert van Zandt Bucklin, M.D., J.D.
Page 2

NOR AWARD

Violini Medical Society, 1938

President of Saginaw County (Michigan) Medical Society, 1960

Chairman of Medical Examiner’s Committee, Texas Society of
Pathologists, 1972

Council on Forensic Pathology of American Society of Clinical
Pathologists, 1972-1977

Committee on Medicine and Law of American Bar Association,
1973-1980

Sigma XI, 1970-1985

Member, Executive Committee, Holy Shroud Guild, 1967-Present

Whea's Who in the Midwest, 1950

Who's Who in Texas, 1966

Who’s Who in the West, 1987

Aaron Brown Memorial Leclurer, Phi Beta Epsilon Medical Fratemity,
University of California at Irvine, April 9, 1976

Task Force on Medical-Legal Education, American College of Legal
Medicine, 1976-1981

Forensic Pathology Test Commiittee, Professional Self-Asscssment
Program, American Society of Clinical Pathologists, 1978-Present

Shroud of Turin Research Project (STURP), 1978-Present

Association of Scientists and Scholars International for Shroud of Turin,
(ASSIST) 1984-Present

Guadalupe Research Project, 1981-1985

Thompson Memorial Lecturer, Mississippi State Medical Association,
Biloxi, May 2, 1982

Technical Consultant, Universal Studios (Quincy), Hollywood, California,
1982-1983

American Medical Association Physicians Recognition Certificate,

1989-1992
American Society of Clinical Pathologists Commissioners Medal, 1990

Licensure — Medical Washington, 1941 (Certificate 252 09) Inactive
Michigan, 1946 (Certificate 17613 ) Inactive
Texas, 1964 (Certificate D-1396)
California, 1974 (Certificate C-35664)
Nevada, 1975 (Certificate 2934)

Licensure — Law Texas (Certificate 03307000)
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Curriculum Vitae
Robert van Zandt Bucklin, M.D., 1.1,
Page 3

Board Certification American Board of Pathology:

Pathologic Anatomy, 1947
Clinical Pathology, 1948
Forensic Pathology, 1959

American Board of Legal Medicine, 1983

Admitted to Practice of Law by

PROFESSI

Supreme Court of the United States

United States Court of Appeals, 5" District

United States District Court, Southern District of Texas
Supreme Court of Texas

LB D

Academic Appointments

Clinical Assistant Professor of Pathology, Baylor College of Medicine,
Houston, Texas, 1965-1968

Professor of Pathology, University of Tcxas Medical Branch,
Galveston, Texas, 1969-1972

Adjunct Professor of Law, South Texas College of Law,
Houston, Texas, 1971-1973

Faculty Advisor, Institute of Clinical Toxicology, Houston, Texas,
1973-1977

Clinical Professor of Pathology, University of Southern California,
Los Angeles, California, 1975-1978 and 1980-1984

Clinical Associate Professor of Pathology, Baylor College of Medicine,
Houston, Texas, 1978-1983

Clinical Professor of Pathology, University of Texas Medical Branch,

‘ Galveston, Texas, 1979-1989

Lecturer, Forensic Medicine, University of Garyounis, Bengazi, Libya,
1979-1983

Nonacademic Appointﬁi‘en;_s,

Workshop Dircctor, American Society of Clinical Pathologists, 1972-1977
Lecturer, Seminars and Symposia, Peru, January 1977

Lecturer, Seminars and Symposia, Greece, August 1977

Lecturer, California Department of Justice, 1984-1988
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Curriculum Vitae
Robert van Zandt Bucklin, M.D., J.D.

Page 4

Professional Positions

Pathologist, Moore Clinical Laberatory, Chicago, Illincis, 1946

Pathologist, Central Laboratory, Sagaw, Michigan, 1946-1947

Coroner’s Pathologist, Saginaw, Michigan, 1946-1963

Pathologist, Veterans Administration Hospital, Saginaw, Michigan,
1956-1963

Pathologist and Director of Laboratories, Saginaw General Hospital,
Saginaw, Michigan, 1947-1961

Pathologist and Director of Laboratories, St. Mary’s Hospital,
Saginaw, Michigan, 1961-1963

Associate Medical Examiner, Harris County, Houston, Texas 1964-1968

Pathologist, St. Lukes and Methodist Hospitals, Houston, Texas,
1968-1969

Chief Medical Examiner, Galveston County, Texas, 1969-1971

Pathologist and Director, Pathology Laboratories of Houston,
Houston, Texas, 1972-1973

Director of Medical-Legal Affairs, Health Communications, Inc.,
Houston, Texas and San Dicgo, California, 1973-1974

Deputy Medical Examiner, Los Angeles County Coroner-Medical
Examiner, California, 1974-1977

Vice President and Member of Board of Directors, American Institute of
Forensic Science, Los Angeles, California, 1975-Present

Chief Medical Examiner, Travis County, Austin, Texas, 1977-1978

Deputy Chief Medical Examiner, Harris County, Houston, Texas,
1978-1980 '

Deputy Medical Examiner, Los Angeles County Coroner-Medical
Examiner, California, 1980-1984

Acting Chief, Forensic Medicine Division, Los Angeles County
Coroner-Medical Examiner, May 1982-July 1983

.Forensic Pathologist, San Diego County Coroner, California,

November 1983-April 1984

Supervising Pathologist, San Diego County Coroner, California,
April 1984-April 1987

Deputy Medical Examiner, San Dicgo County Coroner, California,
April 1987-September 1987

Deputy Medical Examiner, Clark County Coroner-Medical Examiner,
Las Vegas, Nevada, September 1995-Present

Private Practice of Forensic Pathology and Medical-Legal Consultations,
1969-Present
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Curriculum Vitae
Robert van Zandt Bucklin, M.D., J.D.

Page 5

Military Serviceg

50" General Hospital and Station Hospital, Camp Carson, Colorado
September [942-Aungust 1944

177" General Hospital, Camp Barkley, Texas, England and France,
August 1944-July 1945

4" Medical Laboratory, France and Germany, July 1945-February 1946

Rank — Captain

g SIONAL ORGANIZAT

Fellow

American College of Physicians
American Society of Clinical Pathologists
Aimnerican Academy of Forensic Sciences
American College of Legal Medicine

Member
Texas Bar
Wational Association of Medical Examiners

RESEARCH ACTIVITIES

Dating of Traumatic Lesions, $1,000 grant from University of Texas,
Medical Branch, 1970

Head and Neck Injuries, Department of Transportation and Los Angeles
County, 1970

Shroud of Turin Research, Medical Aspects of Crucifixion of Christ,
Turin, Italy, and U.S.A., 1950-Present

Guadalupe Image Research, Mexico, 1981-1985
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Curriculum Vitae
Robert van Zandt Bucklin, M.D., I.D.
Page 6

Journal Articles

A Simple Paraffin Embedding Apparatus,
Am, J. Clin, Path,, 14: 5, 58-59, 1944

Screening for Carcinoma of the Cervix, (N.D. Ienderson, V.J. Volk),
J, Mich. State Med. Soc., 36: 4, 401-64, 1957

The Medical Aspects of the Crucifixion of Our Lord Jesus Christ,
Linacre Quarterly, February 1958

Rupture of Umbilicat Arteries, (W.C. Love),
Ob. and Gyn,, 11: 4, 459-62, 1958

Well Water Nitrates and Methemaglobinemia, (M.K. Myint},
Burma Med. J., 4: 132-33, 1958

Unilateral Twin Tubal Pregnancy, (M.K. Myint),
Am, J. Ob. and Gyn., 77: 6, 1307-8, 1959

Fatal Methemaglobinemia Due to Well Water Nitrates, (M.K. Myint),
Ann, Int, Med., §2: 3, 703-5, 1960

The Medical Aspects of the Crucifixion of Christ,
Acta Med., At Soc., 3: 69-75, 1963

Adenoma of Anal Gland,
J. Mich. State Med. Soc., 62: 8, 747-48, 1963

Maxillary Extension of Retinoblastoma, (H.L. Hubinger),
J. Mich. State Med., Soc., 62, 8, 767-68, 1963

Legal and Medical Aspects of the Trial and Death of Chuist,
Med., Sci. and the Law, 10: 1, 14-26, 1970

Heart Disease and the Law,
Souther Med. J., 63: 4, 496-98, 1972
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Curriculum Vitae
Robert van Zandt Bucklin, M.D., J.D.
Page 7

Heart Disease and the Law,

Med. Trials Tech. Quart., 17: 3, 294-301, 1971

Drowning,
Med. Tvials Tech. Quart., 18: 1, 45-49, 1971

The Identification of Human Remains
Med. Trials Tech. Quart., 18: 4, 438-444, 1972

Liability Trouble Spots and How to Avoid Them,
Med. Lab., Observers, May-June, 67-76, 1973

Informed Consent — A New Approach to the Problem,
Proceedings of the 3™ World Congress on Medical law, 1973

The Medical Technologist and the Law,
J. Amer. Med. Technel,, 36: 81-87, 1974

Informed Consent — A Problem for the Pathologist?,
Laboratory Med., 5: 28-30, 1974

Forensic Pathology for Attorneys,
California Western Law Review, 12: 2, 197-222, 1975

A Pathologist Looks at the Shroud of Turin,
La Sindone E La Scienze, 115-120, Tdizone Paoline, Turin,
[taly, 1978

Medical Aspects of the Crucifixion,
Sindon (Turin, Italy), 1979

Postmortem Changes and the Shroud of Turin,
Shroud Spectrum, Number 14, 1985

The Forensic Pathologist as an Expert Witness,
Trauma, June 1989, 13-18
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Curriculum Vitac
Robert van Zandt Bucklin, M.D., J.D.
Page 8

Book Reviews

Drugs and the Public, Norman Zimberg and John Robertson,
S. Texas Law J., 1972

Handbook of Forensic Medicine, C.K. Parikh, Bombay, India,
Legal Aspects of Mcdical Practice, December 1977

Principles of Forensic Ballistics, C.KX. Parikh, Bombay, India,
Legal Aspects of Medical Practice, December 1977

Book Chapteis

Drowning: A Review of the Physiological, Experimental, and Pathological
Findings, Legal Medicine Annual, 1972

The Law of Texas Medical Practice: Jim M. Perdue,
Houston Law Review, 11:3,210-218, 1974

Informed Consent: Past, Present and Future,
Legal Medicine Annual, 1975

Forensic Pathology
Scientific and Expert Evidence,
Practicing Law Institute, Second Edition, 1981

Afterword
Verdict on the Shroud, Servant Books, 1981

The Shroud of Turin: Viewpoint of a Pathologist,
Legal Medicine, 1982, W. B. Saunders Co.
Reprinted in Shroud Spectrum Number 5, 1982, and
Journal of Mississippi State Medical Association, May 1983

~

Films, Videos, and Television -

“Silent Witness”, Screenpro Films, London, 1977

“The Mystery of the Sacred Shroud”, Andros Film Productions, 1978
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Curriculum Vitae
Robert van Zandt Bucklin, M.D., J.D.

Page 9
“Shroud of Mystery', 700 Club (TV) 1979
“Behold a Mystery: Re-Examination of the Shroud of Turin”,
Ariel Productions, 1991
“Unsolved Mysterics”, National Broadcasting Company, 1991
Books
Post Mortem Examination ~ A Docubook
Health Communications, Inc., 1974, St. Paul, Minnesota
Miscellany

Clinico-Pathological Conference
Burma Med. I., 7: 3, 244-247, 1959

Coroner’s Case Report
Medical Times 90: 3, 464, 1962

Informed Consent — Why All the Concern:
MAC Argonaut Insurance Company, July 1974
Reprinted in San Diego Physician, Decomber 1974

Check Sample Program of American Society of Clinical Pathologists

FP-64 (1974) Alcohol Production in the Dead Body
FP-69 (1973) Identification of Blood Stains

FP-81 (1975) A Slight Case of Indiscretion

FP-90 (1977) Don’t Needle Me

Publications in Preparation

Forensic Studies on the Shroud ol Turin
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( X GAS CRIMINALISTICS BUR&'
‘ 1 ~TEMENT OF QUALIFICATIO o

Name: SHAWN FLETCHER

- GURRENT'CLASSIFICATION. ..~

P# 5221 Date: Qctober 24, 1997

CLASSIFICATION

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS

X | CRIME SCENE ANALYST |

AA DEGREE WITH MAJOR COURSE WORK IN CRIMINAL
JUSTIGE, FORENSIC SCIENCE, PHYSICAL SCIENCE OR
RELATED FIELD, INCLUDING SPECIALIZED TRAINING IN CRIME
SCENE INVESTIGATION

CRIME SCENE ANALYST Il

18 MONTHS - 2 YEARS CONTINUOUS SERVICE WITH LVMPD
AS A CRIME SCENE ANALYST |

SENIOR CRIME SCENE ANALYST

2 YEARS AS ACRIME SCENE ANALYST It TO QUALIFY FOR
THE PROMOTIONAL TEST FOR SENICR CRIME SCENE
ANALYST

CRIME SCENE ANALYST SUPERVISOR

4 YEARS CONTINUOUS SERVICE WITH LVMPD AND
COMPLETION OF PROBATION AS A SENIOR CRIME SCENE
ANALYST, MUST HAVE THE EQUIVALENT OF A BACHELOR'S
DEGREE FROM AN ACCREDITED COLLEGE OR UNIVERSITY
WITH MAJOR COURSE WORK IN CRIMINAL JUSTICE,
FORENSIC SCIENCE, PHYSICAL SCIENCE OR RELATED FIELD.

FORMAL EDUGATION TR
Institution Major Degree/
Dale
CENTRAL MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY HEATH/FITNESS/INUTRITION BAA 8/90

COMMUNITY COLLEGE OF SO. NEVADA

__ vastivion

CRIMINAL JUSTICE/LAW ENFORCEMENT AAS 5/95

Yes No

Eighth Judicial District, Clark Counly Nevada

Justice Gourls of Las Vagas Township

Employer Title Date
LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT CRIME SCENE ANALYST 7/96-present
LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT OFFICE ASSISTANT 11 11/95-7/96

_PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS .~ "« ° -~

Organization Date(s)

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR IDENTIFICATION 12/96
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<GAS CRIMINALISTICS BURpE'

o
An ~TEMENT OF QUALIFICATIO

Name: SHEREE NORMAN PE 3110 Date; October 24, 1997
o | - CURRENT CLASSIFICATION: © + . .. . ... .
CLASSIFICATION MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS
CRIME SCENE ANALYST | AA DEGREE WITH MAJOR COURSE WORK IN CRIMINAL
JUSTICE, FORENSIC SCIENCE, PHYSICAL SCIENCE OR
RELATED FIELD, INCLUDING SPECIALIZED TRAINING IN CRIME
SCENE INVESTIGATION
CRIME SCENE ANALYST Il 18 MONTHS - 2 YEARS CONTINUOUS SERVICE WITH LVMPD
AS A CRIME SCENE ANALYST |
X SENIOR CRIME SCENE ANALYST 2 YEARS AS A CRIME SCENE ANALYST Il TO QUALIFY FOR

THE PROMOTIONAL TEST FOR SENIOR CRIME SCENE
ANALYST

CRIME SCENE ANALYST SUPERVISOR

 For tovoaron

4 YEARS CONTINUQOUS SERVICE WITH LYMPD AND
COMPLETION OF PROBATION AS A SENIOR CRIME SCENE
ANALYST. MUST HAVE THE EQUIVALENT OF A BACHELOR'S
DEGREE FROM AN ACCREDITED COLLEGE OR UNIVERSITY
WITH MAJOR COURSE WORK IN CRIMINAL JUSTICE,
FORENSIC SCIENCE, PHYSICAL SCIENCE OR RELATED FIELD.

Institution

Major Degree/Date

- TESTIMONY.

No

Eighth Judiclal District, Clark County Nevada

J

ustice Courts of Las Vegas Township

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY . i |
Employar Title Date
LAS VEGAS METROPOLiTAN POLICE DEPARTMENT CRIME SCENE ANALYST 12/85
present

.. ... PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS = -7

Organization

Date(s)

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR IDENTIFICATION

1990 present

IAl CERTIFICATION CRIME SCENE ANALYST

1990 present

IAl CALIFORNIA

1986 present
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CRIMINALISTICS BU o

()é SGAS
' » nTEMENT OF QUALIFICATION®

NAME: DAVID HORN P#1928 DATE: QCTOBER 24, 1997
L - GURRENT CLASSIFIGATION: © + " i o .o iaoriiii
CLASSIFICATION MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS

CRIME SCENE ANALYST !

AA DEGREE WITH MAJOR COURSE WORK IN CRIMINAL
JUSTICE, FORENSIC SCGIENCE, PHYSICAL SCIENCE OR
RELATED FIELD, INCLUDING SPECIALIZED TRAINING IN CRIME
SCENE INVESTIGATION

CRIME SCENE ANALYST I}

18 MONTHS - 2 YEARS CONTINUOUS SERVICE WITH LVMPD
AS A CRIME SCENE ANALYST 1

X SENIOR CRIME SCENE ANALYST

2 YEARS AS A CRIME SCENE ANALYST Il TO QUALIFY FOR
THE PROMOTIONAL TEST FOR SENIOR CRIME SCENE
ANALYST

CRIME SCENE ANALYST SUPERVISOR

4 YEARS CONTINUOUS SERVICE WITH LYMPD AND
COMPLETION OF PROBATION AS A SENIOR CRIME SCENE
ANALYST. MUST HAVE THE EQUIVALENT OF A BACHELOR'S
DEGREE FROM AN ACCREDITED COLLEGE OR UNIVERSITY
WITH MAJOR COURSE WORK IN CRIMINAL JUSTICE,
FORENSIC SCIENCE, PHYSICAL SCIENCE OR RELATED FiELD.

NATIONAL UNIVERSITY

C .7 FORMAL EDUGATION i
Institution Major | Degree/
Date
ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE LIBERAL ARTS AA B/70
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA-RIVERSIDE POLITICAL SCIENCE BA 12/71
MBA MBA 1/88

S TESTIMONY. = Hie i

Yas No

Eighth Judicial District, Clark County Nevada

Juslice Courls of Las Vegas Township

US DISTRICT COURT

XX |IxX X

GOODSPRINGS TOWNSHIP

T EwrcovweNTRmTORY

Employer

Title Date

LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT CRIME SCENE ANALYST 9/79 present
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Organization Date(s)

NONE
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(\')s}/ GAS CRIMINALISTICS BURGS'
ST (EMENT OF QUALIFICATIONSP

NAME: BRADLEY GROVER Pit 4934 DATE: OCTORER 24, 1997
. CURRENT GLASSIFICATION - & . . [
CLASSIFICATION MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS
CRIME SCENE ANALYST | AA DEGREE WITH MAJOR COURSE WORK IN CRIMINAL

SCENE INVESTIGATION

JUSTICE, FORENSIC SCIENCE, PHYSICAL SCIENCE OR
RELATED FIELD, INCLUDING SPECIALIZED TRAINING IN CRIME

X | CRIME SCENE ANALYST I

AS A CRIME SCENE ANALYST

18 MONTHS - 2 YEARS CONTINUOUS SERVICE WITH LVMPD

SENIOR CRIME SCENE ANALYST

ANALYST

2 YEARS AS A CRIME SCENE ANALYST Il TO QUALIFY FOR
THE PROMOTIONAL TEST FOR SENIOR CRIME SCENE

CRIME SCENE ANALYST SUPERVISOR

4 YEARS CONTINUOUS SERVICE WITH LVMPD AND
COMPLETION OF PROBATION AS A SENIOR CRIME SCENE
ANALYST. MUST HAVE THE EQUIVALENT OF A BACHELOR'S
DEGREE FROM AN ACCREDITED COLLEGE OR UNIVERSITY
WITH MAJOR COURSE WORK IN CRIMINAL JUSTICE,
FORENSIC SCIENGE, PHYSICAL SCIENCE OR RELATED FIELD.

Institution Major Dagree/
Date
UNIVERSITY OF NEVADA LAS VEGAS BIOLOGY BS 1987

Yos

No

Elghth Judicial Dlstrict, Clark County Nevada

Justice Courts of Las Vegas Township

EMBLOYMENT HISTORY . -1

Employer Tille

Date

LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT CRIME SCENE ANALYST

4/95-present

ASSOCIATED PATHOLOGISTS LABORATORIES

SPEC.OPERATOR

CERTIFYING SCIENTIST/MASS

T PromsovaarbATONs

1/88-4/95

Organization

Date(s)

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF IDENTIFICATION

PENDING
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IR '~ A§ "GAS CRIMINALISTICS BURge g
LS. (

(EMENT OF QUALIFICATIONgS
NAME: MICHAEL PERKINS P#4242 DATE: OCTQBER 24, 1997
__CURRENT LASSIFICATION .~ o
CLASSIFICATION MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS
CRIME SCENE ANALYST | AA DEGREE WITH MAJOR COURSE WORK IN CRIMINAL

JUSTICE, FORENSIC SCIENCE, PHYSICAL SCIENCE OR
RELATED FIELD, INCLUDING SPECIALIZED TRAINING IN CRIME
SCENE INVESTIGATION

CRIME SCENE ANALYST li 18 MONTHS - 2 YEARS CONTINUOUS SERVICE WITH LYMPD
AS A CRIME SCENE ANALYST |

SENIOR CRIME SCENE ANALYST 2 YEARS AS A CRIME SCENE ANALYST Il TO QUALIFY FOR
THE PROMOTIONAL TEST FOR SENIOR CRIME SCENE
ANALYST

X ( CRIME SCENE ANALYST SUPERVISOR | 4 YEARS CONTINUOUS SERVICE WITH LVIMPD AND
COMPLETION OF PRCBATION AS A SENIOR CRIME SCENE
ANALYST. MUST HAVE THE EQUIVALENT OF A BACHELOR'S
DEGREE FROM AN ACCREDITED COLLEGE CR UNIVERSITY
WITH MAJOR COURSE WORK IN CRIMINAL JUSTICE,
FORENSIC SCIENCE, PHYSICAL SCIENCE OR RELATED F{ELD.

 roRwaLEpUGATION
Institution ’ Major Degree/
Dale
PIMA COMMUNITY COLLEGE Criminal Justice ' 90 CR.HRS,
1991
UNIVERSITY OF ARIZONA FORENSIC PATHOLOGY 3 CRHRS.
1891

ESTIMON)

Yos No

Efghth Judicial District, Clark County Nevada

Justice Courts of Las Vagas Townshlp

Employer Title Date
LAS VEGAS METROPCQLITAN POLICE DEPARTMéNT CRIME SCENE ANALYST 9/91 present
TUCSON POLICE DEPARTMENT ID TECHNICIAN 7/88-9/91
A o PROFESSIONALAFFILIATIONS .. . .i' = = =
Organization Date(s)
INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR IDENTIFICATION 7/88-present
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‘GAS

S/
\)S'I ~I'EMENT OF QUALIFICATIO

CRIMINALISTICS BUR [

Name: DEBORAH BROTHERSON 9#4931 Dato: October 24,1997
' ' . ... GCURRENTCLASSIFICATION. - e
CLASSIFICATION MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS

CRIME SCENE ANALYST | AA DEGREE WITH MAJOR COURSE WORK IN CRIMINAL
JUSTICE, FORENSIC SCIENCE, PHYSICAL SCIENCE OR
RELATED FIELD, INCLUDING SPECIALIZED TRAINING IN CRIME
SCENE INVESTIGATION

X | CRIME SCENE ANALYST |l 18 MONTHS - 2 YEARS CONTINUOUS SERVIGE WITH LYMPD

AS A CRIME SCENE ANALYST |

SENIOR CRIME SCENE ANALYST

2 YEARS AS A CRIME SCENE ANALYST |l TO QUALIFY FOR
THE PROMOTIONAL TEST FOR SENIOR CRIME SCENE
ANALYST

CRIME SCENE ANALYST SUPERVISOR

4 YEARS CONTINUOUS SERVICE WITH LVMPD AND
COMPLETION OF PROBATION AS A SENIOR CRIME SCENE
ANALYST. MUST HAVE THE EQUIVALENT OF A BACHELOR'S
DEGREE FROM AN ACCREDITED COLLEGE OR UNIVERSITY
WITH MAJOR COURSE WORK IN CRIMINAL JUSTICE,
FORENSIC SCIENCE, PHYSICAL SCIENCE OR RELATED FIELD.

CCSN

Institutfon Mafor Dagree/
Date
COMMUNITY COLLEGE OF SO. NEVADA CRIMINAL JUSTICE AS 5/94
GENERAL STUDIES AA 5194

Yes

No

Elghth Judlclal District, Clark County Nevada

Jusllce Courls of Las Vegas Township

- EMPLOYNENT HISTORY:
Employer Title Date
LAS VEGAS METROPOLJTAN POLICE DEPARTMENT CRIME SCENE ANALYST 3/95-present
CLARK GOUNTY CORCNER MEDICAL EXAMINER/CORONER INV. | 8/94-3/95

EG&G ENERGY MEASUREMENTS PHOTOGRAPHlC 8/81-8/93
Lo ... PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS & -

Organization Date{s)

PENDING

INTERNATIONAL ASSQOCIATION FOR IRENTIFICATION
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e () 'GAS CRIMINALISTICS BU (

81 ATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIO
Name: PETER SCHELLBERG P# 5413 Date: October 24, 1997
RS ' CURRENT CLASSIFIGATION .~ R

CLASSIFICATION

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS

X CRIME SCENE ANALYST |

AA DEGREE WITH MAJCR COURSE WORK IN CRIMINAL
JUSTICE, FORENSIC SCIENCE, PHYSICAL SCIENGE OR
RELATED FIELD, INCLURING SPECIALIZED TRAINING IN CRIME
SCENE INVESTIGATION

CRIME SCENE ANALYST Il

18 MONTHS - 2 YEARS CONTINUOUS SERVICE WITH LVMPD
AS A CRIME SCENE ANALYST |

SENIOR CRIME SCENE ANALYST

2 YEARS AS A CRIME SCENE ANALYST Il TO QUALIFY FOR
THE PROMOTIONAL TEST FOR SENIOR CRIME SCENE
ANALYST

CRIME SCENE ANALYST SUPERVISOR | 4 YEARS GONTINUOUS SERVICE WITH LVMPD AND
COMPLETION OF PROBATION AS A SENIOR CRIME SCENE
ANALYST. MUST HAVE THE EQUIVALENT OF A BACHELOR'S
DEGREE FROM AN ACCREDITED COLLEGE OR UNIVERSITY
WITH MAJOR COURSE WORK IN CRIMINAL JUSTICE,
FORENSIC SCIENCE, PHYSICAL SCIENCE OR RELATED FIELD.

- 'FORMAL EDUGATION - ‘
institution Major Degree/
Date
SADDLEBACK COMMUNITY COLLEGE CRIMINAL JUSTICE AA 5/84

Yes No
Eighth Judicial District, Clark County Nevada
X Justice Courts of Las Vegas Township
R REES " EMPLOYMENT HISTORY :
Employer Title Datg
LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT CRIME SCENE ANALYST 1/97present
CLARK COUNTY AMINAL CONTROL AMINAL CONTROL OFFICER 1 12/89-1/97

ORANGE COUNTY SHERIFF CORON ER DEPARTMENT | SPECIAL OFFICER 1 10/81-8/89

PROFESSIONAL. AFFILIATIONS

Organlzation Date(s)
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st (JS\ 'GAS CRIMINALISTICS BU
S1AEMENT OF QUALIFICATIO

Name: GARY REED

GURRENT GLASSIFIGATION

P# 3731 Date Qctlober 24, 1997

CLASSIFICATION

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS

CRIME SCENE ANALYST |

AA DEGREE WITH MAJOR COURSE WORK IN CRIMINAL
JUSTICE, FORENSIC SCIENCE, PHYSICAL SCIENCE OR
RELATED FIELD, INCLUDING SPECIALIZED TRAINING IN CRIME
SCENE INVESTIGATION

CRIME SCENE ANALYST I}

18 MONTHS - 2 YEARS CONTINUOUS SERVICE WITH LVMPD
AS A CRIME SCENE ANALYST {

SENIOR CRIME SCENE ANALYST

2 YEARS AS A CRIME SCENE ANALYST [l TO QUALIFY FOR
THE PROMOTIONAL TEST FOR SENIOR CRIME SCENE
ANALYST

X | CRIME SCENE ANALYST SUPERVISOR

4 YEARS CONTINUQUS SERVICE WITH LVMPD AND
COMPLETION OF PROBATION AS A SENIOR CRIME SCENE
ANALYST. MUST HAVE THE EQUIVALENT OF A BAGHELOR'S
DEGREE FROM AN ACCREDITED GOLLEGE OR UNIVERSITY
WITH MAJOR COURSE WORK IN CRIMINAL JUSTICE,
FORENSIC SCIENCE, PHYSICAL SCIENCE OR RELATED FiELD.

Major Degree/

Institution
Date
WEBER STATE COLLEGE CRIMINAL JUSTICE/LAW ENFORCEMENT BS/86
- TESTIMONY:: -
Yes No
Elghth Judiclal District, Clark County Nevada
Justlce Courts of Las Vegas Township
| " EMPLOYMENT HISTORY i
Employer Title Date
LAS VEGAS METROPOL]TAN POLICE DEPARTMENT CRIME SCENE ANALYST 5/89 present
UTAH COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT DEPUTY/DETECTIVE 10/83-4/89
FEDERAL BUREAU QF INVESTIGATION FINGERPRINT EXAMINER 8/77-4/78

S T b g aGIONAL ARFILIATIONS.
Qrganization Date(s)
CALIFORNIA STATE DIVISION OF IAl 1983
(NTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR IDENTIFICATION 1095
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STEWART L. BELL :
2 [ DISTRICT ATTORNEY WE g ) g,
Nevada Bar #000477 36 1 '
3 [ 200 8. Third Street L
Las Ve%as, Nevada 89155 Ofisiic 0,
4 (702) 4 5-4711 CLE "{'?i*:.ﬂ."._
. Attorney for Plaintiff &Rk
DISTRICT COURT
6 CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
7
8 | THE STATE OF NEVADA,
0 Plaintiff,
10 || -v.s.- Case No. C153154
Dept No. \%
11 || DONTE JOHNSON, Docket H
#1586283
12
13 Defendant.
14 )
15 STIPULATION AND ORDER
16
17 IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between Defendant DONTE
18 || JOHNSON, represented by DAYVID FIGLER, Deputy Special Public Defender, and JOSEPH
19| SCISCENTO, Deputy Special Public Defender, and the Plaintiff being represented by
20 | STEWART L. BELL, Clark County District Attorney, through GARY L. GUYMON, Chief
21 || Deputy District Attorney, as follows: that the Exhibits from the State of Nevada vs. Sikia Smith
22 || trial, Case No. C1 53624, and the State of Nevada vs. Terrell Young trial, Case No. C153461,
234 /M
24| /1
25| h
3.
2 ? //,;Iq1
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be transforred/released to the above-named Defendant's trial.

DATED this 4 day of May, 2000. DATED this /& _day of May, 2000.

STEWART L. BEL JOSEPH SCISCENTO
DISTRICE ATT, Y DAY VID FIGLER y
Nevada BAri0 DEPUTY PECIAL PUBLICIPEFENDERS

A

BY. X _,
GARY L. GUYMON RPp

Chiet Deputy District Attorney 79 S. Thnd St 4th Flom
Nevada Bar #003726 ALas Vegas, NV 89155
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ORDER
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Bxhibits from the State of Nevada v. Sikia Smith
trial, Case No. C153624, and the State of Nevada v. Terrell Young trial, Case No. C153461, be
transferred/released to/the above-named Defendant's trial.
DATED this _day of May, 2(}Q00N
' DWT TWDGE ¥ U i ~ L
pm
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STEWART L. BELL " 19
DISTRICT ATTORNEY o Dg
Novada Bar #000477 v Py
SRy 0/]

200 S. Third Street

Las Vegas, Nevadu 89155

EE’OZ) 455-4711
ttorney for Plaintiff

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

0 " :-‘ [N,
pp G

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Plaintiff,
-V5§- Case No. C153154
Dept. No. V
DONTE JOHNSON, aka Docket H
John Lee White, #1586283
Defendant,

ORDER FOR PRODUCTION OF INMATE
MELVIN ROYAL, BAC #64923

DATE OF HEARING: 06/05/00
TIME OF HEARING: 12:00 P.M.

TO: SHERMAN HATCHER, Warden of the Southern Desert Correctional Center;

TO: JERRY KELLER, Sheriff of Clark County, Nevada

Upon the ex parte application of THE STATE OF NEVADA, Plaintiff, by STEWART
L. BELL, District Attorney, through ROBERT J. DASKAS, Deputy District Attorney, and good
cause appearing therefor,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that SHERMAN HATCHER, Warden of the Southern Desert
Correctional Center shall be, and is, hereby directed to produce MELVIN ROYAL, Witness in
Case No. C153154, on behalf of‘t;he State of Nevada in the prosecution of the above named
Defendant, on a charge of BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF I'TREARM (FELONY);
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY AND/OR KIDNAPING AND/OR MURDER

(FELONY); ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (FELONY); FIRST DEGREE
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KIDNAPING WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (FELONY); and MURDER WITH USE
OF A DEADLY WEAPON (OPEN MURDER) (FELONY) wherein THE STATE OF

NEVADA is the Plaintiff, inasmuch as the said Witness is currently incarcerated in the Southern

oD~ Sy s e N —

b —_ — — — (S —
~l N L R W N~ o=

('J(

¢
Y

Desert Correctional Center located in Indian Springs, Nevada and presence will be required in
Las Vegas, Nevada commencing on June 5, 2000, at the hour of 12:00 o'clock P.M. and
continuing until completion of the prosecution's case against the said Defendant.

[T IS FURTHER ORDERED that JERRY KELLER, Sheriff of Clark County, Nevada,
shall accept and retain custody of the said Witness in the Clark County Dectention Center, Las
Vegas, Nevada, pending conpletion of said matter in Clark County, or untit the further Order
of this Court; or in the alternative shall make all arrangements for the transpoitation of the said
Witness to and from the Nevada State Prison facility which are necessary to insure the Witness's

appearance in Clark County pending completion of said matter, or until further Order of this

BERT J. DASKAS

Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #004963

pm
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Court.
DATED this day of May, 2000. M
DIST /fCTJ‘VGE VTV / <
STEWARI L. BEL
DISTRICT)ATTOR
Nevada #0004

HAWPDOCSWAY00'81183001. WD
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DISTRICT COURT ,
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA @s«ﬂ;‘ﬁég&,ﬁ. civeea,
ok K K K X OLERK

STATE OF NEVADA,

PLAINTIFF,

VS, CASE NO. C1531534

DEPT. V
DONTE JOHNSON, aka JOHN LEE
WHITE

Transcript of

DEFENDANT. Proceedings

St et N Mt St et ot Nt VN

DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR DISCOVERY OF PROSECUTION FILES,
RECORDS, AND INFORMATION NECESSARY FOR A FAIR TRIAL

THURSDAY, MAY 18, 2000, 9:00 A.M.

APPEARANCES:
FOR THE STATE: ROBERT DASKAS, ESQ.
DEPUTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
FOR DEFENDANT JOHNSON: JOSEPH SISCENTO, ESQ.
_ DEPUTY SPECIAL PUBLIC
DEFENDER

el

COURT RECORPER: DEBRA VAN BLARICOM
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, THURSDAY, MAY 18, 2000, 9:00 A.M.

THE COURT: And Johnson, did you say we have both sides on that?

MR. DASKAS: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Johnson, Donte, on page 23. There is Mr. Johnson.

MR. DASKAS: Good morning, Judge.

THE COURT: Good moming. Do I take it from no opposition that this
has been worked out?

MR. DASKAS: It has, Judge. Mr. Sciscento has agreed to subpoena the
records that he was requesting so the point is really moot at this point.

THE COURT: Okay, thanks.

Would you guys approach the bench, please?
(Whereupon a bench conference was held, not recorded)

THE COURT: All right, so as close to 10:30 as possible. If it gets
closer to noon, I have to be somewhere on the other side of town. We're
going to have to do it at 1:00.

MR. DASKAS: All right. Thanks, Judge.

THE COURT: Thanks.

(Proceedings concluded)

W OE R XK
ATTEST: 1 do hereby certify that I have truly and correctly
transcribed the sound recording of the proceedings in the

above case.

-

SHIRLEE PRAWALSKY, COURT RECORDER

~
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SPECIAL PUDLIC
DEPENDER

CLARK COUNTY
NEYADA

26
27
28

-4 QRIGINAL ¢ © /]

£
ORDR s
PHILIP J. KOHN, ESQ. tr g,
SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER 2
State Bar No. 000556 o 41019
JOSEPH S, SCISCENTO e o My
Siato Bor g, 004380 o
DAYVID J, FIGLER Er
State Bar No. 004264 it P

309 South Third Street
P. 0. Box 552316

Las Vegas, NV B91565
(702) 455-6265
Attorneys for Defendant

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
W RAR

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff, CASE NO: C153154
DEPT. NO: V

VS.

DONTE JOHNSON, aka
John White, 1D # 1586283,

‘Defendant.

L S ]

ORDER TO PRODUCE JUVENILE RECORDS
Upon the oral argument of counsel JOSEPH S. SCISCENTO, Deputy Special Public
Defender on hehalf of the above namead Defendant, it is hereby requested that this Court
issue an order instructing the Clark County Family & Youth Services, Juvenile Court
Records, I._as Vegas, Nevada to provide to Judge Jeffrey Sobel, District Court Judge,
Eighth Judiclal District, Department V, for his in-camera review, all juvenlle records and/or
data for the following indlviduals:

JEFFREY CHARLES BIDDLE -SS No. 554-55-9081 DOB: 10/10/78
TRACEY ALBERT GORRINGE SS No. 518-27-6536 DOB: 03/08/78

MATHEW MOWEN S5 No. 479-13-6045 DOB: 02/10/78
PETER CHRIS TALAMANTEZ SS No. 546-91-9652 DOB: 11/21/80
ACE HART SS No. 318-74-4711  DOB: 11/26/78
BRYAN JOHNSON SS No. 530-27-7339 DOB: 07/31/79
TCGD ARMSTRONG SS No. 530-41-3256 DOB: 03/12/78
gl | |
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and good cause appearing therefore,

IT IS HEREBY QRDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that the Clark County Family
& Youth Services, Juvenile Court Records, Las Vegas, Nevada provide all juvenile records
andfor data to Judge Jeffrey Sobel, District Court Judge, Eighth Judicial District,
Department V, for his in-camera review, upon receipt of this Order for the following
individuals:

JEFFREY CHARLES BIDDLE S8 No. 554-55-9081 DOB: 10/10/78
TRACEY ALBERT GORRINGE SS No. 518-27-56536 DOB: 03/08/78

MATHEW MOWEN SS No. 479-13-6045 DOB: 02/10/78
PETER CHRIS TALAMANTEZ SS No. 546-91-9652 DOB: 11/21/80
ACE HART SS No. 318-74-4711 DOB: 11/25/78
BRYAN JOHNSON SS No. 530-27-7339 DOB: 07/31/79
TOD ARMSTRONG SS No. 530-41-3256 DOB: 03/12/78

DATED this ZK day of May, 2000.

DI ICT CVRT JUDGE

/W/m%/

SUBMITTED BY:

P. 0. Box 552316

Las Vegas, NV 891556
(702) 455-6265
Attorneys for Defendant

2
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STATE OF NEVADA,
Fl! oy
PLAINTIFF, TR
VS, CASE NO. C153154
DEPT. V

DONTE JOHNSON, aka JOHN LEE
WHITE,

Transcript of

DEFENDANT. Proceedings

BEFORE THE HONORABLE JEFFREY D. SOBEL, DISTRICT COURT JUDGE

DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO PRECLUDE EVIDENCE
OF ALLEGED CO-CONSPIRATORS® STATEMENTS

DEFENDANT’S MOTION IN LIMINE REGARDING
CO-DEFENDANTS’ SENTENCES '

DEFENDANT'S MOTION IN LIMINE TO PRECLUDE EVIDENCE
OF OTHER GUNS, WEAPONS, AND AMMUNITION NOT USED IN THE CRIME

STATUS CHECK: MATERIAL WITNESS CHHARLA SEVERS
TUESDAY, MAY 23, 2000, 9:00 A M.
APPEARANCES:

FOR THE STATE: GARY GUYMON, ESQ.
DEPUTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY

FOR DEFENDANT JOHNSON: JOSEPH SCISCENTO, ESQ.

DEPUTY SPECIAL PUBLIC
- DEFENDER

FOR MATERIAL WITNESS SEVERS:  STEVEN WOLFSON, ESQ

COURT RECORDER: SHIRLEE PRAWALSKY
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, TUESDAY, MAY 23, 2000, 9:00 A.M.

THE COURT: Who’s next over there, Joe?

- MR. SCISCENTOQ: Your Honor, on page 2, it's the Johnson matter.

THE COURT: Oh, there’s Gary.

Okay, are we ready for trial on 6/57

MR, SCISCENTO: Yes, Your Honor.

MR. GUYMON: Yes, Your Honaor,

THE COURT: All right. We'll start at 9:30. I understand the jury is
coming in tomorrow to flli out the questionnaires.

Status check material witness Charla Severs, is she In touch with
you?

MR. GUYMON: Yes, Your Honor, she is checking in.

THE COURT: Okay. Now, we’ve got three motions.

MR. SCISCENTO: I think the first two are handled, Your Honor. I think
we're going to stipulate, if I'm correct, the defendant’s motion to preclude
evidence of co-consplrators’ statements, Mr. Guymon agreed that he won't
bring any statements. But they may, at some point, come In through a
witness which, at that point, I would object on hearsay.

THE COURT: Okay. So, you'll bring that to my attention before that
happens and it will just be off calendar as resolved on that.

What's the resolution on the co-defendant’s sentences?

MR. SCISCENTO: I think that's going to be excluded.

MR. GUYMON: That is correct. They flied a motion to exclude that,
Judge. We'll honor that. It's not our intention to bring that in front of this
jury. )

THE COURT: Okay. AsI had indicated before, I'm not sure which way

it cuts anyway.
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And then the motion in limine to preclude evidence of other guns,
weapons, and ammunition I noticed on my desk but have not yet had time
to read it, you have just filed some supplement on that, right?

MR. GUYMON: Yes, you had asked us, Judge to -

THE COURT: Right. Now, do you want me to put this on calendar next
week like Thursday and rule then, or is it good enough to rule right at the
beginning of trial? It's up to you.

MR. SCISCENTO: Well, you know, we may, because I think the State
is alleging that they have witnesses who are going to place the weapons in
Mr, Johnson’s hands -

THE COURT: Right.

MS. SCISCENTO: -which would then change the focus of the motions.
So, we may need an evidentiary hearing.

THE COURT: Is that discussed In your supplement?

MR. GUYMON: No, it's not, Your Honor. And, actually, I would ask you
to put it on calendar, say, on Thursday -

THE COURT: Okay. June 1%, nine o’clock for a decision on the motion
in limine to preclude evidence of other guns, weapons, and ammunitton.

MR. SCISCENTO: Well, then if couid have an understanding so that I
can prepare for the motions, is the State tells me that, in fact, now they don't
have any evidence that says those are the guns that we placed in the hands
of Mr. Johnson?

THE COURT: I doubt that's what they're going to say, but go ahead.

MR. GUYMON: Yeah, Judge, actualty that’s — perhaps I don't understand
the question. But, if the a‘uestion is: are witnesses going to say that this is
the deadly weapon, the answer Is no.

MR. SCISCENTO: The other part, then, is are we going to say those

3
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were in possession of him during the burglary, robbery, or in these
commissions of the crime? ,

MR. GUYMON: Judge, the evidence will bear out that guns that are
photographed there at the home, at Everman, were, in fact, guns that were
in that bag on the night in question, that those guns were at that house days
and weeks earlier, that they are at the house on the very day of the
homiclde, that they were in the bag at the time that the fellows left the house
with that bag.

MR. SCISCENTO: Then, Your Honor, I would ask for maybe closer to
trial we have an evidentiary hearing so that witnesses can be here, we can
accommodate the witnesses—

THE COURT: Who, besides Charla?

M.R. GUYMON: Well, Ace Hart has previously testifled that. Let’s see,
Brian Johnson has testified to that in front of a grand jury. Todd Armstrong
has testified to that in front of a grand jury. That would probably be the
totality of it.

THE COURT: Now, those aren’t evidence of other bad acts where you
need a Petrochelli hearing. What would be the purpose of the evidentiary
hearing, to see If there’s any basic reliability to even get to the jury on that?
Because if they have a witness who says that’s the gun, then it, to me, is a
matter of weight and it goes to the jury. Do you have a different feeling
about that?

MR. SCISCENTO: It's twofold. One is it's somewhat of a prior bad act
so we’'ve got to see if possession of those-

THE COURT: If their withesses claim those are the guns that left the
house at Everman to go to the other house that night, then it's not evidence

of bad acts, unrelated bad acts, it’s evidence of this crime.

4
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MR, SCISCENTO: I think we've already seen I_:he deposition of Charla
Severs. Specifically she says she never saw through that bag. And I want
the Court to be reminded of that.

THE COURT: Now, you‘ve gone through these two other times. What’s
the testimony of Ace Hart and the other person you just referred to?

MR. GUYMON: They wil! identify that the gun that's - I think in
particular there’s a gun that’s photographed in the master bedroom of the
Everman home. All of the witnesses that I have mentioned have indicated
that that is the very gun, one of the guns, that was brought to the house by
Donte Johnson and that that was one of the guns that was in the bag.

THE COURT: Is this the banana gun?

MR. GUYMON: Excuse me?

THE COURT: The one with the banana clip?

MR. GUYMON: Yes. And they all very distinctly describe the banana clip
and the gun.

THE COURT: Now, when we discussed this last time, I believe - but
it's just my recollection, not fooking at the flle again - that I had asked you
to attach their testimony. Is this now attached somewhere?

MR. GUYMON: 1 believe itis. Mr. Daskas is the one that did that motion
and I believe he attached that.

THE COURT: All right. Let’s put this on June 1% and I'll take a look at
it, at nine o'clock.

MR. SCISCENTO: Thank you, Judge.

THE COURT: And then we will see you in chambers 9:15 on June the
5" with the intention, aflgér settling some little housekeeping detalls, that
we'll start picking the jury at 9:30. And we've already discussed the schedule

for Monday and the rest of the week.
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All right, see you then, thanks.

MR. GUYMOCN: Judge, could you tell us when the guestionnaires will be
available?

THE COURT: I reaily cant. Ask Elana, she talked to them yesterday.
I think the jury is coming in tomorrow. When they are going to - just step
through there and talk to Elana.

MR. GUYMON: No problem; I'll call her. Thank you, Judge.

THE COURT: Thanks. |

X X k%

THE COURT: Mr. Wolfson, what do you have?

MR. WOLFSON: Your Honor, I'm here for Chip Slegel on a matter that’s
on page 2. You may have handled it already.

THE COURT: Yeah, everything is fine with Charia.

MR. WOLFSON: Right.

THE COURT: Thank you.

MR. WOLFSON: Thank you.

(Proceedings concluded)

L3 A A

ATTEST: 1 do hereby certify that I have truly and correctly
transcribed the sound recording of the proceedings in the

above case.

SHIRLEE PRAWALSKY, COURT RECORDER
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, THURSDAY, JUNE 1, 2000, S3:00 A.M.

THE COURT: And the folks on Donte Johnson ready?

MR. SCISCENTO: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. |

(Colloquy between Court and counsel, not recorded)

THE COURT: My concern is this: I read again what’'s been
presented, of course, including your supplement. When Gary was here last
time and you weren‘t, because it was your work, really, I expressed the
same concern that I'd had earlier which is this: to the extent that the
witnesses say that these guns were guns used in the litany of crimes, then
it’s not evidence of other crimes; there’s no Petrochelll hearing, It has - it
may not be the murder weapon, but that, to me, is obviously, not the
issue.

And what I've been saying Is: as opposed to voluntary
statements and in the case of one of them, a grand jury statement, surely
these gun Identifications must have been attempted to be made in the co-
defendants’ cases. And what I keep asking in the interest of having the
whole picture is - because there was not a decision that it wasn’t a death
case till the pen_alty phase, and therefore I take it, there were dailies. And
you must have the transcripts. Can you give me, if these things occurred,
as I assume they must, how it played out in the other trials, not just the
voluntary statements and In one instance, the grand jury transcript?

MR. DASKAS: Judge, the difference was we had, as you know, in
those two cases, the co-defendants’ confesstons. And they both described
the guns they took to the Fesidence where victims were killed.

THE COURT: But didn't the people identify them whose voluntary

statements you‘ve referenced in your supplement?

2
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a pre-jury trial hearing. _
So, you've given me the voluntary statements which are
somewhat indicative.

MR. DASKAS: Right.

THE COURT: And in one case, the grand jury transcript. And of
course, I heard Charla with reference to one of the guns. It never even
came up in the other two trials?

MR. DASKAS: Not to this extent, Judge. We had witnesses come in
and Identify those guns in court. But ohe of the witnesses, for instance,
was the trooper who stopped the car that Donte Johnson and Terreil Young
fled from. So, he simply identlfied that one gun, what I would call the
sawed-off shotgun or rifle.

THE COURT: But none of the peopie who made voluntary
statements were asked at trial to say, “1s this one of the guns?”

MR. DASKAS: They were not. Correct. Because we had the co-
defendants’ confessions where they described those guns in detail. And
when you see the guns, Judge, there would be no doubt that they were
talking about those two guns,

THE COURT: So, as It played out in the other cases, it just wasn't
something that you did?

MR. DASKAS: It wasn't necessary, Judge. But I'll represent to the
Court that Charla Severs, at least Charla Severs and other witnesses can
describe those guns and there would be no doubt in anybody’s minds that
those are the guns she's describing when the jurors see those guns.

MR. SCISCENTO: Your Honor, if I may -

THE COQURT: Now, do you want to say something for the record?

MR. SCISCENTO: Yeah, if I may address the one issue I think that
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we're missing is the State Is arguing that we need to bring in these guns

~ to show that there was burglary with use of a deadly weapon, robbery with

use of a deadly weapon. Your Honor, I think that is a glven.

THE COURT: No, I don't think that’s what they’re saying, I think
they’re saying they’'re entitled to do It, not that theyre required to do it.
But that’s part of the persuasive package.

MR. SCISCENTO: Your Honor, I'm referring, specifically to their
supplemental. “The evidence regarding the Ruger and Enforcer rifles is
relevant to all crimes associated with the quadruple homiclde.” They go
on further to say, “Burglary while In passession of a firearm, robbery while
in possession of a firearm.” Your Honor, that’s a given. These men were
killed with a firearm. I mean-

THE COURT: Itis a given, but that’s like saying that in every case
where there’s a death by shots you don't have to put in the murder
weapon and that the defense is entitled by appropriate motlon to exclude
it _

MR. SCISCENTO: No, no. What I'm saying is: they have no proof
whatsoever that these guns were present at that time. But they’re saying
we need them to show that It was robbery with use and burglary with use.
But they cannot place those guns at the scene of the crime. They can't
place one gun, which they do not have possession of, but they can say,
“Listen these kids - these boys were killed with this gun.”

THE COURT: If they can place the guns leaving the house that
night, going towards the other place, I think they're entitled to do it. And
that, to me, is the only issije.

MR. SCISCENTO: But the stop was made. The stop that Mr. Daskas

is talking about was made two days later.

5
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THE COURT: Right, right.

MR. SCISCENTO: So, it wasn't leaving.

THE COURT: Oh, no, no, ho. I'm saying if these guns left - what is
it, Everman?

MR. DASKAS: That's correct, Judge.

THE COURT: To go to - what was it, Loma Linda?

MR. DASKAS: Terra Linda.

THE COURT: Terra Linda, that's enough,

MR. DASKAS: And more Impbrtant, Judge -

THE COURT: Okay, the motion in limine is denled.

MR, DASKAS: Thank you, Judge.

THE COURT: We'll see you guys at 9:15 in chambers Monday
morning with the expectation we’ll do a little housekeeping. We're going
to start picking that jury at 9:30.

I'm going to have my secretary set up, sometime in the next
day, a conference call with all four. Is Figler in this week?

MR. SCISCENTQ: Yes,

THE COURT: All four so we can just touch base on everything that’s
going on next week,

MR. DASKAS: Very well, Judge.

THE COURT: Just on procedure.

MR, GUYMON: Judge, we still don't have the jury instructions from
the defense that you requested some time ago. And one other concern is
that much of the evidence that we gave to the defense, we released to the
defense, has not come baEk yet.

THE COURT: Yeah, I saw your letter on that.

MR. GUYMON: I'm very, very concerned that it be here on Monday. I

Page: 1B18




00 = @ N WO e

N N K D BN DS ek sk ek bt bk ek vk ek ek el
mqmmﬁwﬁ-cwmqmmﬁwwmc

. | «

mean, we start the trial on Monday. )

THE COURT: Well, I would rather have it get here on Friday and we
can start marking it.

MR. SCISCENTQ: Your Honor, I contacted the people who have that
in custody, that they told me yesterday -they contacted me and said that
they malled it out overnight. And I talked to Mr. Daskas this morning.
They should be receiving it today. If there’s any problems, if they do not
receive it -

THE COURT: Okay. And you are getting together with the clerks
and starting to number?

MR. GUYMON: It's already been done, Judge.

MR. DASKAS: We've done that, Judge. We've marked —

THE COURT: But I mean you'll follow it up with all this other stuff
that comes in. What's the status of the -

MR. DASKAS: I haven't set an appolintment, but we will.

THE COURT: What’s going on with the juvenile records?

MR. SCISCENTO: I found out that the order was already signed. We
picked it up yesterday, we filed it.

THE COURT: I signed it 10 days ago.

MR. SCISCENTO: Nobody has contacted us even though there was a
sticky saying, “Please call my office.” But we picked it up yesterday, we're
sending it down today. Mr. Guymon has contacted, I believe - or will
contact a DA down there to assist us in this. Hopefully, we’ll have it by
this afternoon. R

MR. GUYMON: I've céntacted Frank Ponticello on two occaslons now.
Frank Ponticello is awaiting the order. He indicated to me he would

facilitate it as soon as he gets the order. I indicated to him that if there’s
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any problem, please to contact me. But he knows of the urgency.

THE COURT: So, we're on track as far as everybody can tell, for
trial Monday morning?

MR. GUYMON: Absolutely.

MR. SCISCENTO: Your Honor, can I revisit the issue that you - on
the excluding of the guns. You mentioned that --

THE COURT: No; I've ruled on that, Joe.

MR. SCISCENTO: Your Honor, I do have one problem, though.

THE COURT: All right, go on ahead.

MR. SCISCENTO: The statements that they have said is Sikia Smith's
statement and Terrell Young's. Those arent admissible. And they’re not
going to rely upon those statements. Are you saying that regardiess-

THE COURT: No, I'm not saying that at all. What I'm saying is
there is sufficient evidence, especlally with Robert’s representation that
she’s ~ identify the gun, that I'm going to take the chance that when I
hear it from a jury, I say - in front of the jury, I say, “Yeah, that’s enough
to get to the jury.”

MR. SCISCENTO: So, they still have to present the evidence at the -

THE COURT: Of course.

MR. SCISCENTO: Okay, thank you.

MR. DASKAS: Thank you, Judge.

THE COURT: Thank you,

Yes, I mean, you can object on the basis of relevance when
they move to introduce that exhibit. And if I say it's irrelevant because
I'm then convinced at trial-_that they have no reasonable showing that
these are the guns that left Everman that night on the way to Terra Linda,

then we got a problem. Thank you.
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MR. GUYMON: Thank you, Judge.

ATTEST:

(Proceedings concluded)
* ok ok Xk
I do hereby certify that I have truly and correctly

transcribed the sound recording of the proceedings in the
above case.

ot G (7,

SHIRLEE PRAWALSKY, COURT RECORDER
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deemed necessary by this Honorable Court.
DATED this 22 day of January, 2000.
Respectfully submitted,
STEWART L. BELL

DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #00047

BY -/ AN
RGBERT DASKAS™ \

Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #004963
POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

TATEMENT OF FACT
In the months preceding August of 1998, Tod Armstrong and Ace Hart resided at 4815

Everman Drive in Las Vegas, Nevada. The home was actually owned by Tod Armstrong’s
mother, Cheryl Stevens. Transcript of Evidentiary Hearing (hereinafter “TR”), 1/6/00, pp. 9, 58.
Tod Armstrong possessed the only koy to the residence. TR at pp. 10, 58, 103.

Sometime in August of 1998, Matthew Mowen visited the Everman residence to purchase
rock cocaine from Donte Johnson. Shortly after Mowen left the Everman residence, it was
suggested to Donte Johnson that Mowen and his roommates kept a large sum of cash and a large
amount of controlled substanccs in the Terra Linda home. Subsequently, Donte Johnson, Terrell
Young and Sikia Smith formulated a plan to rob the occupants of the Terra Linda residence.

On August 13, 1998, during the late evening hours, the conspirators executed their plan,
which culminated in the execution of Matthéw Mowen, Tracey Gotringe, Jeffrey Biddle and
Peter Talamentez, all at the hands of Donte Johnson.

Detectives developed Donte Johnson as a suspect in the quadruple homicide after
speaking with several witnesses, ‘including Ace Hart, Tod Armstrong and Bryan Johnson.
Dectectives learned from these witnesses that in early August 1998, Donte Johnson, Chatla
Severs (Donte’s girlfriend) and Terrell Young occasionally visited the Everman residence, often

uninvited. See TR at p. 15. Morcover, officets were advised that Johnson and liis associates

-2- PAWPDOCS\GPP\FOPP81 183002.WPD
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were possibly at the Everman house on August 18, 1998. '

Detectives Thowsen and Buczek attempted to ascertain Donte Johnson’s nexus to the
Everman home, Consequently, they questioned Tod Armstrong about the living arrangements
at Everman, Tod Armstrong informed the Detectives that Donte Johnson and his associates
“weren’t really living there.” TR at p. 24, Rather, Johnson would just “come in and out of the
house.” TR at p. 24. This information was later corroborated by Chatla Severs, who indicated
that Donte Johnson was not living in the Everman home; rather, it was a place that “he’d just go
chill out for awhile.,” TR at p. 88,

Morcover, Johnson did nof pay rent. TR at p. 11. According to Armstrong, Johnson
“would just show up sometimes.” TR at p. 16. In fact, Johnson had to climb through a broken
window to gain access to the residence. TR atp. 15. Tod Armstrong never gave officers any
information that led them to believe Donte Johnson lived at the Everman houschold, either on
a temporary or petmanent basis. TR at p. 16,

Chatla Severs would later confirm that “other pcople would come and sleep” at the house,
and anybody who visited the home was free to go into the master bedroom. TR at p. 91.
Moreover, both Tod Armstrong and Ace Hart kept personal belongings in the master bedroom.
TR at p. 93. Severs also confitmed that she and Johnson used a broken window to gain access
into the home. TR at p. 94. The door was rarely locked to the master bedroom; in fact, it was
only locked when she and Johnson were engaged in “private” relations. TR atp. 95. Severs also
confirmed that on August 18, 1998, Sgt. Hefher did in fact ask her, Johnson and Anderson if
they lived in the Everman residence. TR at p. 96. Severs’ response was that she “didn’t stay
there.” TR.at p. 96.

After speaking with Ace Hart, Bryan Johnson and Tod Armstrong, the officers were
satisfied that Donte Johnson did not live at the Everman home, and that Tod Armstrong had the
authority to consent to a search of the Everman household. TR at p. 62, Therefore, they
obtained from Armstrong his signature on a consent-to-search card for 4815 Everman, Las
Vegas, Nevada, TR at p. 43. The form was signed prior to 3:30 a.m. on August 18, 1998. TR

atp. 43. All of the information gathered by Detectives Thowsen and Buczek was conveyed to

-3- P:AWPDOCS'OPP\FOPPABL 183002, \WPD
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Sgt. Ken Hefner, TR at pp. 15-16. _

On August 18, 1998, at approximately 3:00 a.m., members of the Las Vegas Metropolitan
Police Department arrived at the Everman residence. The SWAT team, which was there to clear
the home to ensure the safety of officers, ordered all of the occupants of the Everman residence
oul of the house. TR at p. 48. Donte Johnson, Chatla Severs and Dwain Anderson exited the
home. TR at p. 48. They were placed in flex-cuffs and sat on a curb near the home. TR at p.
48.

Sgt. Hefner asked all three individuals if they lived at the Everman residence. TR at pp-
63, 103, Each responded that they did not. TR at pp. 17, 64. Donte Johnson was not
interrogated in any manner regarding the facts of the quadruple murder. TR at p. 79.

Donte Johnson was arrested and transported to the LVMPD Detective Bureau. A
consensual search of the Everman residence was then conducted by Sgt. Hefner with the
assistance of Crime Scene Analysts Marc Washington and Mike Perkins. TR at p. 68. Police
personnel located a gym bag in the living room area of the home which contained a partial roll
of duct tape, TR atp. 68. A VCR, handgun and black jeans werc also found in the living room.
TR at p. 68.

Sgt. Hefher also searched the master bedroom. Significantly, there was no furniture or
bedding in the master bedroom. TR at p. 69. Sgt. Hefner believed it was a stotage or junk room.
TR at p. 69-70. Sgt. Hefner located another pair of black jeans, a rifle and shoes in the master
room. TR at pp. 68-69. The jeans had an apparent blood stain on a pant leg, TR at p. 69.
Subsequent DNA tests revealed that the blood belonged to one of the four quadruple murder
victims, Moreover, Detectives found on the zipper area of those same jeans a white, crusty
substance. The substance was later identified as semen, and subsequent DNA tests revealed that
the donor of the semen was Donte Johnson.

~ DISCUSSION

Defendant Donte Johnson has filed the instant Motion to Suppress Evidence Itlegally

Seized in which he seeks to “suppress all evidence seized from the bedroom at the Everman

residence.” Motion to Suppress at p. 7. Defendant’s argument is based on the notion that

~d4- PAWPDOCS\OPPAFOPINS T 183002.WPD
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Johnson did not “give any consent to have the bedroom searched.” Motion to Suppress at p. 4.

Defendant’s argument must fail because: (1) Johnson lacks standing to contest the search
of the Everman residence; (2) Tod Armstrong had authority to give consent to search; and (3)

officers reasonably relied on Tod Armstrong’s apparent authority to search the home.

I DONTE JOHNSON LACKS STANDING TO CONTEST THE SEARCH OF THE

EVERMAN RESIDENCE

Following the arrival of police personnel at the Everman household, Donte Johnson,
Chatla Severs and Dwain Anderson were removed from the residence. TR at p. 48. Each was
placed in flex-cuffs for officets’ safety and sat on a curb near the home, TR atp. 48. All three
individuals were asked specifically whether they lived in the Everman home. TR at pp. 63, 103,
Donte Johnson told Sgl. Ken Hefher, in the presence of Detective Tom Thowsen, that he? Donte
Johnson, did not live in the Everman house. TR at pp. 17, 64.

It is well settled that a denial of ownership or interest in property searched or seized
constitutes an abandonment of the property; consequently, a person has no standing to complain
of its search or seizure.

| n U.S, v, Veatch, 674 ¥.2d 1217, 1219 (1981), for example, an automobile was stopped
after officers learned that one of its occupants was involved in a crime. Officers noticed in the
vehicle both a handgun and a wallet where Veatch had been sitting. Id. When asked by the
officer if the wallet was his, Voatch denied any ownership or interest in the wallet. Id. The
officer then examined the interior of the wallet and discovered a sales receipt which implicated
Veatch in the underlying crime. Id.

At trial, Veatch sought to s;li)press the search of the wallet and seizure of the sales receipt
because the officers did not obtain a warrant. Id. at 1220. The appellate court held that Veatch
had no standing to complain of the search or seizure. Specifically, the court held that Veatch’s

denial of ownership and intercst in the property constituted an abandonment of the property. Id.

-3- PAWPDOCSWOPPAFOPMEL183002. WPD
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Consequently, Veatch was left with no reasonable expectation of privacy in the wallet and he
could not object to its search. Id. at 1221, _

Similarly, in U.S. v, Sanders, 130 F.3d 1316, 1317 (1998), Sanders was detained by
officers during a drug transportation investigation. During the investigation, Sanders disclaimed
any ownership in a brown leather bag officers had located. Id. Officers searched the bag and
found crack cocaine. Id.

Before his jury trial, Sanders moved to exclude all evidence discovered in the baggage
search. Id. The district court recognized that Sanders had no reasonable e}{pectation of privacy
and no standing to challenge the search after he indicated he did not own it. Id. at 1317. The
appellate court also held that Sanders surrendered any legitimate ¢xpectation of privacy he had
in the bag when he disclaimed ownership. Id, at 1318. Finally, the court rejected Sanders’
argument that the finding of abandonment was erroneous because the officers knew Sanders was
lying when he claimed not to own the bag. Id.

When Sanders disclaimed ownership, he surrendered any legitimate expectation of

privacy he had in the bag. The fact that he forfeited his Fourth Amendment guarantee of

privacy was enough to discharge the officers’ Fourth Amendment obligation to obtain a

search warrant. The Fourth Amendment only protects privacy. [t does not immunize

people who, finding themselves in a compromising situation, voluntarily trade their

Interest in privacy for a chance to escape incrimination, no matter how unwise the

decision may seem in retrospect.

Id. at 1318 (emphasis added). See also, LS, v. Mangum, 100 F.3d 164 (1996) (defendant lacked
standing where he denied ownership of knapsack in response to officer’s question); Bond v.
U.S., 77 F.3d 1009 (1996) (defendant who denied interest in or ownership of suitcase lacked
standing to contest search); U.S. v, Avila, 52 F.3d 338 (1995) (defendant lacked standing to
object to search of safe in room where defendant denied owncrship of safe).

Likewise, in the instant case, Donte Johnson lacks standing to object to the search of the
Everman residence. Johnson voluntarily elected to distance himself from the residence. Johnson
was asked specifically by Sgt. Hefner if Johnson lived in the Everman household. Johnson
responded that he did not. He surrendered any legitimate expectation of privacy he had in the

home when he denied an interest in the residence. This is true even if Donte Johnson lied when

he told Sgt. Hefner he did not live in the home. Sanders, 130 F.3d at 1318. Johnson voluntarily

-0- PAWPDOCS\OPPAFOPF81182002. WPD
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traded his interest in privacy for a chance to escape incrimination. Despite the fact that his
decision may seem unwise in retrospect, Johnson cannot now c.laim he had an expectation of
privacy in the home. Consequently, Defendant’s Motion to Suppress must fail.

II. TOD ARMSTRONG HAD COMMON AUTHORITY OVER THE PREMISES AND

GAVE VALID CONSENT TO SEARCH THE HOME TO DETECTIVES

The Fourth Amendment prohibits unreasonable searches and seizures of individual’s
effects. U.S. Const. Amend. IV. A scarch conducted without a search warrant issued upon
probable cause is considered unreasonable and unconstitutional unless the search falls within a
specific exception to the warrant requirement. See Katz v, United States, 389 U.S. 347, 357, 88
S.Ct. 507 (1967). One such exception is the valid consent of a third party who possesses actual
authority over the premises sought to be inspected. State v.Taylor, 114 Nev. 1071, 968 P.2d 315
(1998), citing United States v, Matlock, 415 U.S. 164, 171, 94 S.Ct. 988 (1974). |

In Snyder v, State, 103 Nev. 275, 276, 738 P.2d 1303 (1987), for example, Ronnie Lec
Snyder (“Ronnie”) robbed a victim of credit cards, cash and car keys. Days later, officers were
called to an apartment on an unrelated matter and found Larry Snyder (“Larry”), Ronnie’s
brother, sitting on the curb with a gunshot wound. Id. Larry was transported to the hospital
where he told police they could find marijuana underneath the bed at the apartment. Id. Police |
returned to the apartment, knocked on the door, and spbkc to Gary Snyder (“Gary”), another of
the defendant’s brothers. Id. The police asked if they could search the house and Gary said, “Go
ahead.” [d. The police found marijuana as well as credit cards issued in the name of the robbery
victim. Id. Ronnie Snyder was ultimately arrested and charged with, inter alia, robbery. Id.

Ronnie filed a motion to suppress evidence obtained from the apartment, alleging it was
the product of an illegal search. d.at 277. Ronnie’s brothers -- Terry, Larry, and Gary -- each
filed affidavits stating that the apartment belonged to Ronnie, that they did not live there, and
that they did not have authority or ;Jérmission to consent to a search. Id. The motion to suppress
was denied by the trial court.

On appeal, Ronnie argued that the evidence seized as a result of an illegal, warrantless

search of his apartment should have been suppressed because none of his brothets had the

-7- PAWPDOCSOPPIFOPPRT 181002, WED
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authority to consent to a search of his apartment. Id. at 280. The Nevada Supreme Coutt
disagreed. It reasoned as follows:

The Fourth Amendment prohibits searches conducted without a

warrant unless they fall within a “few specifically established and

well-delineated exceptions.” [citation omitted.] One such

exception is a search conducted pursuant to proper consent

voluntarily given. [citation omitted.] Valid consent to search can

be obtained from a third party who possesses common authority

over or other sufficient relationship to the premises. {citation

omitted.]
1d. at 280. The Court held that officers received valid consent from a third party, namely,
Ronnic’s brother, Gary; consequently, the evidence was admissible. See also State v.Taylor, 114
Nev. 1071, 968 P.2d 315 (1998) (Court held that Gillis had actual authority over suitcasc to give
consent to search where defendant gave Gillis sufficient custody and control over his suitcase
so as to assume the risk that Gillis might consent to a search of it).

In the instant case, Tod Armstrong possessed common authority over, or other sufficient
relationship to, the premises to give valid consent. Tod’s mother owned the residence. TR at
pp. 9, 58. Tod kept his belongings in the master bedroom. TR at p. 93. Tod possessed the only
key to the residence. TR at pp. 10, 58, 103, In fact, Tod provided to Sgt. Ken Hefner the one
and only key to the household. TR at p. 58. Dontc Johnson did not pay rent at the home. TR
atp. 11, Donte Johnson entered the home through a broken window. TR atp. 15. The Everman
home was simply a place for Johnson to “chill out for awhile.” TR at p. 88. Clcarly, therefore,
Armstrong had actual authority over the Everman premises to consent to its search.
Accordingly, the consensual, warrantless search of the home was valid and the evidence seized
is admissible.

III.  THE OFFICERS REASONABLY RELIED ON TOD ARMSTRONG'S APPARENT
AUTHORITY TO SEARCH THE RESIDENCE

Assuming, arguendo, that Tod Armstrong did not posscss actual authority to give consent
to search, the search was nevertheless valid. Many jurisdictions, including the Nevada Supreme
Court and the 9th Circuit, hold that a search is not invalidated where a police officer in good

faith relies on what rcasonably, if mistakenly, appears to be a third party’s authority to consent
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to the search. Snyder v, State, 103 Nev. 275, 738 P.2d 1303 (1987). Whether an individual has
apparent authotity to consent to a scarch must be judged against an objective standard, namely,
would the facts available to the officer at that moment warrant a person of reasonable caution
to belicve that the consenting party had authority over the premises. State v. Taylor, 114 Nev.
at 322 citing Ilinois v, Rodriguez, 497 U.S. 177, 188, 110 S.Ct. 2793 (1990).

Whether the basis for authority to consent to a search exists is the sort of recurring factual

O e snont roquiros i hat they snmwer 1 seasongiy, 1 ement
lllinois v, Rodriguez, 497 U.S. at 186, 110 S.Ct. 2793.

For instance, in Snyder v. State, 103 Nev. 275, 738 P.2d 1303 (1987), the facts of which
are outlined above, Ronnie Snyder sought to suppress evidence that was scized as the result of
a warrantless search of his apartment. The search was conducted after officers received consent
to search the apartment from Gary Snyder, Ronnie’s brother. Id. at 280. Gary Snyder filed an
affidavit indicating that the apartment belonged to Ronnie, that Gary did not live in the

apartment, and that Gary did not have authority or permission to consent to a search. Id. at 277.

The Nevada Supreme Court denied the suppression motion on two grounds, the first of

which is outlined above. The Court, however, further stated:

Many jurisdictions, including the 9th Circuit, hold a search is not invalidated where a
police officer in good faith relies on what reasonably, if mistakenly, appears to be a third
party’s authority to consent to the search. [citations omitted.] Based upon the facts of this
case, we hold that the Las Vegas Metropolitan police officers reasonably relicd on Garg
and Larry Snyder’s a;iparent authority to consent to a search of the apartment. At4:0
a.m. the police found Larry Snyder sifting outside the apartment where he had been shot.
He told them they could find marijuana in the apartment. When they returncd to the
apartment that same morning, Gary Snyder opencd the door, let them in, and consented
to a search. Gary was confined to a wheelchair. There is no indication that Gary told the
police he was just a guest or non-occupant. Under these circumstances, we hold that it
was nof unreasonable for the police to assume that Larry and Gary occupied the house.
Therefore, the district court did not err in denying Ronnie’s motion to exclude evidence
obtained as a result of the search.

Id. at 280-281 (emphasis added). )
Similarly, in the instant case, it was reasonable for the officers to rely on Tod Armstrong’s
apparent authority to consent to a search of the house, including the master bedroom., Officers

were told that the home belonged to Tod Armstrong’s mother, who lived in Hawaii. TR at p.

-9- PAWPDOCS'OrP\FCPPA3 1 183002 WPD
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9. Tod provided officers with the only key to the residence. TR at p. 10, 59. Officers were told
by Donte Johnson that Johnson did not live in the residence. Ti{ at pp. 64-65, There was no
bedding in the mastcr bedroom, which was consistent with the officers’ belief that Johnson did
not live there. TR atp. 69. Tod Armstrong informed the Detectives that Donte Johnson and his
associates “weren’t really living there,” TR at p. 24. Rather, Johnson would just “come in and
out of the house.” TR at p. 24. This information was later corroboratcd by Charla Severs,
Johnson’s girlfriend, who indicated that Donte Johnson was rot living in the Everman home;
rather, it was a place that “he’d just go chill out for awhile.” TR at p. 88.

Moreover, officers were told that Johnson did not pay rent, TR at p. 11. According to
Armstrong, Johnson “would just show up sometimes.” TR at p. 16. In fact, officers were
informed that Johnson had to climb through a broken window to gain access to the residence.
TR atp. 15. Tod Armstrong never gave officers any information that led them to believe Donte
Johnson lived at the Everman household, either on a temporary or permanent basis. TR at p. 16.

Armed with the information outlined above, it was cortainly reasonable for the officers
to rely on Tod Armstrong’s apparent authority to consent to the search of the Everman home,
including the bedrooms. Armstrong provided officers with the only key to the home and
consented in writing to a scarch. Johnson denied living in the home. Under these circumstances,
it was not unreasonable for the police to assume that Tod Armstrong was the sole occupant of
the house who possessed the authority to consent to a search. Therefore, the Motion to Suppress
should be denied.

i
i
i
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i
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CONCLUSION _
Based on the foregoing, the State of Nevada respectfully requests that this Coutt deny
Defendant’s Motion to Suppress Evidence Illegally Seized.
DATED this 20 day of January, 2000.
Respectfully submitted,
STEWART L. BELL

DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #000477

%M /\k/\

RPBERT DASKAS
Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #004963

RECEIPT OF COPY
RECEIPT OF COPY of the above and foregoing STATE'S OPPOSITION TO MO}ION
TO SUPPRESS EVIDENCE ILLEGALLY SEIZED is hereby acknowledged this L\ —day

of January, 2000.
SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER'S OFFICE
ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDANT
s L1 ik )
309 South Third Street #400
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155
RD/ddh
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DONTE JOHNSON, aka JOHN LEE
WHITE

DEFENDANT.,

APPEARANCES:

FOR THE STATE.:
FOR DEFENDANT JOHNSON:

FOR MATERIAL WITNESS
SEVERS:

~

COURT RECORDER: SHIRLEé PRAWALSKY
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VS. CASE NO. C153154

DEPT. V

Transcript of
Proceedings

BEFORE THE HONORABLE JEFFREY D. SOBEL, DISTRICT COURT JUDGE

MATERIAL WITNESS CHARLA SEVERS® MOTION
FOR OWN RECOGNIZANCE RELEASE

TUESDAY, JANUARY 18, 2000, 8:30 A.M.

ROBERT DASKAS, ESQ.
DEPUTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY

NOT REPRESENTED BY COUNSEL

JAY SIEGEL, ESQ.
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, TUESDAY, JANUARY 18, 2000, 8:30 A.M.

THE COURT: Chip and Robert, Donte Johnson on page 20, 21.

MR. DASKAS: Thank you, Judge.

THE COURT: Does the State have a position on this Motioen that Mr. Siegel
has filed?

MR. DASKAS: Actually, Judge, do we not. We're simply going to submit it
to Your Honor,

THE COURT: I'll tell you-

MR. DASKAS: | apologize. With the exception of this, if the Court is inclined
to release her from houss arrest, it's simply our request that she continue checking
in weekly as she has been doing and perhaps we could revisit this issue, say, 30
days before trial and decide whether she shouid he either locked up or placed hack
on house arrest pending the trial date, Judge.

THE COURT: Okay. That will be the order. It will be granted conditional on
her reporting or staying in contact with the district attorney at any times that they
wish, reporting in once a week and we’ll revisit this issue regarding her status a
month before the trial. The calendar call is 5/30. Let's do it late April, about a
month before that 5/30 date.

THE CLERK: It will bs April 24" at 9:00 a.m.

THE COURT: Thank you.

MR. DASKAS: Thank you, Judge.

* KR ¥ ¥

ATTEST: | do hereby certify that | have truly and correctly transcribed
the sound recording of the proceedings in the above case.

SHIRLEE PRAWALSKY, COURT RECORDER
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State oF Navada
Phintifl

g‘_'z e.r or‘nnc/um' Jo

Comes now ofeFendant;:Donte Johuson, by and throvgh #his Mewmo. fo
| the couvrt. @:’v;‘.v rise and mak;'py record of Jafendants rezae.:-‘ fo daoonsels,

payvid F.:',/er and Joseph 8. SciScewts, to File a motion perseing  the eﬁ'.r;aq/-
iLication of the Henorable Jefﬁu)r Sok/e oS5 fpial J'uo/ e.
Jua’go Sokle i3 c(ea\df, us‘rema!f, prejdaﬂ'cg ajqin.,f the defendant, Dorte Johnson.
By nemerovs decisions ond vnfair somments Jw.-'ny ofif ferent sovrt ,.n-ecaec/-
ings; prior court Procee.afhy Framteripts wovld show andl prove fha vnfaiwness
of wany comments made by Judpe Soble. Also fhe record covld reflact tha rany
onfair decision,

Attoched herete is an ardicle of l'fue{’e Sobles olscision 9rqnh‘nj the prarecw':’anj

motion, in re;_uo.s! do makea the vf/«fu‘ca{ deposition of Charla Severs live #3?""'107—
KCEIVED

againtt oleFendan?, Donte Johnsor. o
Agalntf olefenda Dente Johniorn FEB 0 2 2000 A@E—B“ﬂ
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Charla Severs was in custody vnoer a material witness bond. Charla was arrastes
i MNey York omder a wmateria] witnass warrant, in the cafe of terrell Youn]
ond "not” Dente Johnson.The state £iled & motion to videotape the depasition of
tharfa Severs. which was jrnnfeof by Jua/_}e- Jeffrar Sable. (see exhil:t A for

arftele). The motion was elearly ’ram‘uf out af' the dovrds Fear fFhat Eharla Savers

live testimony may net be available For trial i F she wal released From aosfe -
Jy. The covrd fook ne pains te force phe tafe to prove that the wifness
was not g0ing #An sovld not opwear at the frial.

Alse atfached 735 an ardicie of Floyd s simv/ar gitvation. Tracie RosSe Carter,
2, wos releated From cuﬁm{.i';, J:'nu/qr fo Charla Severs, Carier was ra/eased
with restrictions,%veh as. fa a.n avthorities once o week, Carfer wast relea-
sed in Avgost affer ple-{,mj fo_ramain in contact with prosecofors in the
cagital morder case. Latfer m._,,_H»a. fime of Aoverhar, Tracie Rofe Carter was
again, vnahle Fo he foond by avthorities. Afier a’:‘.fappaam'nj orn Fuwe occasions,
Larter was again located and takew inte dvitody.

Frior 1o her release the thind 4ime, Prosecvtors asked Jodye ,tafFray Sohle,
bor permission 1o take the videotaped deposition of carter.

In Jenyc'n) the r‘cgvesf',.fobfe .fm'J.;"w'Jeorlach Jeposs‘f:'om are frdfe.rfr
reserved for mers oire eircomstances, sveh a3 a Seriovs ifiness that prevewts
a perfon frowm qH-a.nJ:'nj a covrd roroaedo/:'nj Y whieh £ wevld like te point
st Loy the racord, was not the aase at all wvith charla Severs, (fee exhikit
B For Floyds arficle) &

This i5 wmerély sna of the many préjodice Sitvabions Fthat I weuld [ike to
make record of on the helalf of the oefendant, Donte Johnson.

The defendant keliaves that in an advasary fﬂde-dd/r'r‘j; Fhe J:‘a‘cha-—\yd ef
Covnsels, Dayw'a/ Figler and Joseph 5. Seiscentols dvites regvirad that they
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call' ¥o the cowrti attentton Fhe possikle vncondciovd resolvtion of Fhe factual! and

tegal matters ky B the coorf; which in defandants opinion has intarfered wit,
Ffonclamantal clve process.
| wpon bringing this matier 0 the courts otfention, the sondved of Judpe, Jeffrey
sokle, has vesvived all dovbt in the wind of the olefendant a3 to the jpossihilily
of having a fair trial.

The State is Seaking the Paath Fenaldy. Since this (1 o b’ a cap’fal prosecvivon,
uaah‘n) .-l'fanafun': pavit be med to adSvra theat it 53 Faim “"rhe Fomdamantal
respect For humanity u»de.rly:'nj' the 82 Amendments jprohils fron against
c;-ue,/ and unvsval punishment gives rise to a speeial ‘veed For reliakility in
the detarmination that death s H-a- appropriate penishment ' in any copltal
cage” Johnson VS. MisSSiSSijppi, 486 us. 518, 594 (1998)p&sofing Gardner V3. Florida,
y3o V.5 Z4e, ¥ 36354 (1977) Lgvoting. woodson VS. North Carelina, 421 v.5. 290,
o5 (1476} Cwhite, ., eontorring))).
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e res o
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Page: 1627

Pz ¢ &3 £ & # T ¢ 3




1

"

2,
"
"

”

'y

3

r

"
1
LY
al
lﬁ“
1y
ay
F

th

3 By Q

(p/ote.) |
Or the date of Id -4t - .39 _a wmeéiing was held hetween koth

pohb-i‘-v Prosecvting ot todrneys, counsel's of the oeFendant (DA)!V:C/ F"/ar
and Joseph 4. Seiscanto) and Jeffrey -S'olo/c, in Sobles chambers: This
me.e'fmj was ofFf the record and ovt of the presence of the Jef'e-m/qn?"
{ponte Johnson). a/ﬂsocgl, tovnsel [DA)/V:J F;jier) assured me that it was
an{y a Imall me&f'mj Mw abovt a mo:":on)a/ﬁoqyé Z wad aSSvrey PFhat
it was & harmless meeting, I would sfill like fo ohjeet Ror the record, s
the vnrecorded meeting that was hatd hbetween both Ristrict A:‘fcrnay.; Judbe.
Sohle, and the Afforneys of the deferdant in this case. Atterneys éemy
thseph 5. Seiseente and Dayvid Figler.

pated ! _L - 28" Lona

Even the pessikility of prejvelice on the ‘oart of the Jua(,e.....i.r bo high to
be. Constituviionally tolerakle. withrow -5z United States, 255 v.s 22, 33-3% (1e20);
Potashniek ~VSr [%rt City eonstrvedion Co, 609 £2d 1ol 111 €50 Cir 1930) " hny
’ve#r‘aﬁ“ of a Jua‘/?s.'f Impar +ia/ir’7 Hirsatens the pvm’;‘), of the Judicial process
and s institvtionsl); Health Services Aeguisition Gorp V3. Liljekerg, 7% #a2d
79¢, 00 CE i, 1998); Chimtacheq Tribe =)/ 57 MHarry L. Laws co., 690 F.2d rz,
H6F €5 Cir. 1982)) Ring “V ST State, 27/ 5 E.2d b0, 63% (Ea. 1986)

. Respectfolly Sohmitted,
 Oaged 2 1-18- 2000 Donte. Johnson

Deﬁbndgn+

7

Page: 1628




RECEIVED

FEB 0 7 2009

OUNTY CLERK

&)

vage 1 o1 2

Friday, October 22, 1999
Copyright © Las Vegas Review-Joucnal

Johnson's ex-girlfriend will
testify about deadly robbery

By Peter O'Connell
Review-Journal

‘The former girlfriend of a capital murder defendant will
testify in court Tuesday morning about a robbery that evolved

into a quadruple homicide.

District Judge Jeffrey Sobel on Thursday ruled that
prosecutors may take the video deposition of 19-year-old
Charla Severs, who has been in custody since she was arrested
last month in New York on a prostitution charge.

Sobel said prosecutors demonstrated that Severs' testimony
is crucial to the case against her former boyfriend, Donte
Johnson, who is scheduled to be tried in January in connection
with the August 1998 slayings of four young men during a
robbery at a house on Terra Linda Avenue.

The judge also found there is a significant risk that Severs
will not be present to testify when the cdse goes to trial. She
has told prosecutors she fled Las Vegas after an associate of

Johnson threatened_ her life.

If Severs is not available to teslify, her video deposition will
be played to the jury.

"I am hoping that at trial we will have the live testimony,"
Sobel said.

~.

Severs is not accused of playing any role in the robbery or
the killings. She is considered an important witness because
prosecutors believe she was privy fo the conversations and
actions of the three men charged in the case.

Two of those men -- Terrell Young and Sikia Smith -- were
convicted in separate trials earlier this year and sentenced to life
11/7/99

CAMYDOCU~NCOCS5. HTM
(Exhibit A)
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without possibility of parole,

}
Severs did not testify at either trial, as she fled Las Vegas :
and authorities could not find her. Her family said they lost |
track of her, and her mother filed a missing person report in '
April, r
|

"The word on the street was that Charla Severs had been
killed," prosecutors wrote in a court document.

She was arrested in New York in September and
transported to Clark County. Unable to make $10,000 bail, she
embraced a videotaped deposition as the only available means
to set her free.

She will take the stand in open court at 9:30 a.m. Tuesday.
Johnson, 19, will be present in civilian clothing as Severs
answers questions from the prosecution and the defense, just as
in an actual trial.

Sobel said it likely will take a week for the proceedings 1o
be transcribed and prepared for Severs' signature. He said he
then will consider the custody status of Scvers, suggesting he
will release her with restrictions designed to assure she is
present to testify at the trial,

Killed in the robbery were Matthew Mowen, 19, Jeffrey
Biddle, 19, Tracey Gorringe, 20, and Peter Talamantez, 17,

Unlike Johnson, Smith and Young gave police taped
confessions in which they detailed the robbery that yielded less
than $300, a VCR and a video game machine.

This story is located at: http:/fwww.lvij.com/lvrj_home/1999/Oct-22-Fri-
1999/ncws/12200773 html

For comment or questions, please email webmaster@lvrj.com
Copyright © Las Vegas Review-Journal, 1997, 1998, 1999

C:\MYDOCU~NCOCS. HTM 11/7/99
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[0 A witness who says she
was raped by a man whois -
accused of killing four was ﬁ!
pregnant when last seen. - _

By Peter O’Connell -
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Floyds parents’ home on Qakey ;
June 3 Ooteall busimesses dis. Jeft the store with the shotgun to O@Xter, prosecutorssay , . Groumstances, such as a serinus

, . " his head, and be late full  Prosecutors in Acgust ub#mmm_b‘ _that prevents a person
pateh women to strip for castom: e which o said he Distrct Julge Jeffey Sobel for. from. dttending = court
. '3 Flovd spake of pe. D20 2lways wondered what it permission to iake the video- 'proceedi iy o
. Eﬁgnnﬁ.a & ownw?naﬁmw would bé Like to shoot someone. Wm“m deposition ﬁ%ﬁﬁ. De- .. - Sobel tald Carter, who was in
then sexually assaulted aad ter. - Defense attorneys are secking [UonatarnT ST AT B castody at the time, that prosecr |
rorized ber for about an hour be- 0 have the sexual assault charg- 00" 0%, 0 FrS have been r3 had 2 right to koow where
fore permitting her to leave. She ©3 heard at a separate trial from -0 EW» if Carter s_.nmmvn would be at the time of the -
said Floyd told hr he planned to theshootingcomnts, 070 0 S I G RN wial, He rominded ber that her
kill the first 19 people he In opposing this effort, prose- - [hsirct Attmmey Stewart Bell' der Bm.wu .
encoantered. cutors contend testimony of Cart- gld the judge that Carter had - wy . Fup

About 15 minutes after he left €r i5 critical.in establishing mo- pledged to testify against Floyd " “You aye a very Euonﬂbﬂ wit- .

ﬂ.aﬁammm another, wnzu_.unamm.. rmsn mu.w« mummmwmmnvmmﬂuo and In | ing the request, v
say. | N ‘murder fantasics. This plan was, gaid videotaped depositions are -
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—Page: 1631

(E,rk

his home on foot he entered the tve and telling the complete sto- and apreed to stay in contact: ummm.rrmuupm. LT .
Albertscn’s, now Raley’s, at Sa- ry of the crime. with prosecutors. Yet on two oc- ~ -Carter reiterated her promise
hara Avenue and Valley View  They contend Floyd planned to casions she disappeared withont- to be available to testify. “I am
Boulevard and shat four employ- die that morning, either through natice, once traveling to the Ba- not trying to mum. I will be here,
ees to death 2nd seriously suicide or at the hends of police, hamas, he said. Y0 shesaid :
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DISTRICT COURT .

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
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11 || THE STATE OF NEVADA, v

CASENQ.  C153154

)
)
12 Plaintiff, ) DEPT NO. Vv
) DOCKET H
13 |t vs. )
)
14 || DONTE JOHNSON, )
)
15 Defandant. )
)
16
17 REPLY TO STATE’'S OPPOSITION TO MOT!ON TO SUPPRESS
18 PATE OF HEARING: 2-17-00
TIME OF HEARING: 9:00 A.M.
19
20 COMES NOW the Defendant, DONTE JOHNSON, by and through his attorneys, in reply to

21 || the State’s Opposition to his Motion to Suppress evidence. This Reply specifically incorporates
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28

by reference the Motion already on file herein as waell as any argument of counsel at the time set

for hearing on the Motion.

DATED this“’g day of February, 2000,

Respectfully submitted,

PHILIP J. KOHN
SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER

PN LA

YVID JTRGL
Deputy Speclal PUblic Defender
Nevada Bar No, 4264
309 8. Third Street, Fourth Floor
Las Vegas, Nevada B9166
{702} 45b-6265

ARGUMENT

The capital Defendant, Donta Johnson, filed the instant Motion to Suppress jeans illegally
seized from within an area of which he possessed a reasohable expectation of privacy. This
Honorable Court set hearing, whereupon the burden was upon the State to show fhat a Fourth
Amendment violation did not oceur. As such, the State called witnesses to attempt to establish
facts in support of its Opposition to the Defendant’s Motion. The Defendant also called witnesses.

Subsequent to the hearing, the State filed its Opposition. Herain, the Defendant
supplements the transcript citations offered by the Sfate and in doing so points out the failure by
the State to produce any authority that a residential search of a spacific bedroom was authorized
under the traditional precepts of the Fourth Amendment in this case.

THE HEARING

The State seems to take different positions as it sults the particular needs of the moment.
For example, in the opening state;ﬁent of the related Sikia Smith trial, prosecutor Gary Guymeon
axpressed the State’s stance on the issue of Donte Johnson's residency at the Everman address

in no uncertain terms, to wit:

2
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"You will also learn that sometime in early July, Donte Johnson and Terrell Young moved
into the house there on Everman.” (Attached Exhibit “A¥, Gary Guymon, Trial of Sikia
Smith, Transcript, 6-16-99, page 13).

It is also surprising that the State, in its opposition, relies heavily on the hearsay avidence
of Tod Armstrong. This particular position is peculiar as Tod Armstrong has long been considered
a suspect in the case at issue, as shown by the following commentary made by the State at the
trial of Sikia Smith:

“You will learn that Todd Armstrong has not been arrested yet, but you will learn he is a

suspect in this case and that he, too, may be subject to prosecution if and when the

evidence comeas forward and is available.” (Exhibit A", Gary Guymon, Trial of Sikia Smith,

Transcript, 6-16-99, page 23).

Finally, the State oversimplifies the testimony given at the hearing, picking and choosing
only those parts that ostensibly support their erroneous position.

(A) Donte Johnson lived in the Everman house.

According to the live witness testimony of Charla Severs, she and Donte were living and
sleaping every night at the Everman residence for at least two to three weeks, (Charla Severs
testimony at pp. 83-84), Donte was paying rent, albeit in the form of providing drugs to Todd

Armstrong as evidenced by the following exchange:

"Q: Isn't it true that Donte Johnson was providing drugs to Tod Armstrong to stay in that
house, isn’t that correci?

THE WITNESS: Yes.
Q: Okay. And that was a way of him paying rent, isn’t that correct?
A. Yeah,

Q: So there was some kind of compensation that Donte Johnson was giving to Tod
Armstrong to stay in that house?

A. Yeah. [Charla Severs testimony, p. 85}
The fact the rent, however, was the provision of drugs to Todd Armstrong is of no
moment. For even if the contract could not be enforced per civil law, the implication of

compensation for other purposes, especially those of an evidentiary implication concerning the

Fourth Amendment, cannot be denied, See Quy v. State, 108 Nev. 770 {1992).

3
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Finally, Donte Johnson testified that he was living at the Everman house on the night of

the illegal search and staying in the bedroom. (Donte Johnson’s testimony, p. 102).

The State had the burden of establishing the facts to show that Donte Johnson did not live

at the Everman address on the night of the search. See U.S. v. Linn, 880 F.2d. 209 (9% Cir.
1989). However, they produced no cradible evidence to show the Donte Johnson lived anywhere
but the Everman address. The following exchange reflects the actual knowledge of the Police

‘department on the night of the illegal search, to wit:

Q: Prior on 8/17/98, what information did you have to where Mr. Donte Johnson may be
rasiding?

A: 1 didn't know where he was residing, | just knew where he was supposed to be on that
particular day. -

Q: Did anyone give you information that he was living in some other residence, other than
A815 Everman?

A: Not that | recall.
Q: Did anybody give you information that he may be found at some apartment?
A: No.

Q: Did he give you any information that you could find him sleeping on the side of the road
somewhare?

A: No.

Q: Did they give you any information on that date, that 8/17/98 he was living in some
hotel room.

A. No.” (Testimony of Detective Thomas Thowsen, pp. 30-31}

The is no credibility, therefore, to the assertion by the same Detectives who knew Donte

Johnson would be at the Everman residence at 3 a.m. in the morning, would claim that they had

4
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no knowledge that Donta Johnson was living there.

(B} Danta lived in the bedroom.

Charla Severs testifiad as to where Donte lived in the house as referenced in the following

exchange:

Q: And where would Donte Johnson stay while he was in that house?
A: In the bedroom.
Q: Which bedroom is that? Would that be the master bedroom?

A: Yes." (Testimony of Charla Severs, page 8b).

(C) Donte had a reasgnable expectation of privacy in his items in the hadroom.

Donte Johnson kept his personal effects in the bedroom as referenced by the following

testimony:

“Q: Did he have clothes in there?

A: Some of them. The clothes he had....

Q: So almost everything that he had was in that master bedroom?

A: Yes.

Q: Okay, There was a lock on that mastar bedroam?

A: Yes. (Testimony of Charla Severs, pp. 85-86)

Next, Charla testified that the Donte would lock the door.

“Q: éo, when you guys were inslde he may have been - he may lock the door?

A: Yeah.

-

Q: To keep other peaple out?

A: Yaeah.” (Testimony of Charla Severs, page 86).

5
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Finally, Donte Johnson had a clear and unequivocal expectation of privacy in his personal

effects which he kept in the bedroom as evidenced in the following exchange:
“Q: Did you have any personal stuff in that bedroom?
A: Yeah.
Q: Okay. Personal clothes and maybe some makeup and things like that?
A: Yes,

Q: Okay. Would you allow anybady in that house to go thorough your personal stuff in that
room?

A, No, | wouldn't allow nobody to go through my stuff,
Q; Okay, if somebody was going through your personal stuff in that room you'd be upset?
A: Yeah,

Q: Okay. And you placed it in that - your personal stuff in that room why? Did you
cansider it your space?

A: Yeah.

Q: And you were there with Johnson, Donte Johnson, at his request? He asked you to
come into the house?

A Yeah, (Testimony of Charla Severs, pp, 87-88).
(D} The potice did not act in accordance wij otections of the Fo Amendment.

The easiest thing in the world for the police to have done in the night at subject was to gat

a telephonie search warrant,

“Q: Have you evaer in your years as a detective or as a police officer ever secured a search
warrant in the middle of the night?

A: Yes, aoften.

Q: Sometimes 1:00 ar 2:00 in the morning?

6
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A: Yes.
Q: Sometimes 3:00 in the morning?
A: Yes,

Q: And how do you go about daing that?

A: More recently'it’s done over the telephone with a telephonic search warrant, it’s very
easily obtained. (Testimony of Detective Thomas Thowsen, pp. 27-28).

Further, the police were disinganuous regarding there desire to protect the Fourth

Ameandment rights of an individual. On cross-examination, the defense triad to establish what it

would take for the police to seek a search warrant. The exchangs was as follows:

Q: Okay. Last year with electronic devices being what thay are how long does it take
normally to secure a search warrant?

A: | can get a telephonic search warrant very quickly, half hour -

Q: Okay.

A: - twenty minutes,

Q: On 8/17/98 or 8/18/98, how long would it have taken you to get a search warrant?
A: There again, probably around tha same time frame,

Q: Okay. And if you had any inclination that Donte Johnson resided in that house you
indicated to the District Attornsy that you would have secured a search warrant, correct?

A: Yes...

Q: ...Let me ask you this specifically, if the owner of the house was asking is there some
other paople that are living there with you and his answer was: Off an on, yes, staying
there. They weren't really living there but they come in and out of the house? Okay.
Answer: Blank day (sic), | guess, considered living there. Would that give you an inclination
that these people may be living in that house?

7
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A: if that question were asked of me | would dwell further.” {Testimony of Ken Hefner, pp.
77-78). :

Finally, the police Invaded Donte Johnson's residence with weapons and immediately

cuffed him. {Testimony of Thomas Thowsen, p. 18-19),
THE LAW

The United States Constitution and the Nevada Constitution both require that all
government searches and seizures be reasonable and that law enforcement agents acquire a
warrant based upon prohable cause before progeeding with a search and/or selzure. United States
Constitution, Fourth Amendment; Nevada Constitution, Article |, section 18, The warrant
requirement stems from the need to have a neutral third party authorize and delineate the scope
of a potentially intrusive activity. See Arkansas v. Sanders, 442 .S, 753, 759 (1279){citations
omitted). While there are certainly exceptions to the warrant requirement, a search conducted in
a person’s sole residence and specifically, the search at issue in this motion to suppress, does not
fall into any recognized exception regarding residential searches,

The United States Supreme Court has consistently maintained that the Fourth Amendment

strongly protects privacy interests in a residence. In Welsh v. Wisconsin, 466 U.S, 740, 748
(1984}, tﬁe Court decreed that “itis axiomatic that tha physical entry of the home is the chief evil
against which the wording of the Fourth Amendment is directed.” See also, Parkhurst v, Trapp,
77 F.3d 707, 711 (3d Cir. 1996)(Freedom from intrusion into the home or dwelling is the
archetype of the privacy protection secured by the Fourth Amendment); Shelk-Abdl v. MeCallan,

37 F.3d 1240, 1243 (7" Cir. 1994)(the court speaks of the “overriding respect for the sanctity

of the home”); Ayenl v. Motola, 36 F.3d 680, 684 (2d Cir. 1994} (“"the home has properly been
regarded as among the most highly protected zones of privacy.”).

With due respect to the position of the Statse, the body of case law regarding abandonment

8
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1 || of personal property is not dispositive in the present matter. The State cites not one case where
2 a person even has the capacity to effectuate an “abandonment” of where thay are staying and
3 living.  In fact, the contrary is true in that a person will typically be afforded the benefit of the
: doubt regarding their residence. |
6 For example, in Matter of Welfare of D.A.G., 484 N.W.2d 787 (Minn. 1992}, a short-
7 barreled shotgun which had been seized during a warrantless search of the house in which the
g || accused resided was properly suppressed by the trial judge since, although an absent cotanant
9 || had consented to the search, the accused, present on the premises at the time the police entered
10§ with weapons drawn, did not have a reasonable opportunity to object. The court, in 50 ruling,
11 commaeanted that the reasons often given to support searches conducted to a third party’s consent
12 when the accused is absent or unavailable regarding “waiver” or “assumption of the risk” do not
12 apply when the accused is in fact present. Id. That is, the court elaborated, an absent third
15 party's consent should not be uspd to waive another’s constitutional rights when tha; individual
16 is present at the time of the search to give or withhold consent in his own right. ld.
17 The logic of the Minnesota court is particularly persuasive in the present case. At issue
18 || s a third party, absent from the premises, essentially waiving the Constitutional rights of Donte
191 Johnson. Donta Johnson was present and actually extracted from his only residence by the police
20 at weapon point and then placed in handcuffs. It is unreasonable for the Court to entertain that
21 any reasonable “waiver” could have been effectuated under these circumstances. No rights were
zj related to Donte Johnsen. No Informed request was made by the police of Donts Johnson.
24 Whether or not Sgt. Hefner phrased the alleged question, “Do you live here?” or asked if
25 “This is your house” Hefner certainly was on notice that late at night Donte Johnson emerged
26 || from the house in which he was sleeping, There was no attempt to ascertain where Donte
27 || Johnson lived if not at the Everman address. There was no query of Donte Johnson to the effect
28
T RFEADER
O 9

Page: 1640




SPECIAL PUBLIC
DEFENDER

CranK COUNTY
NEVADA

[ o e I . T T e e R o

[ T N T N T N R o R N R o R L o R T = T T L N S Ry
= = B o T e s N - R e -~ = e = . T ¥ T - S S e N R

.- |

“then you don’t mind if we go through the items located inside do you?" or any words-to that end.
Instead, there is limp effort by the Police to ostensibly justify a desire to sidestep the appropriate
measure of seeking the quick and available search warrant.

After the avidentiary hearing, it has been established that Donte Johnson and his girifriend
had been living in that bedroom for a minimum of two weeks, but more like four weeks in
exchange for contraband compensation, that Donte Johnson kept all his effects in that bedroom,
and that Donte Johnson and his girlfriend had an expectation that no one else in the house would
go through their effacts in that bedroom, especially the area in question around the mattress. The
police also knew that Donte Johnson had been staying at the Everman residence, or at a minimum
had a duty to inquire of Todd Armstrong exactly how long Donte Johnson had been staying. For
in the words of the testifying police officers, "if they had any inclination that Donte Johnson was
living in that residence, they would have sought the search warrant.” (Testimony of Thomas
Thowsen, p. 18-19). In this case, the Police had ample information that required them to tread
carefully upon the Fourth Amendment rights of Donte Johnsan, Weépons drawn and in cuffs, the
alleged response of Donte Johnson that he did not live there cannot under the traditional precepts
of voluntary waiver be considered in light of all the other information the Police knew or shoutd
have known. Instead, the Police proceeded in this case to their own detriment,

Warrantless searches are presumptively illegal. Katz v, U.S., 389 U.5. 347 {1967). Only
a few specifically established exceptions, which have been “jealously and carefully drawn,” will
justify the admission of evidence obtained from a warrantless search. Jones v. U.S., 357 U.S.
493, 499 {1968).

In the present case, the State argues three points to convince the Court that it should
override the Constitutional protections of Donte Johnson in the place of his residance. None

satisfy the State’s burden,

10
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(1) Standing

Again, the State only.argues inapplicable automahile and luggage cases, nary a residence
case in sight. Tha facts, howaver, support that Donte Jehnson lived in that residence. Undear the
rubric of standing, the State attempts to suggest that Donte, even if a resident of the Everman
house, samehow waived or abandoned his Fourth Amendment rights with his alleged one word
responsa to the inquiry by Sgt. Hefner. As stated before, it is asserted that this on its face cannot
constitute a waiver. Nonetheless, if the Court is inclined to treat it as a waiver of Constitutional
rights, the Court must make a determination not only regarding the scope of waiver, but also the
valuntariness of the alleged waiver.

Assuming arguendo, that Donte Johnson was asked “do you live here” - and also
assuming the answer was, “no"” ~ what dld the police hope to then accomplish by searching the
Everman residence? What personal effects of Donte Johnson would they expect to find in the
Everman residence if Donte Johnson did not live there? Was the search limited to guns, or did the
Police seize clothing items — the same clothing items in the same place that support a finding that
Donte Johnson did in fact live there? The answer is, the Police knew Donte Johnson was living
or staying at the Everman residence, they went in the residence looking for Donte’s clothing and
any alleged waiver given by Donte Johnson was a ruse by the Police to violate Donte’s
constitutional rights and not spend the extra twenty minutes to get a search warrant.’

Further, any alleged waiver was not voluntary,

“If the government exerts undue pressure or improper means to secure consent, instead

! Not to say that a magistrate would have been a “rubber stamp.” Quite the contrary, a
neutral and detached fact finder may not have felt that the representations of Todd Armstrong
were sufficient to search Donte’s effects where Donte lived. As such, the Constitutional
interasis would have been protected and the present motion would have been unnecessary. See
generally, U.8, v. Travisano, 724 F.2d 341, 346 (2d Cir. 1983).

11
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1 || of obtaining a warrant as It can easily do, it is going to lose cases.” U.S. v. De Los Santos Ferrer,

21 go9 F.2d 7, 11 (1* Cir, 1993). The court must determine whether considering the totality-of-
3 circumstances, the alleged consent was unequivocal, specific, and given without duress or
: duration, U.S. v. Hathcack, 103 F.3d. 715 (8" Cir.), cert denied, 117 S.Ct. 2620 (1997); See also
p Schneckloth v. Bustamonte, 412 U.S. 218 {1973).

. As with any totality-of-the-circumstances or consent analysis, courts must assess such

g [| things as the education level, age, maturity, mental competence, impressionability and emotional
9 || state of the person at the time alleged consent was given. Other factors which bear upon the

10 [l coerciveness of the encounter Include: the number of officers prasent, whether they were armed

1 or displayed their weapons, whether the defendant was in custody, the circumstences of the
12

custody, and whether the “consent” was the product of custodial interrogation. Schneckloth, 412
13

U.S. at 218 (1973).
14
15 in the present case, 19-year old Donte Johnson was drawn out in the middle of the night
16 to the Las Veges Metropolitan Police SWAT team es well representatives of the Homicide bureau.

17 || He was immediately placed in custody and handcuffed— no Mirenda warnings were given.

18 | {Testimony of Sgt. Hefner, pp. 73-74; Testimony of Donte Johnson, pp. 102-103).

19 Based on the circumstances of the custodial inquiry by police of Donte Johnson, no
20 voluntary waiver or "abandonment” could have been made. In fact, under the conditions of the
2 custodial inquiry, no inference should be drawn from Donte’s alleged response concerning whether
zj he lived in the home from which he had just emerged.
24 (2} To strond's authority 1o give consent.
15 As stated before, this is a case of a non-present co-tepant giving alleged consent to vitiate

26 || a present co-tenant’s Constitutional rights. Common sense dictates that this argument is

27 || disfavored. More importantly, however, numerous courts have agreed with the Defendant's

28
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L[| position.? In Tompkins v. Superior Court, 378 P.2d 113 (1968}, ajoint occupant who was away
2 from the premises was found to lack the ability to authorize police officers to enter and search the
3 premises when another joint tenant was present at the time of the attempted search {at least in
: those situations where no emergency exists and the officer fails to disclose his purpose to the
6 occupant who is present or to inform him that he had the consent of the absent occupant to
7 anter). id.
8 In Tompkins, the accused’s co-tenant, subsequent to his arrest, was askad by the police
9 | whether he had any contraband in his homs. The co-tenant purportadly responded in the negative
10 || and gave the officers his keys so that they could confirm his answer for themselves., The police,
1 without a search warrant, proceeded to the accused’s apartment and once confronting the
12 accused entered the home without warrant and seized the contraband located after a search.
iz The Court in holding the search to be invalid, noted that a joint occupant’s right of privacy
05 in the home is not completely at the marcy of another \;vith whoem he shares posseséion. Id.
16 Similarly, the Police failed to make any representations to Donte Johnson regarding the
17 || interaction with Todd Armstrong. They did not Inform Donte Johnson of the alleged consent by
18 | Todd Armstong, they did not announce their purpose in searching. If believed, the Police did
19 nothing better than make a custodial inquiry as to whether or not Donte Johnson would admit that
20 he lived in the Everman house.
21 In another case, State v. Matias, 451 P.2d 257 (Hawail 1989}, reh’g denied, 1969 WL
zj 20091 (1989}, the court, in a case invelving the warrantless search of the bedroom of an
24 overnight guest consent to by the tenant of the premises, ruled that the guest had a right to
25
% A sampling of State courts follows: Tompkins v. Superlor Court of the City and County of San
26 || Franclsco, 59 Cal. 2d 65, 378 P.2d 113 (California 1983); Sllva v. State, 344 So. 2d 669 (Florida 1977);
Neastor v, State, 221 A.2d 364 {Maryland 1966}; Matter of Welfara of D.A.G., 484 N.W.2d 787 (Minnesota
27 1992); People v. Douglas, 213 N.W.2d 291 (Michigan 1873).
28
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privacy in the apartment and that the consent of the tenant operated only to waive the tenant’s

own right to protection from an unreasonable search and seizure. During the search in Matlas,

the police seized a coat lying on the bed in a bedroom occupied by the accused with the
permission of the tenant which was suhsequently used in a pre-arrest identification. The court,
on review, reversed and remanded, holding that the search was invalid. The court reasoned that
the Fourth Amendment may b_e waived only by the individual entitled to the right, such that a
search and seizure under a third party consent is unreasonable and thus violative of the spirit and
meaning of the constitutional prohibition. That is, the court explained, the guest had a right to
privacy in the apartment and therefore had standing to object. Id.

Todd Armstrong was not the owner of the house, but merely lived there. He further
subleased the property to Donte Johnson at [east in the area of the hedroom. While not a
traditional relationship, Todd Armstrong did not have the authority to allow inspection of a room
that he relinquished to Donte Johnson. Certainly if an overnight guest can have a privacy
expectation, then someone who had been constantly and uninterruptedly living in the bedroom at
Everman would have greater rights,

The State sets forth Snyder v. State, 103 Nev. 275 {1987) for the proposition that a
person who possessas common authority or other sufficient relationship can consent to a search.
This case is readily distinguishable. First, the allegedly consenting individual is present at the
residence. Second, the accused is absent from the residence. Finally, the consenting individual
in Synder was the brother of the accused confined to a wheelchair and therefore exhibited the
indicia that he living there.

The facts as they relate to Donte Johnson are exactly opposite. Todd Armstrong is not
present at the time of consent. Donte Johnson, the object of the Police investigation, is present.

Donte Johnson was the only one exhibiting indicia that he was living thare.

14
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1 Synder, in other words, follows the logic of an assumptjon of the risk, whereupon an
2 absent party risks that a present party who has access to the premises may give consent.
3 If the State wishes to analogize Synder as controlling, then Donte Johnson must take the
: role of the wheslchair bound brother at home, and therefore, the request to search the premises
6 should have been made of Donte Johnson, espacially as it related to the bedroom in which Donte
7 Johnson was exhibiting dominion and control. Further, the Police knew that he had this control,
g8 il vet are now trying to sidestep that obvious fact, in order to oure the defective search. They
9 || cannot.
10 The State also cites Taylor v. State, 114 Nev. 1071 (1998}. However this is another
1 distinguishable case on actual authority since it is a luggage case and does not take into account
12 any of the concerns of residence searches or Constltutional expectations of privacy of a person
:: present at his residence. Further, in Taylor, the defendant had given over actual control and
15 possession of the suitcase to the party segrchad. No such analogy. would be appropriate in the
16 instant matter. In fact, usjng the logic of Taylor, the Defendant could argue that Todd Armstrong
17 || abandoned his home in allowing Donte Johnson to have actual control and therefore lost all right
| 18 || to consent. It is thereby untenable to define one person’s real property interest by the actual
19 authority tenets of Tavlor. The State’s argument must fail.
20 (3) The_"good faith” of the police.
21 There is no “good faith” or mistaken belief in the present case. Todd Armstrong did not
zj have the authority to waive Donte Johnson's expectation of privacy when Donte was home and
24 was in his room. The police cannot turn a blind eye to the obvious facts that Donte Johnson was
25 living in the rasidence and then gloat at the discovery of purportedly incriminating evidence found
26 || in Donte Johnson's bedroom. The police were there to search Donte Johnson's bedroom, it is
27 || disingenuous to state that they mistakenly hefieved that Todd Armstrong had authority to consent
28
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to search that bedroom, when they knew or should have known it was Donte’s,

The State again cites Synder for the proposition that apparent authority is sufficient, but
this does not hold in a residence where the resident is home. Any representations relied upon by
the Police which came from suspect Tadd Armstrong cannot be used at this juncture to belie the
fact that the Police knew Donte was staying there, knew where in the holuse he was staying,
knew he was there when searching, and knew he had an expectation of privacy in his effects.

The police may have been able to turn the corner with a twenty minute investment.

In Devousn v, State, 86 Nev. 637, 640 (1969), the Nevada Supreme Court recognized
the weli-settled principle that search warrants for automobiles should he ohtained whenaver
reasonably practicable. In State v. Parent, 110 Nev. 114 (19894), the Court, far the first and anly
time to date, expressly approved the concept of anticipatory search warrants. In deing so, the

court stated:

"The purposes of the fourth amendment are best served by permitting gavernment

agents to obtain warrants in advance if they can show probabla cause to believe

that the contraband will be located on the pramises at the time that the search

takes place, , . . Anticipatory search warrants . . . in the proper circumstances,

may be an effective tool, both to fight criminal activity, and to protect individual

fourth amendmant rights."
Parent, 110 Nev. at 117, 867 P.2d at 1145 (quoting Unlted States v. Garcla, 882 F.2d
699,703(2nd Cir.}, cert denied sub nom., Grant v, United States, 493 U.S. 943, 107 L. Ed. 2d
336, 110 S, Ct. 348 {1989)}.

If the Nevada Suprame Court has sat these standards for automobile searches, then given

the heightened protections for individuals in the places where they are living, the police in the

prasent case must have failed to adequately acknowledge the Fourth Amendment interests of

16
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Donte Johnson. Foolhardy and illogically, they rushed into an illegal search, the fruits of which
must now be suppressed,
Dated this Ka_ day of February, ZOOO.

Respactfully submitted,

PHILIP J. KOHN
SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER

D).

DAYVID Y. FIGIER ~
Deputy Special Public Defender
Nevada Bar No. 4264

309 S. Third Street, Fourth Floor
Las Vegas, Nevada 82165

{702) 456-6266

RECEIPT OF COPY
RECEIPT OF COPY of the foregoing REPLY TO STATE'S OPPOSITION TO MOTION TO

SUPRESS is hereby acknowledged this _18 __ day of February, 2000.

-~

| Arer,

STEWART L. BELL
District Attorney

200 S, Third Street
Las Vegas, NV 8915bb
Attorney for Plaintiff
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friends and roommates were Ace Hart, a young man that will
testify in this courtroom; a boy by the name of Brian

Johnson or B.J.

You will alsc learn that sometime in
the early July Donte Johnson and Terrell Young moved into
the house there at Everman.

These two young men moved in with Todd

Armstrong and with Ace Hart and B.J.

At one point in time there is about

'five or six people living over there at the Everman

address.

Also a woman by the name of Charla
Savers or Lala, L-a, L=-a.

-You will learn that ultimately Mathew
Mowen, a boy who lived at Terra Linda, came over and would
visit the guy at the Everman address and, in fact, Mathew
Mowen, according to Ace Hart will tell you that Mowen came
over to Everman house thres or four times and he would
purchase rock cocaine from Donte Johnson.

You will learn ultimately that in late
July.Mathew-MOWen came over to the Everman house and he
made a purchase of rock cocaine from Donte Johnson and that
Ace Hart was present‘when that purchase took place,

Ahd ultimately Ace Hart will tell you

there at the Everman house was Donte Johnson and Terrell

13
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You will learn that éhose boys died
from a single gunshot wound; that the cause of death is
that, a single gunshot wound and that the manner of death
is a homicide and that people or persons are going to be
held responsible for their death.

The wrongdoers, Terrell Young, Sikia
Smith and Donte Johnson, all run off like strangers in the
night leaving the Terra Linda residence with their 1ill-
gotten gains and they return over to the Everman residence
where Todd Armstrong lives.

You will 1learn that ultimately all
three of these kids have been arrested, all three of them
to be tried in separate trials.

You will learn Todd Armstrong has not
been arrested yet but you will learn he is a suspect in
this case and that he, too, may be subject to prosecution
if and when the evidence comes forward and is available.

But again, thils is Sikia Smith's trial
and no one else's.

Ultimately, the crime is discoveréd.

No crime is going to be left undiscovered. Sooner or later
murderers are going to be caught and going to be prose-

cuted. .

and it is Justin Perkins who ultimately

goes over to the house at 6:00 o'clock on Friday the léth

23
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DR ! G l NAL DISTRICT COURT 'e,ﬁ':'h%r‘ ‘é‘j',z’:‘:':;’..iiﬂ:s'(;l.&s.

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA oLen 7
LA

LI I I I

STATE OF NEVADA,

PLAINTIFF,
VS. CASE NO. C153154
DEPT. V
DONTE JOHNSON, aka JOHN LEE
WHITE
Transcript of

DEFENDANT. Proceedings

BEFORE THE HONORABLE JEFFREY D. SOBEL, DISTRICT COURT JUDGE

ALL DEFENDANT’S PENDING MOTIONS

STATUS CHECK: WITNESS CHARLA SEVERS

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 17, 2000, 8:30 A.M.

APPEARANCES:
FOR THE STATE: OWEN PORTERFIELD, ESQ.
DEPUTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
FOR DEFENDANT JOHNSON: DAYVID FIGLER, ESQ.

DEPUTY PUBLIC DEFENDER

P:OR MATERIAL WITNESS SEVERS:  JAY SIEGEL, ESQ.

COURT RECORDER: DEBRA VAN BLARICOM

Gt
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 17, 2000, 8:30 A.M,

THE COURT: State versus Donte Johnson, page 13 through 15. As | notified
counsel vesterday, it's going to take me additional time to study these matters and
reach a decision. March the 2", Where are you, Donte?

THE DEFENDANT: Right here.

THE COURT: Just stay seated. | read your other motion. Discuss it with
your lawyers—having to do with disqualifying me. | don’t care if they file that kind
of motion, but you’ve got it real confused as to why | granted -a depasition in your
case and why | didn’t in the other case. |'ve got nothing against you; you’re going
to get a fair trial in here. But you've got a concern, you discuss it with your lawyers;
they have to file the motions.

*oxon

THE COURT: What do you have, Chip?

MR. SIEGEL: Judge, on page 13, the Donte Johnson. | had it on my calender
to appear. Apparently, according to Mr. Figler, it's not on calendar.

THE COURT: Well, it's on calendar, but it's been passed to March the 2™ for
decision.

MR. SIEGEL: When is the next time that you want Ms. Severs here, or do you
want me to continue-

THE COURT: | think it’s April something.

THE CLERK: The 24™,

MR, SIEGEL: Did you want me to continue representing her in the manner |
am?

THE COURT: Yes. April 24™.

MR. SIEGEL: Okay. S(S, the next time she needs to be here is April 24™7?

THE COURT: Yep.

MR. SIEGEL: Thank you.
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THE COURT: Mr. Figler, you know the date on yours, right?
MR. FIGLER: Yes, Your Honor. | have another matter.

¥ O* K X %

ATTEST: | do hereby certify that | have truly and correctly transcribed
the sound recording of the proceedings In the above case.

Sﬁi%LEE PRAWALSKY, COURT RECORDER
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STEWART L. BELL g e
DISTRICT ATTORNEY F il iy
Nevada Bar #000477 TR
200 S. Third Street faa 15 4
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 MRS 13 iy
(702) 435-4711 .
Attorney for Plaintiff O
6’\ i L“Z)f“(ct&
DISTRICT COURT CLERK
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,
-vs- Case No. C153154
Dept. No. V
DONTE JOHNSON, Docket H
#1586283 '
Defendant.

SUPPLEMENTAL POINTS AND AUTHORITIES IN OPPOSITION TO
MOTION TO SUPPRESS

DATE OF HEARING: 4/24/00
TIME OF HEARING: 9:00 AM.

COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by STEWART L. BELL, District Attorney, through
ROBERT DASKAS, Deputy District Attorney, and files this Supplemental Points and
Authorities In Opposition to Motion to Suppress,

This Supplemental Points and Authorities In Opposition to Motion to Suppress is made
and based 1'1p0n all the papers and pleadings on file herein, the attached points and authorities
/ |
/

/
/
/
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in support heteof, and oral argument at the time of hearing, if deemed necessary by this
Honorable Court. '
DATED this__ ¥ day of March, 2000.
| Respectfully submitted,
STEWART L. BELL

DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #000477

7@590 /

ROBERT DASKAS— N
D puéy District Attormey
evada Bar #004963

INTS AND AUTHORIT

STATEMENT OF FACTS
Tod Armstrong and Ace Hart lived in a house located at 4815 Everman, Las Vegas,

Nevada, in the months preceding August 1998. Transcript of Evidentiary Hearing, January 6,
2000 (hereinafter “TR”) at pp. 9, 58. The three bedroom home was owned by Cheryl Stevens,
the mother of Tod Armstrong. TR at pp. 9, 58, Tod possessed the only key to the residence. TR
at pp. 10, 58, 103.

There was no furniture or bedding in the master bedroom. TR at pp. 69-70. Both Tod
and Ace kept personal belongings in the master bedroom (even after Ace moved out of the
residence), as did Chatla Severs and Terrell “Red” Young. TR at p. 93. Anyone who visited the
home was permitted to go into the master bedroom. TR at pp. 91, 93, Visitors would frequently
enter the master bedroom to listen to the stereo or simply “hang out.” TR at p. 92. The doorto
the master bedroom was never locked unless Defendant and his girlfriend were engaged in
sexual relations. TR at p. 86.

Detectives learned from Tod Armstrong that Donte Johnson and his associates “weren’t
really living” at the Everman home, but that Johnson “would just show up sometimes.” TR at
pp. 11, 24. Johnson did not pay rent. TR atp 11. This information was later corroborated by

Charla Severs, Donte’s girlfriend, who indicated that Donte Johnson was not living in the

-2- PAWPDOCS\OPPYFORPISI 1181183030, WPD
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Everman home; rather, it was a place that “he’d just go chill out for awhile.” TR atp. 88. In
fact, Johnson had to climb through a broken window to gain access to the residence. TR at pp.
15, 94. Moreover, Severs confirmed that the master bedroom was not considered Defendant’s
bedroom. TR at 86.

Armstrong signed a conscnt-to-scarch card for 4815 Everman on August 18, 1998,
sometime prior to 3:30 am. TR at p. 43. The Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department
SWAT team ordered all occupants out of the Everman residence to ensure the safety of everyone
involved. TR at p. 48. Donte Johnson, Chatla Severs and Dwain Anderson exited the home.
TR atp. 48. Sgt. Hefuner asked all three individuals if they lived at the Everman residence. TR
at pp. 63, 103. Donte Johnson responded that he did not live in the Everman home. TR at pp.
17, 64.

A consensual search of the Everman residence, including the master bedroom, was then
conducted by Sgt. Hefner. TR atp. 68. Significantly, there was no furniture or bedding in the
master bedroom and Sgt. Hefner believed it was a storage or junk room. TR atp. 69-70. Sgt.
Hefner located, inter alia, a pair of black jeans which had an apparent blood stain on a pant leg.
TR at p. 68-69. Subsequent DNA tests revealed that the blood belonged to one of the four
quadruple murder victims. Moreover, Detectives found on the zipper arca of those same jeans
a white, crusty substance. The substance was later identified as semen, and DNA tests revealed
that the donor of the semen was Donte Johnson,

iL.
PROCEDURAL HISTORY

On or about December 3, 1999, Defendant filed a Motion to Suppress Evidence Illegally
Seized. Si)eciﬁcally, Defendant sought to suppress jeans that were seized from the master
bedroom of 4815 Everman. The gist of Defendant’s legal argument was that a “roommate of
a residence does not have the authority to allow a search of a bedroom in which another person
is residing.” Motion to Suppress Evidence llegally Seized at p. 4.

The State’s Opposition to Motion to Suppress Bvidence Illegally Seized was filed on or
about January 21, 2000. The Opposition was based on three grouhds: (1) Donte Johnson lacked

-3- PAWPDOCS\OPP\FOPPABI 181183030 WL

Page: 1659




O 00 s\ Sy i B W N e

[ N T o B N G T o R I S I S e e e e e T T SO
00 ~1] & Wb R W N = DN 0~ Syt R W N =D

| 'Y

standing to contest the search of the Everman home; (2) Tod Armstrong had actual, common
authority to conscnt to the scarch; and (3) officers rcasonabiy relied on Tod Armstrong’s
apparent authority to search the Everman home.

Defendant’s Reply to State’s Opposition to Motion to Suppress was filed on or about
February 16, 2000. Defendant relied on three cascs to suggest that “an absent third party’s
consent should not be used to waive another’s éonstitutional rights when that individual is
present at the time of the search to give or withhold consent in his own right.” Reply at 9.

This Court requested that the Statc provide Supplemental Points and Authorities to
Defendant’s Reply to State’s Opposition to Motion to Suppress.

1L
DISCUSSION

Defendant’s Reply relies on three cases, none of which provide precedent to this Comt,
to suggest either that Donte Johnson has standing to object to the search or that Tod Armstrong
lacked authority to consent to the search. All of the cases relied upon by the defense are readily
distinguishable from the facts of the matter before this Court.

A.  THE CASES RELIED UPON BY DEFENDANT ARE INAPPLICABLE BECAUSE
DEFENDANT WAS NOT A CO-TENANT IN THE EVERMAN RESIDENCE

At the outset, it should be noted that all of the cases relied upon by Defendant involve a
tenant objecting to g co-tenant consenting to a search of a residence. In fact, Defendant suggests
to this Court that “this is a case of a non-present co-tenant giving alleged consent to vitiate a
present co-tenant’s Constitutional rights.” Reply at 12.

It is specious at best to suggest that Donte Johnson was a co-tenant in the Everman
household. ‘He did not pay rent. TR atp. 11. He gained access to the bedroom through a broken
window. TR at pp. 15, 94. The master bedroom was not considered Defendant’s bedroom. TR
at 86. In the words of his girlfriend, Donte Johnson “would just show up [at the Everman home]
sometimes.” TR at pp. 16, 88. In fact, the following colloquy took place between Defendant’s
attorney and Defendant’s girlfriend during the evidentiary hearing:

Q.  Okay. Did you consider that Donte Johnson was living there?

-4- PAWPDOCSVOPRAFOPPAS T 1'81 1 83030. WPL>
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A.  No, it was like a spot, where he’d just go chill out for awhile.
TR at pp. 16, 88. Clearly, therefore, any cases relied upon Defendant involving a tenant
objecting to a co-tenant’s consent-to-search are inapplicable. Moreover, the cases relied upon
by Defendant are distinguishable in several other important respects.

1. THE MINNESOTA CASE CITED BY DEFENDANT IS INAPPLICABLE

RESIDED IN THE PREMISES SEARCHED 1 e THE DEFENDANT

In Matter of Welfare of D.A G, 434 N.W.2d 787 (Minn. 1992), officers were contacted
by Thomas Charles Howard. Id. at 788, Howard informed officers that he had recently moved
into 1002 Hawthorne with D.A.G. and another individual, Jd. Howard also informed officers
that there were two pounds of marijuana in the residence, and Howard consented to a search of
the residence. Id.

The officers failed to knock and announce their purpose and authority when they entered
the residence; rather, they walked in the home with their guns drawn. Id. D.A.G. was present
when officers entered. Id, D.A.G. never denied living in the home. See id. Officers founds
several baggies of marijuana and a sawed-off shotgun. Id. at 789. D.A.G. admitted he owned
the gun; therefore, he was charged with, inter alia, possession of a short-barreled shotgun. Id.
The trial court suppressed the shotgun on the basis of an unreasonable, warrantless search and
seizure and the Supreme Court of Minnesota affirmed.

The facts of this case are distinguishable from D.A.G, in at least one very important
respect. In that case, officers were told by Howard that, in fuct, D.A.G. lived in the home they
were about to search. Id. at 788, Howard, the person whom consented to the search, informed
officers that D.A.G. lived in the home. Id. In the instant matter, on the other hand, Detectives
were told ju‘st the opposite -- Tod Armstrong informed officers that Donte Johnson did nof live
in the Everman household. TR atpp. 11, 15, 16, 24, 88. Moreover, D.A.G. did not deny living
in the home as Donte Johnson did in this case. See D.A,G. at 788. In fact, officers in that case
never even inquired of D.A.G.’s nexus to the residence. Conversely, Donte Johnson was
specifically asked by Sgt. Hefner if he resided in the Everman home. TR at pp. 17-64. Johnson
responded that he did not live in the home. TR at pp. 17-64. Moreover, D.A.G. was in fact a

-5- PAWPDOCS\OPP\FOPPAS] 81 183030.WPD
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tenant in the residence, whereas Donte Johnson was not a tenant in the Everman home. Clearly,
therefore, the instant matter is distinguishable from D.A.G.. '

2. THE TOMPKINS CASE RELIED UPON BY DEFENDANT IS INAPPOSITE

THE HOME AND TOLD OFFICERS HE LIVED IN THE HOME "

Defendant also relies on Tompkins v. Superior Ct., 59 Cal.2d. 65, 378 P.2d 113, 27
Cal.Rptr. 889 (1963), to suggest that Johnson has standing in the instant mattcr to object to the
search of the Everman home. In that case, officers arrested Edward Nieman for possession of
marijuana following an automobile stop. Id. at 69. Nieman told officers that he lived at 700
Shotwell Street, Apt. No. 3. Id. The officers asked Nieman if he had any contraband in his
home; he answered “no” and gave officers the key to confirm his answer for themselves. [d.
Officers responded to the residence and attempted to open the door. Id, Tompkins was in the
residence and slammed the door shut. 1d, Officers kicked in the door and found Tompkins in
the middle of the room and found marijuana and marijuana seeds. Id, Tompkins told officers
that he lived in the apartment. Id.

Tompkins sought to suppress the marijuana. The Supreme Court of California stated.

Accordingly, we hold that one joint occupant who is away from the premises may not

authorize police officers to enter and search the premises over the objection of another

Jjoint occupant who is present at the time, at least where as in this case, no prior warning

%‘“’c%%eﬁ?n e s pesse o o ot o hat he has the consens 08 iha absbnt secupan

o .

Id. at 69 (emphasis added). Consequently, the marijuana was suppressed.

Tompkins, too, is readily distinguishable from the facts of the instant matter. Again, it
is undisputed that Tompkins was a tenant of the apartment whereas Donte Johnson was not a
tenant of the Everman home. Additionally, Tompkins cleatly objected to the search of the
apartment when he slammed the door shut on the officers. Tompkins also told officers that he
lived in the apartment. Donte Johnson, on the other hand, did just the opposite; he specifically
denied living in the home and did not attempt to exclude the officers from the home as did

Tompkins. Thus, Johnson’s reliance on Tompkins to support the notion that he has standing to

object to the search of the Everman home is misplaced.

-0~ PAWPFDOCS\OPPYFOPDAE 11131183030, WPD

Page: 1662




OO0 I Oy th e W ) —

[ T e T N S N T o T N o T s s T T o T oc T S Y
00 ~I v th B W N = O Y 0 =] YN B W N = D

¢ o

Mote importantly, the Supreme Court of California very recently declined to follow the

thirty vear old Tompkins case. In Pegple v. Welch, 20 Cal.4th 701 , 976 P.2d 754, 85 Cal.Rptr.2d

203 (1999), the defendant and his girlfriend broke down the door of Barbara Mabrey’s home in
Oakland and killed six persons as they were sleeping in various rooms. Id. at 722, Following
the killings, defendant went to Beverly Jennany’s residence. Id, at 724. Jermany was the second
cousin of the defendant. [d. Jermany eventually notified the police that the defendant was at her
house and he was apprehended. Id.

A warrantless search of the home and backyard revealed a pillowcase which contained
the murder weapons. Id. Burned clothing was recovered from the fireplace inside the home.
Id. Tennis shoes were also recovered from the residence; blood found on the shoes matched that
of a victim. 1d.

The defendant moved to suppress the evidence. The defendant cited the same case relied
upon by Donte Johmson in this case, Tompkins v. Superior Court, 59 Cal.2d 65 (1963), to
suggest that he was a joint occupant of the home and had standing to object to the search. The
Supreme Court of California rejected his argument. Specifically, the Court recognized that
defendant lacked standing to assert his Fourth Amendment rights.

Defendant, however, was in no sense a joint occupant, but rather a transient guest, a

critical difference in dcﬁping his ex?ectanon of privacy. We conclude that Jermany’s

consent rendered the search ... lawful.
Id, at 748.

Similarly, in the instant matter, Donte Johnson was in no sense a joint occupant of the
Everman home; at most, he, too, was a transient guest. Donte Johnson and his associates
“weren’t reglly living” at the Everman home; rather, Johnson “would just show up sometimes.”
Johnson did not pay rent. TR at pp. 11, 24. Charla Severs confirmed that Donte Johnson was
not living in the Everman home; instead, it was a place that “he’d just go chill out for awhile.”
TR at p. 88. In fact, Johnson had to climb through a broken window to gain access to the
residence. TR at pp. 15, 94. As a transient guest, Johnson, like the defendant in Welch, does

not have standing to object to a search of the home. Consequently, the Motion to Suppress must

fail,

-7- PAWPROCS\OPPIOPPAS] 1\81183030.WPD
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3. DEFENDANT'S RELIANCE ON MATIAS IS MISPLACED BECAUSE
DEHENDANT DID IN THE INSTANT MATTRR |0 A AR TMENT AS

Finally, the defense also relies on State v, Matias, 51 Haw. 62, 451 P,2d 257 (1969), as
support for the notion that Johnson has standing to object to the Everman search. In that case,
police were looking for the defendant during their investigation of a robbery. Id. 63. Officcrs
saw defendant on a balcony of an apartment building. Id. Officers did not ask the defendant if
he lived in the apartment, nor did defendant deny living in the home, See id. Rather, officers
obtained permission to enter the apartment from another tenant. Id. Police seized a coat that
was subsequently used in a prearrest identification procedure. Id, The Supreme Court of Hawaii
held that Matias had a right to privacy in the premises of the apartment. Id. at 65.

Matias, much like D,A.G, and Tompkins, provides no support for Defendant’s position
in this case. Unlike Sgt. Hefner in this case, officers did not ask Matias if he lived in the
apariment that was ultimately searched. Morcover, unlike Johnson in the instant matter, Matias
did not deny living in the apartment. Those key factors mandate a different result in the case
before this Court.

B.  COURTS HAVE RECOGNIZED THAT A DEFENDANT DOES NOT HAVE ANY

E}E(glf)gérﬁ[\‘l’% (I)IEI: TPI-II{E{‘AI\{%&S'I II)I;IE I\%] SESIDENCE WHEN THE DEFENDANT

In the State’s Opposition to Motion to Suppress, the State cited a plethora of cases to
support the notion that a defendant who denies ownership interest in property abandons any
expectation of privacy in that property, thereby losing standing to contest the search. See e.g.,
U.S, v, Yeatch, 674 F.2d 1217 (1981) (no standing to contest search of wallet where defendant
denied owping wallet); U.S. v, Sanders, 130 F.3d 1316 (1998) (defendant surrendered any
legitimate expectation of privacy and lacked standing where defendant denied ownership interest
in leather bag). Defendant, however, suggests that this Court must grant his Motion to Suppress
because “the State only argues inapplicable automobile and luggage cases, nary a residence case
in sight.” Reply at 11,

In State v. Banks, 364 S.E.2d 452 (NC 1988), however, the court recognized that a

defendant’s disclaimer of having a possessory interest in a residence served to undermine his

8- PAWPDOCSYOPPAFOPPAB] 1\81183020. WPD
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credibility regarding his expectations of privacy. There, the police arrested defendant at his
residence and he stated, “I don’t have nothing on me. I don’t live here.” Id. at 453. A
warrantless search’ revealed cocaine as well as items which connected defendant to the
residence. Id, At trial, defendant sought to suppress the cocaine. The court recognized that:

a defendant may object to the admission of evidence obtained through an illegal or
unteasonable governmental search only where defendant can demonstrate legitimate
e)fgpectatlons of privacy to the place or item searched. [citations omitted.] Determination
of whether def: to the area scarched depends
on whether defendant can show that hig conduct indicated that he held an actual
expectation of privacy (subjective} and whether defendant sought to preserve an item or
placc private and frec from governmental invasion. [citations omitted.] And secondly,
defendant must show that his expectation is one society is willing to recognize.

Id. at 454 (citations omitted) (emphasis added). The court reasoned that the defendant’s
disclaimers of a possessory interest in the residence undermined his claims regarding his
expectation of privacy, Id, at 454. Consequently, the court ruled that he lacked standing to
object to the admission of evidence seized from the residence during the warrantless search, Id.

Similarly, in the instant matter, Donte Johnson’s conduct belies the argument that he held
an actual expectation of privacy in the Everman household. Johnson denied that he lived in the

Everman home when asked by police. He entered the room through a broken window. He paid

no rent. Any visitor was free to enter the master bedroom of the Everman household for a

variety of recasons. Consequently, Dontc Johnson lacks standing to object to the search.

C. EVEN IF DONTE JOHNSON WERE CONSIDERED A CO-TENANT, TOD
ég%dgg&{??g TII:II%[S)E EE%AHMON AUTHORITY OVER THE PREMISES TO
Assuming, arguendo, that this Court found as a matter of fact that Donte Johnson was a

tenant of the Everman home, Defendant’s Motion to Suppress still must fail. Defendant’s

original argument was that a “roommate of a residence does not have the authority to allow a

search of a bedroom in which another person is residing.” Motion to Suppress Evidence

Illegally Seized at p. 4. This is an incorrect statement of the law.  In U.S, v, Matlock, 415
U.S. 164, 94 8.Ct, 988 (1974), officers recovered proceeds from a bank robbery from the master

! The warrant was ruled defective because it was not executed. Banks at 453.

-9- PAWPDOCS\OPP\FOPEAS | 181183030 WPD
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bedroom of a home after defendant’s wife consented to a warrantless search, Id. at 166. The
issue was whether the consenting party’s relationship to the master bedroom was sufficient to
make her consent to the search valid against the defendant. [d. at 167. Unlike the matter before
this Court, however, it was undisputed that the defendant in fact lived in the home and occupied
the master bedroom.

The United States Supreme Court recognized that “the voluntary consent of any joint
occupant of a residence to search the premises jointly occupied is valid against the co-occupant.”
1d, at 168. Thus, the prosecution may show that permission to search was obtained from a third
party who possessed common authority over or other sufficient relationship o the premiscs
inspected. Id, at 171,

The authority which justifies the third-party consent ... rests ... on mutual use of the

property by persons generally having qu}iint acpe}:ssbq;‘ cc;ni:}rlolS t;?lg ﬂoitt };1:1 gis:tshslsg ct)}t]l?:: llst

ﬁal‘?g Sac;];?mllzéotﬁzcﬁgﬁlﬁﬁatthg}lgngf (%héif Iflcl)llitllb;' :nbiglft pdermit tl';ge common area o be
searched.
Id. at 171, fn, 7.

Certainly Tod Armstrong had a sufficient relationship to the 4815 Everman home,
including the master bedroom, to grant the officers permission to search. Tod’s mother owned
the residence and Tod possessed the only key to the house, Tod (and Ace Hart) kept personal
belongings in the master bedroom, as did Charla Scvers. Anyone who vis_ited the home was
permitted to enter the master bedroom. Defendant gained access to the room through a broken
window. Defendant’s girlfriend testified that the master bedroom was not considered
Defendant’s bedroom, nor did she consider that Defendant lived in the home. TR at 86. These
facts clearly illustrate Tod’s common authority over the premises. Accordingly, his voluntary
consent to scarch the premiscs is valid against Defendant. See Matlock, 415 U.S. 164. Thus,
Defendant’s Motion to Suppress must fail,

- IV.
CONCLUSION

Each of the cases relied upon by Defendant is distinguishable from the instant matter.

In all of the cases relied upon by Defendant, the individuals who objected to the searches were,

-10- PAWPDOCS\OPTAFOPP\8| 1481183030, WD
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in fact, tenants in the premises. Moreover, either (1) the officers were told that the defendant
lived in the residences, (2) the defendant did not deny to the po]iée that he lived in the home that
was searched, or (3) the search was performed over the objection of the defendant. Surely the
result in each of the cases relied upon by Johnson would have been different had those suspects
denied living in the homes that were searched, as Donte Johnson did in the instant matter. Thus,
Defendant’s reliance on these cases is misplaced. Accordingly, the State respectfully requests
that this Court deny Defendant’s Motion to Suppress Evidence Illegally Seized.
DATED this __[(s day of March, 2000.
Respectfully submitted,
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, THURSDAY, MARCH 2, 2000, 8:30 A.M.

THE COURT: Okay, Donte Johnson, All right. ts Mr. Johnson here today?

MR. FIGLER: Yes, he is, Your Honor, right behind me.

THE COURT; | see, okay. Oh, he's got a new haircut. You don't have to
stand up; don't worry about it. Just everybody have a seat. It's going to take a few
minutes to discuss these various motions.

I'm going to go in calendar order. Robert, the State has not filed since
the evidentiary hearing, any additional pleadings. Have you—just sit down, sit down.

MR. DASKAS: No, Judge, we have not. A

THE COURT: | know the State may not believe that the evidence shows that
Donte rises to the level of a co-tenant, but there is extensive and interesting case
law, at least interesting to me, that has been cited in the reply filed February the 16".
| think it's a serious issue, If | had to rule right after the hearing, | guess | would
have held that there was apparent authority of Todd Armstrong and no reason for the
police to believe that Mr. Johnson had an expectation of privacy. But these cases

from around the county, at least, are Interasting.

And because we have so much time till the trial, | would like the State
to file a memorandum of law dealing with the reply that’s been filed. And | will
decide it on the calendar call which I'm moving up because I'm going to grant the
questionnalres and it will work better. Let’s move the calendar call up ta the
24"M_let's see, the 23" of May. And I'll decide any unresolved motions that | don’t
decide today on that day.

So, the Motion to Suppress will go over till that date, a long time. How
long would you reasonably need to get me that memorandum at least a week in .'
advance of that date? h l

MR. DASKAS: Judge, 10 days, two weeks is fine,

THE COURT: You know your calendar; | don’t want to press you.
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THE COURT: Is two weeks good?
MR. DASKAS: That's fine, Judge, thank you.
THE COURT: Two weeks, okay.
THE CLERK: That's March 16™ for the State to answer,
THE COURT: Second: Motion to Allow the Defense to Argue Last at tha
Penalty Phase: denied.

Three: Defendant’s Motion for Permission to File Other Motions, | don’t
know if there's any you feel strongly about. You can always file whatever you want
that you believe is necessary to litigate the case properly and to give effective
assistance af counsel. And we'll consider them an the merits if they occur and if
there’s some reason not to decida them on the merits because of a lack of timeliness,
and the nature of the issues, we’ll worry about that now. Do you intend, by the
way, to file any additional motions?

MR. FIGLER: As this is an ongoing investigation, Your Honor, we don’t know
what other motions we— _

THE COURT: Okay. The Motion for Disqualification from the Jury Venire of
All Potential Jurars Who Would Automatically Vote for the Death Penalty if They
Found Mr. Johnson Guiity of Murder, though | didn’t make any rulings as the State’s
opposition refers in the co-defendant’s case~-that was some other judge, right?

MR. FIGLER: I understand that, Judge.

THE COURT: I'm going to deny; wa'll handle it according to established law
at the time of trial.

Now, | mean, | have my ideas as to what the law is in picking a jury.
You guys do it all the time. If you want to file some memorandum of law, brief or
extensive that will further m\,;"aducation and guide me in ruling on your arguments at

the time of trial, I'd be glad to accept it at any time prior to the time we voir dire the

jury.
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Defendant’s Motion for Disclosure of Exculpatory Evidence Pertaining
to the Impact of the Defendant’s Execution Upon Victim’s Family Members, what a
motion. |don’t know if this had Pescetta’s fingerprints on it from the Federal Public
Defender, but an incredible motion. The imaginative leve! that it rises to is something
that really piqued my interest. But despite the heightened interest that [ had in
reading it, the Motion is denied. And | hope never to see asimilar one again.

Defendant’s Motion to Authenticate and Federalize all Motions,
Objections, Requests, etcetera, | take it, Dayvid, that this is filed in every case now
because | see it every case because the federal courts are making you-at least some
of them- make the objections in federal terms at the time of trial, or they later hold
that you waived them, right?

MR, FIGLER: That's correct, Your Honor.
THE COURT: | don’t want to hear the whole federal grounds here either. |

just don’t know what | could as a State District Court Judge that’s going to protect
the record. | can say to you, and | do, "It's all federalized.” When you say
"hearsay,” that means to me, confrontation under the sixth amendment, I'm very
satisfied with that. | give you my federalization, but I'm not a federal court judge.
So, you do what you think you have to given current law to protect the record. |
don’t want you to have to make a litany every time you make an objection. | want
to federalize it to shorten things. | don’t agree with the way they are handling that,
but | don't know what else | can do.

So, I'm not going to really rule on that motion, we're just going to sort
of leave it sitting out there, off calendar and undecided except for what I've just said.

Defendant’s Maotion to Prohibit the Use of Peremptory Challenges to
Exctude Jurors Who Express Eoncerns About Capital Punishment: denied.

Defendant’s Motion to Preclude Evidence of Alleged Co-Conspirators’

Statements: in the opposition, Mr. Daskas and Mr. Guymon, you say, “The law is
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clear that the statements of Defendant Johnson's co-conspirators are admissibie
whether they come from the co-conspirators themselves on the witness stand, or
from other witness who heard the co-conspiratars make statements during and in

furtherance of the conspiracy.”

First of all: do you expect the co-conspirators to actually be testifying

in these trials now? Or is that a possibility, do you think? ~

MR. DASKAS: It's a possibility; since they’ve been convicted and sentenced
they don’t have that fifth amendment privilege. We can certainly subpoena them.

THE COURT:; Okay, now certainly~here’s what | guess | feel about when |
read this very brief answer. | mean, we could have statements from the witness
stand, we could have confessions to the police, we could have statements that they
allegediy make when they come back from Terra Linda, we can have ail sorts of
different statements, all of which would be governed by different rules.

What I'd like is a list from you of expected statements and what
exceptions you think those fit in. Some of them, | can imagine we might even have
to have a hearing about as to whether they're in furtherance of the alleged
conspiracy.

MR. DASKAS: Certainly, Judge.
THE COURT: So, if you would, at some time convenient to you, file

supplemental points and authorities indicating all the statements that you expect to

.try to get in one way or the other, I'm going to have the public defender and special

defender answer that. When would you have that kind of additional memorandum
in?

MR. DASKAS: Thirty days, Judge.

THE COURT: Thirty days would be?

THE CLERK: March 30",
THE COURT: And how much time for Mr. Figler and his ongoing investigation
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to respond to this?

MR. FIGLER: Two weeks should suffice, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Two wesks,

THE CLEEK: April 13™,

THE COQURT: And one week for a reply if deemed necessary by the State.

THE CLERK: April 20™,

THE COURT: And it will be decided, as will all other undecided motions, on
the calendar call,

By the way, before | forget, there was, months ago, filed a motion to

-by the State for some kind of-it was an alleged statement at the scene of the
alleged crime at Terra Linda having to do with gangs.

MR. DASKAS: Yes, Judge.

THE COURT: And some indication, as | recall, that the car that was driven
over there was stolen?

MR. DASKAS: That’s correct.

THE COURT: Woas that-it somehow has become lost.

MR. DASKAS: It has, Judge. It has not yet been decided.

THE COURT: Okay. | know it hadn’t been decided. Has it been answered?
Do you recall?

MR. DASKAS: | don't recall.

THE COURT: 'l tell you what: we’'ll put that motion over. It's
something-what was it called, Motion to Tell Complete Story or something like that?

MR. DASKAS: Yes, yes.
THE COURT: Find tha}. If it hasn’t been answerad, give a date three weeks

from now to answer jt.

MR. DASKAS: Actually, Judge, it has been answered. | have a copy.
THE COURT: It has heen answered?
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MR, DASKAS: Yes.

THE COURT: Are you going to file a reply?

MR. DASKAS: No, Judge.

THE COURT: Okay. Can [ just see the answer? Because | either read the
answer or had an answer in my mind. | have read this. It was some time ago, quite
a while, it was some time last year. The Motion in Limine to Permit the State to
Present the Complete Story of the Crime is denied.

Do you need this copy, Mr. Daskas?

MR. DASKAS: Yes, please, Judge. Thanks.

THE COURT: Thank you.

Defendant’s Motion for Disclosure of Any Disqualification of the District

Attorney’s Office is denied.

Defendant’s Motion to Require Prosecutor to State Reasons for

Exercising Peremptory Challenge is denied.

Defendant’s Mation for Jury Questionnaire, there has been no opposition

filed to this?
MR, DASKAS: Yes, Judge.
THE COURT: Okay. We're going to grant that with the understanding that

any questionnaire i've ever seen asks so many more questions and gives so much
more information to the defense than they could possibly get by any supplemental
volir dire that would be permitted by this Court in accordance with the law, I'm going
to be very, very strictly limiting anything in addition to the questionnaire information.

Certainly, I'm not going to unreasonably restrict your right to supplement what you

read with same limited additional questions,

The law does not give, in my opinien, unlimited time to pursue voir dire.
To me, the benefits of a questionnaire is you can get a lot of information without

taking up court time. You can get a lot of information that you don’t have to taint
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other jurors with. 1 will strictly follow the rules in Eighth Judicial District Court Rule
770 and on my own, if questions have already been asked and ahswerad, and that
includes those in the questionnaires, any questions touching on anticipated
instructions of the law, questions touching on the verdict a juror would return when
based upon hypothetical facts, and questions that are, in substance, arguments of
the cass, | will, without objection by the other side, as an exercise of my supervisory
power over the trial, myself{ enforce that rule.

And in terms of you having to schedule things in your lives, I'm going
1o tell you now: we're going to bring in the jury, assuming at the calendar call it's
announced “ready,” we're going to bring the jury, not into the courtroom, but into
the jury room and have them fill out the questionnaires on Tuesday, May the 30™.

Now, before the time for that coming in, I'm going to ask-for example
in the Floyd case, the parties came up with by some meetings and exchanges of
correspondence with a questionnaire that is all but acceptable with a few little
details, to both sides. | want you to meet, confer, and get a questionnaire together
that satisfies you folks by May the 17", Giva it to me; | may want to add a few
things.

How this ends up is: other than addressing questioné to the jury as to
hardship and a few other routine things as a group, | will be asking no individual
questions of the jury. It will go directly to your supplemental voir dire. My part, in
a theatrical sense, will be dramatically reduced, Mr. Figler.

So, we're going to start picking the jury at-it's June 8™, right? We're
going to start picking the jury on June 5" at 9:30 in the morning. Just so you ¢an
plan, we'll set aside June ‘che‘Bth to pick the jury. And we, unless something unusual
will happen, we'll pick the ju;y by the time June the 5" is over. And you should
come prepared to give opening statements, Because if we have some time, we'll

give those too. And we'll start evidence on June the 6,
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I‘'m gbing to order you, before you come on June the 5™, to meet with
each other physically, all four counsel, and agree, or if it's only necessary one on a
side, agree and number every instruction that you can agree on, one through the end,
reserving for some period during trial, and it may be at the end of the day on June
the 5™, any other additional instructions. [f you have any additional instructions that
they will not agree to, or you have instructions that he will not agree to, bring them
on June the B™ and if we have after we pick a jury and give openings, we're going

to settle instructions right then.
June the 6™ we are going to go from 9:30 in the morning until

somewhere around 5:15 with an hour break for lunch. June 7" we are starting at
8:00 a.m., sams closing time, sama lunch time. Thursday will be the same schedule

as Tuesday. Friday we will again start at 8:00 a.m. | am anticipating we will easily

finish the complete cases of both sides in the guilt phase, which | will talk about in

another motion in a few minutes. And if there is a penalty hearing, it’s going to start

on Monday, June the 12",
Defendant’s Motion for Change of Venue, denied under 174.655. After

“the voir dire we'll consider it, Everything |'ve seen for 32 years as a lawyer and on

the bench indicates to me that we're going to be able to pick a fair and impartial jury

without a change of venue.
Defendant’s Motion to Dismiss State’s Notice of Intent to Seek Death

Penalty Because Nevada’s Death Penalty Statutes are Unconstitutional: denied based

on applicable Nevada law as cited by the State,

Defendant’s Motion for [nspection of Police Officers’ Personnel Files

based on Sonner versus State and a lack of a more specific shawing here: denied.

Defendant’s Motion in Limine to Preclude Evidence of Qther Guns,

Weapons, and Ammunition Not Used in the Crime. All right, there’s an Enforcer rifle .

in the car, right?
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MR. DASKAS: That's right.

THE COURT: And the Ruger is at the Everman residence?

MR. DASKAS: That's correct, Judge.

THE COURT; Are there other guns? Because | see reference to other guns.
Are there other guns from this Everman residence that you actually have?

MR. DASKAS: No. |

THE COURT: Okay. So, the only two guns are those two?

MR. DASKAS: And those are the only two we plan on introducing.

THE COURT: Okay. Now, in the answer that | see, there seems to be a
variety of ways that you’re identifying these weapons as the ones used at Terra
Linda. Now, to me, if they're the ones used at Terra Linda, they come in and they
come in without the Petrochelli hearing that you're referring to which would be other
bad acts; these are part of the crime, in my view. But what | couldn’t tell was-}
mean, you attach Armstrong’s statement. But you also refer to co-defendants’
statements which may or may hot come In. How-l cannot really tell when I'm

considering this motion, the real basis for identifying these weapons.

Now, | again, because I've talked about it before, recall Charla Severs

L saying in her deposition about the bag and it being loaded with guns. She, as | recall,

actually claims to identify the gun with the banana clip, right?

MR. DASKAS: That's right.
THE COURT: And which is that, the one found at Everman, or the one in the

car?
MR. GUYMON: That's found at Everman, Judge.
THE COURT: What about tha one that is the Enforcer? How do you try to

link that to the crime?
MR. DASKAS: Judge, if | recall correctly--and i‘d have to refer to the

statements-but | believe Ace Hart at sometime refers to a gun with holes in the

10
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barrel portion. And that would be the other gun. There are other witnesses,
including Lala, Charla Severs, | believe who identifies the second gun as well, She
had seen both the guns, | believe—

THE COURT: The “second gun” meaning?
MR. DASKAS: The Ruger rifle, whichever one did not have the banana clip in

it, the Enforcer.
THE COURT: She claims to identify both of them.

MR. DASKAS: | believe she does, Judge, yes.
THE COURT: Okay. if you can point out, by the time of the calendar cali,

where, in her deposition she does, l'll consider that, If you'll just file brief
Supplemental Points and Authorities giving me some indication of where I've already

heard that, I'll be able to make a ruling on that. So, we'll continue the final ruling on

that motion untif the calendar call.
Defendant’'s Motion in Limine for Order Prohibiting Prosecution

Misconduct in Argument, | deny this. | agree w_ith everything, frankly, that was said
in the State’s opposition here and that there is no cognizable request for relief.
Defendant’s Motion in Limine to Prohibit Any References to the first
phase as the Guilt Phase: | don’t think there’s any harm in the shorthand reference
to the first part of this trial as the guilt phase. | don’t think it infers that the purpose
of the trial is to find Mr. Johnson guilty, or that there is an increased likelihood of
finding him guilty by merely referring, as we all have in the past, by the shorthand
“guilt phase,” and if you want me to specifically tell the jury that, I’ll be glad to tell

them that when we begin voir dire if you remind me.
Defendant’s Motion in Limine Regarding Co-Defendants’ Sentences, you

have not filed a reply in this one, have you, Dayvid?
MR. FIGLER: No, Your Honor. Would you like us to file a supplemental?
THE COURT: Wall, t think Flanagan, at least the way | read Flanagan,

11

Page: 1678




L SO =) & N B L DD e

.—l‘-‘_'HHF-‘HMMH
© 0 NI S G B WO ok =

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

permits, in my discretion, to allow these things in. | would imagine as heavily
litigated as tﬁese issues are in federal court, thére must be some federal cases that
might help me decide hoyv | should exercise my discretion. |, frankly, can’t see the
harm to your client in letting these things in. | know the State says that he's the
triggerman and therefore might want to argue it's appropriate to give him more than
the co-defendants. I'm not sure it doesn’t cut the other way as well that this is
another young man who shouldn't die for these crimes. But I’d like to see if you
could come-up with, perhaps in the next month, which would be when?

THE CLERK: March 30™.

THE COURT: Some reply points and authorities that, perhaps elicits some.

federal authorities on this issue. So, that motion is continued to the calendar call as

waell for final decision.

Defendant’s Motion to Apply a Heightened Standard of Review: denied.
It's not clear to me what is really being asked of the trial court here. And _l can’t
think of any relisf that | can frame.
MR. FIGLER: | could elaborate, Your Honor.
THE COURT: That’s all right, If you want to eiaborate, file a motion to
reconsider,
Defandant’s Motion for Discovery and Evidentiary Hearing Regarding the
Manner and Method of Determining in Which Murder Case the Death Penalty will be
Sought, | gather some other judge--from your opposition—in responding to this motion
said, if there's soma written guidelines, give it to him?
MR. DASKAS: That's my understanding of what’s been done in this-
THE COURT: It sourLc!s like a good idea. | have a feeling that there are no
written guidelinas for the committee. But, | think that's a good idea. Other than

providing that to defense counsel, if it exists, the matter is denied. Is Acosta one of

the co-defendants in this case?

12
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MR. GUYMON: Excuse me, Judge?

MR. DASKAS: Ne, Judge.

THE COURT: Is Acosta one of the co-defendants in this case?

MR. FIGLER: No, Your Honor, That’'s Mr. Shanley’s case in front of Judge
Loehrer. That's my case as well.

THE COURT: Okay. | know that in preparing these multiple motions and
responses, it's hard, sometimes, to get the secretaries to take out references to other
people, especially with word processors, the way they are,

Defendant’'s Motion to Exclude Autopsy Pictures: denied at this time;
I'll consider them individually at trial.
Defendant’s Motion in Limine to Preclude the introduction of Vietim

Impact: denied based on both U.S. and Nevada Supreme Court cases as cited by the

State.
Defendant’s Motion to Bifurcate the Penalty Phase: denied,

Defandant’s Motion in Limine to Preclude Evidence of Witness
Intimidation. Has that been answered? |'ve never aven seen the motion, by the way.
MR. DASKAS: Judge, it has not. In fact, the way the Motion is written, we

agree with it unless we can establish that the threats came from this defendant, we

wouldn’t plan on introducing any. So, we're not—

THE COURT: It will be grated on that basis. It's somewhere in the files; I've

never even been able to find it.

Okay, that takes care of all the motions and the schedule. And we’ll see

you later.

- MR. DASKAS: Judge, if | might bring up one other matter?

THE COURT: Sure.
MR. DASKAS: We received a handwritten motion from Mr. Johnson. | don’t

know if the Court wants to decide it now. But it was a motion-

13
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THE COURT: What was the name of that motion?

MR. DASKAS: He basically wanted to disqualify this Court from hearing the
trial.

THE COURT: Ckay. That's a pro per motion. It’'s denied at this time without
prejudice to the Special Defender if they wish to pursue it under the local District
Court Rules. It's mainly a motion to disqualify me. And, as | told you, | guess, while
you were sitting there, but counse! wash‘t present, a few weeks ago, Mr. Johnson,
other than that there’s quadruple murder allegations in Floyd and this, there’s
absolutely no difference—~they’re totally different cases to me. And | decide different
things on different basis.

| have nothing against you. And you’re going to, in my opinion, get just
as fair a trial as anybody else. | haven’t made any conclusions as to your guilt or

innocence. And if | had, it wouldn't make any difference as to how | handle your

trial. But, it's denied without prejudice to the Special Defender filing something if °

they wish to.
MR. DASKAS: Thanks, Judge.
MR. GUYMON: One last housekeeping matter.

THE COURT: Yes?

MR. GUYMON: You had indicated you would like us to have all of the jury |

exhibits marked before we begin picking the jury. We have, in the last two cases
simply -
THE COURT: ! don’t know what | did, but | think that's a good idea.
MR. GUYMON: You actually gave us that admonishment today, | thought.
THE COURT: No.

MR. DASKAS: Instructions.
MR. GUYMON: Oh, | thought you wanted all the exhibits as well. You

indicated you want us to meet.

14
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THE CQURT: | like the idea, but it hadn’t occurred to me until you said it.
MR, GUYMON: Well, that's certainly what | heard. Perhaps | wouldn’t have
stepped-
THE COURT: |tike the idea, though.
MR. GUYMON: Does this Court have any objection to us simply bringing 'up a

motion to you-an order to you ordering that all the exhibits be brought into this case

number?
THE COURT: No, not at all.
MR, GUYMON: All right. Very well.
{Colloquy between the Court and counsel, not recorded)
MR. GUYMON: Thanks.
MR. DASKAS: Thank you, Judge.
THE COURT: Thank you.

* O % F R

ATTEST: | do hereby certify that | have truly and correctly transcribed
the sound recording of the proceedings in the above case.

il (asra ity

SHIRLEE PRAWALSKY, COURT RECORDER

15
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incorporates by reference the Motion and Reply already on file herein as well as any argument of
counsel at the time set for hearing on the Motion.

DATED thtsﬁ day of March, 2000.

Respectfully submitted,

PHILIP J. KOHN
SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER

~DAYVIB J. FJGLER  ~
Deputy Spedial Public Defender
Nevada Bar No. 4264
309 S. Third Street, Fourth Floar

Las Vegas, Nevada 82165
(702) 455-8265

ARGUMENT

Without belaboring the essence of the Defendant’s argument that law supports a finding
in his favor, Defendant sets out, here, to point out the inaccuracies which exist within the
Supplemental Points and Authorities submitted by the State on March 16, 2000,

The Defendant does not simply rely on thrae State Supreme court cases set forth in the
original Reply in detail as precedent, but as is traditional in jurisprucence, avers that the analysis
set forth in these other cases is of interest when other courts have been presented with the
complicated area of Fourth Amendment protection. While the State painstakingly attempts to
factually distinguish the preseant matter from the scanarios in those cases, it does so without truly
giving credence to the underlying precepts of the Fourth Amendment. Additionally, there are
factual oversights that the State chooses simply to ignore.

{1} RENT - The State insists that Donte Johnson was not paying rent, and utilizes this fact
as the crux of their argumant. ("I‘t‘ is specious at best to suggest that Donte Johnson was a co-
tenant in the Everman household. ;-Ie did not pay rent.” State’s Supp. P & A, pp. 4, lines 22-23).
The Defendant has placed into evidence reliable testimony that in fact there was an exchange of
drugs to Tod Armstrong to stay in the Everman residence. (Trans. 01/06/00, pp. 85, lines 13-15).

The failure of the State to even address this issue of drugs-for-housing exposes the inability of the

Page: 1684




= e T = T T -8

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
8
19

21
22
23
24
25
20
27
28

S (1

State to challenge this fact. The State has presented no case law, no analysis regarding this issue
in the two written opportunities they have been given to address this point. As such, it should
properly be deemed that the State has conceded that drugs were exchanged to Armstrong for
consideration of housing. As such, the State concedes that there was a co-tenant environment
and they have failed to overcome the burden (which is on the State) that a Fourth Amendment
violation did not occur.

(2) EXPECTATION QF PRIVACY - The State offers that the only time Donte Johnson had
an expectation of privacy is when he was with his girlfriend in the master bedroam. {Supp. P &
A, pp. 2, lines 22-24), The State has missed the point, however, that on the night of the search,
Johnson was, in fact, there with his girlfriend at 3 a.m. in the morning. Todd Armstrong, Ace
Hart, B.J. Armstrong - they were all absent while Defendant and Charla Severs wera sleeping in
the master bedraom, together, at 3 a.m. in the morning. The State offered no evidence that this
was not the EXACT scenario that they have already conceded exhibited an expectation of privacy
on the part of Defendant.

{3) “IT WAS LIKE A SPOT, WHERE HE'D JUST GO TO CHILL OUT A WHILE” - The State
repaats this phrase uttered by Charla Severs time and time again in their Oppositions by Charla
Severs. Apparently the State places great weight on this statement, however, it fails to
acknowledge the statement that came directly next in the testimony. When queried by Defense
counsel, the following exchange is edifying:

"MR. SCISCENTQ: Ali right. For those 14 days prior to the 18", how many nights
did Donte Johnson sleep in that house?

CHARLA SEVERS: Everyday, all those 14.” (Trans. 01/06/00, pp. 88, lines 14-18)

In f;act, it must be noted that when asked the general guestion if Donte Jehnson was living
in the Everman house, Severs repeatedly answered "no”, but when asked about specific facts,
Severs respanded in ways that were indicia of a co-tenant relationship, to wit:

“MR. SCISCENTO: So, almost everything that he had was in that master bedroom?

A: Yes.

Q: Okay. Was there a lock on that master badroom?
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A: Yes.

Q: Would Donte Johnson ever lock that door?

A: No. Only just maybe like when we was doing something.

Q: So, when you guys were inside he may have been - he may lock the door?
A: Yeah,

Q: To keep other peaple out?

A: Yeah.

Q: Would you consider that - did you consider that Daonte Johnson’s bedroom?
A: No.

Q: Why nat?

A

: Because it wasn’t his house.” (Trans. Q1/06/00, pp. 86)

Clearly, Ms. Severs was under the mistaken impression that since it was not Donte
Johnson's house, he was not living there. This interpretation is of no mament, and should not
properly be relied upon by the State. Ms. Severs testified that this was the only place Donte
Jahnsan lived during the salient time frame and that they often waould exclude others from this
area. She also confirmed that drugs-far-housing compensation took place. Whiis Donte Johnson
testified that he was living in the Everman residence for over 3 weeks, if the State wants to put
credence in Ms, Savars testimony, then Donte Johnson was living there for at least 2 weeks
including the night of the unlawful search,

{4) THE STATE CANNOT CHANGE POSITION - In their supplemental P & A, the State
elected not ta respond to the charge that Deputy District Attorney Gary Guymon took the position
in an eatlier pfoceeding that Donte Johnson maved inta the Everman residence. It is no surprise
that this was the position taken as there is canvincing authority that the State cannat change its
position an material matters to serve its purpose of the moment.

“It is well established that \;vhen no new significant evidence comes to light a prasecutar
cannot, in order to convict two defendants at separate trials, offer incansistent thearies and facts
regarding the same crime.” Thompson v. Calderon, 120 F.3d 104§ (9™ Cir. 1997} reversed on
other grounds 523 U.S. 538 {1998). In United States v. Kojavan, 8 F.3d 1315, 1323 (9th Cir.

4
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1993}, the 9™ Circuit stated: "While lawyers representing privatg parties may - indeed, must - do
everything ethically permissible to advance their clients' interests, lawyers representing the
government in criminal cases serve truth and justice first. The prasecutor’s job isn't just to win,
but to win fairly, staying well within the rules.” citing United States v. Kattar, B40 F.2d 118, 127
(1st Cir. 1988} istating that the function of the prosecutor "is not merely to prosecute crimes, but
also to make certain that the truth is honored to the fullest extent possible"}. In the present case,
it would impropetly allow the prosecutors fo change position In contravention of the truth if they
were to, here, advance the opinion that Donte Johnson had not moved into the Everman address.

Despite their Oppositions, the State has already conceded the issue,

{5) THE IMPACT OF DONTE JOHNSON “DENYING" HE LIVES AT EVERMAN - During the

one question inquiry of Donte Johnson after being withdrawn at gun point, handcuffed and not

Mirandized, the State indicates the Donte Johnson "abandoned” the premises and cites one case

for that proposition, State v. Banks, 364 S.E. 2d 452 {North Carolina State Appellate Court 1988).

The Banks decision, however, cites Jones v. United States, to wit:

“Further, Defendant must show that he has some control or dominion over the area
ar thing searched, Jones v. United States, 362 U.S. 267 (1960}{as by having the
owner's permission to reside in place searched even when defendant rasides there
temporarily and does not pay rent — and in addition has key to premises) such may
he sufficient to confer standing to object. {Although the Jones “legitimately on the
premises” test has been significantly circumseribed, the defendant’'s authorized
presence on the premises searched and control factors are no less valid today)
citing Rakasg v. lllinois, 432 U1.S. 128 (1978). lemphasis added}.

While there was admittedly only one key to the entire residence, it does not follow that
Dante Johnson was not residing at the Everman residence. Ace Hart and B.J, Armstrong were
considered by the State to be residing in the Everman residence and clearly they could not have
keys either. Further, Donte Johnson testified that sometimes he was given the key by Todd
Armstrong. {Trans. 01/06/00, pp. 104, lines 21-24),

More important, howevaer, ;s indicia of an expectation of privacy is that Donte Johnson had
the ability to exclude others in this residence by locking the door so that he and Charla could be
alone and have security in their person and effects.

Finally with regard to the Banks decision, the Court standard in evaluating the propriety of
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the search came to whether or not the defendant in that case had a reasonable expectation of
privacy in the “back room* where the contraband was found, when he was staying in the
“bedroom.” Even this North Caralina Appellate Court would have agreed that a different ruling
would have resulted had the palice conducted a warrantless search in the bedroom where the

Defendant in that case was staying. The State, howaever, cites Banks for the proposition that a

person can abandon a residence because of “disclaimers of a possessory interest.” (Supp. P & A,
pp. 9, lines 9-12). In_Banks, however, there were “several” disclaimers of interest in the entirety
of the house, and unlike the present case, there was no need for a Miranda analysis.

What seems to be tost in the shuffle is that the inquiry of Donte Johnson at 3 a.m. was
the product of a custodial interrogation. Itis well settled that “prior to any {custodial) questioning,
the person must be warned that he has a right to remain silent, that any statement he does make
may be used as evidencs againét him, and that he has a right to the presence of an attorney...”

State v. Billlngs, 84 Nev. 55, b8 (19868} citing Miranda v. Atlzona, 384 U.S. at 444, 44%

(19661 emphasis added}. It would be hard to dispute that the handcuffed Johnson was not in
custody at the time of the inquiry. The record is further clear that no Miranda warnings were
given, (Trans. 01/06/00, pp. 74-75}. The United States Supreme Court has repeatedly set high
standards of proof for the waiver of Constitutional rights, and those rights and standards have
been rapeatedly reasserted as applied to in-custody interrogation. See Miranda at 475. Also, e.g.,
Tague v. Louisiana, 444 1}1.5. 489 (1980){per curiam}{government failed to show that petitioner
had waived rights where arresting officer could not remember whether he had read rights from a
card, what those rights were, whether he asked petitianer if he understaod the rights, or whether
he rendered any tests to determine whether petitioner was literate aor otherwise capable of
understanding his rights).

The argument could contique how the Detectlve's one question custodial inquiry should
have no effect. Certainly, the Deta;‘tiva did not inform Donte Johnson the purpose of the question
or whether he was intelligently waiving any search of the premises. Defendant, however, feels
that such further argument would be superfluous, (1) There was no voluntary, informed waiver

of right to remain silant or search and {2) no discussion of waiver of rights is even necessary given
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that the Police saw Donte and Charla exiting their residence at 3 a.m. in the morning and there
was no evidence in the possession of the police that Donte f/ived anywhere but the Everman
house. In either svent, Donte did not exhibit any conduct which legally amounts to an
“abandonment” of a residence, if the concept of abandonment of room of residence is even
possible for these purposes,

In conformity with applicable casslaw, Donte Johnson has shown “some” dominion or
control aver the bedroom at issue. As such, the burden has not been met by the State to show
that a warrantless search was authorized and the fruits thereof must be suppressed.

{6} TOD ARMSTONG HAD COMMON AUTHORITY TO CONSENT TO A SEARCH
IN THE DONTE JOHNSON BEDROOM

For its final argumsnt, the State submits, arguendo, that if the proper caselaw is applied
and Donte Johnson is deemed by this Court that Donte was a co-tenant, that Tod Armstong’s.
position vitiates any reasonable expectation of privacy that Donte Johnson can invoke under the
Fourth Amendment. {Supp. P & A, pp. 9). Defendant vehemently disagrees.

The State cites the Supreme Court case of U.S. v. Matlock, 415 U.S. 164 (1974}). The

Defendant had already set forth the distinguishing characteristics 6f Matlock and its progeny in
its original Reply brief. The glaring distinction being that in Matlock, both the defendant and the
co-tenant ware present when the warrantless search tock place, Id. at 1686, Defendant sets forth
that this is the cornerstone fact that the United States Supreme Court relied upon in evaluating
the “reasonableness” of the expectation of privacy of a co-tenant. As the State correctly points
out, the Court has conducted a sort of “assumption of the risk” analysis. That assumption is
premised on the fact that “any of the co-inhabitants has the right to permit the inspection ‘in his
own right e;nd that the others have assumed the risk that one of their number might permit the
common area to be searched.” Id. at 172. Another way to lcok at the situation is if the police
have the ability to walk in the shoes of the party giving consent, how far can the pclice go
without violating the Fourth Amendment. A good comparison would be the plain view doctrine
where it is generally held that if the police have a right to be where they are — was the seized

evidence within plain view. See generally, United States v. Hersh, 464 F.2d 228 (9™ Cir,
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1972)(plain view analysis).

If this Court looks at the Donte Johnson matter in terms of what did Tod Armstrong
actually have to consent to at 3 a.m., it will clearly rule in favor of Donte Johnsan.

First, Tod Armstong was not even present. Thus, Donte Johnson could not have assumed
that Ted Armstrong could have even come into his room.

Second, say Tod Armstrong was home at 3 a.m. He certainly could have given authority
to search the common areas, but what about the room where Donte and Charla were sieeping.
Would Tod Armstrong have gone directly into that room at 3 a.m. or would he have knocked first?
Is there a likelihood that the door would have been locked since Donte was in there with Charla?
Would Tod have been able to enter the room and go though Donte and Charla’s effects, or as
Charla stated would she have protested. (See Trans. 01/06/00, page 87, lines 14-24).

Thus even if the State had provided authority that a non-present co-tenant could give
authority to search the bedroom of a present co-tenant {which they have not), it is unlikely that
Tod Armstrong’s authorlty based on the evidence developed at the hearing provides sufficiency
for a finding that he had the actual authority to have his shoas in that bedroom in a place where
the police would be able to find the questioned pants. As such, suppression is mandated.

{7) POLICE CONDUCT - As stated in the original Reply, the easiest thing in the world for
the police to have done in the night at subject was to get a telephonic search warrant. The State
has opted to not address this issue in their Supplemental P & A. All parties have to agree,
however, that special protections are afforded to a person in the place where they live and that
has been the cornerstone of Fourth Amendment law since its inception. The law makes no
distinction.in its remady for the violation of this right between innocent citizens and the worst
offenders in the community, the law of suppression applies equally to all.

It is ¢clear that suspect Todf\rmstrong did not provide the police was the full circumstances
of Donte Johnson staying at his hc;use for about a month. Most likely the reason is because Tod
Armstrong was involved with the drugs and the murder as pointed out by the prosecutorsin the
co-defendant’s trials. There is no autharity for the proposition that the police can close thelr eyes

ta the obvious facts of residenca. They had no information that Donte was doing anything but
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living in that residence at the time of their warrantless search. The part that must be most
frustrating for the State is that there were so many available means for the Police to -attempt to
cure what has become an unlawful search. A neutral magistrate may very well have granted a
warrant. A fully informed and Mirandized Donte Johnson may or may not have given consent to
a specific search of his bedroom. However, none of the proper protections were afforded when
the Police entered that bedroom without a warrant. As loud as the State may protest the Impact
of the loss, the one and only remedy in the present case is clear. The black jeans and all other
items found in that bedroom, must be suppressed.
Dated this g__ day of March, 2000,

Respectfully submitted, .

PHILIP J. KOHN

SPECIALPUBLIC, DEFENDER

DAYVI . FIGLER

Daeputy Special Public Defender
Nevada Bar No. 4264

309 8. Third Street, Fourth Floor
Las Vegas, Nevada 891656

(702) 455-6266
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-DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

CASE NO. C153154
DEPT. NO. V

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,

DONTE JOHNSON,

)

)

}

)

VS. )
}

|

Deafendant. ;

RECEIPT OF COPY
RECEIPT OF A COPY of the forgoing Reply to S}gte's Supplemental
=)
Opposition to Motion to Suppress is hereby acknowledged this 225 day of March, 2000,

STEWART L. BELL
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
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law That afo//ms fo fthis case, It /S your dw‘/ as  joracs fo Follbvw ‘Hhese [nStrections
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ond o ap/’/} Hhe rvles of hw o the facks o5 o Lind Heoms Foory the ayidermca,

%o musk net ke Concermad with the wisdom of any rule of law Stated in FheS€ iugtructe
Io;m‘./ﬁ’i?awa//ess of’ any opinien you riay bhave as te what fhe [low ought to e, It wouvld be,
A Vielation of your oafh o kaso 4 verolicd vpoorn any other Vlew of tha. law thay tbatk j:‘vwf
fn the  instroetioands of Hhe courts

DBocece

59/;#; dudicial District Cowrt Civi/ Yery inStrvcdiaes,
#ﬁ/\f) Aeyacla t/wy Tnshrvetion LLOF (vse of Instruvetions)

"rf these ingkructions, any rofe, direction or /dea /5 repeated o stated /n oifferest wuys,
no amphabiS Fhovean /T infended ky me “and lene may ke inferred ky you. for halk reason,
you are not fo Simgle ouit any cerdain Sentente or any rvdipidoanl point~ er  Instruetivs and
lgrora. the others,hut you are fo cowSiclr —all the [vistructiony as o whole an/ rejar‘c/
each i the light of all the others!

The order [n which +he [nStrvelions ee givew hay no Significance as te thesr
relative f;l’?ﬂarrlante..

QB owr ce

& /ghth Juddieia] Orstrict Court Civif dury Instructions,

Wf 8.) Nevada Jury Tnstrvetion L04 Curers Forbidden From MakKing Any Lnolepern —
dent Invei‘/'{ga/f'an)

Y ho must decide all Juestiony of Lot In Hhis case From Hhe evidence recleved ra VFhis
trial and ot From by ather Scwred. v mesh neV rmaka ony z'r)Je./c'ef-aa/tnf ;’nveﬁv‘-('ﬁmﬁa’cm
of the Fts ar Hhe  Jaw, (or considder o discoss faeks ar s which there Js ne Vi ce)

This  paeans  Fer &Kﬁmﬂ/e-, Htha P you Fosd- ol om yaur owh Visidt He Seore, Condwet

e.,tp&rz'mcn)‘.r_, or deniu/t referescs works Far adeltiemal fnForimation.”
ULowrce~
BAJL 100.5; ﬁepm’nr‘aa/ Al perrission; do,n/r{gl;f © 1986 west Pk /ishing co.

\
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mr/7) Nevada Jw:/ Tnstruetron 108" (durom Must Use Evar'/a/a/ Cormri@n
Senle,; Verdict May Never Ke Tnflvenced By Syrpathy., /of‘g/'uaﬁr‘ce or
(blic 0/0/'.-»?/’0}*?)

“Althougl you are o Consider the evidemee in the case in reaching o verdict,
you smust hring te the Consideration of the eavidence yeour e.uea/'ya/ayf Carwion Sense
and judgment a5 reasonable vven avd Women, Thus, yeo are nol /z'mr:r‘ea/ Solely #o
what yoo See and hear as the witnesses #a:ﬂ,—'»f'/-?éu ricy dvaw wreafomable infirences
Shovld not he hased on speculation or guess

A verdict may never hbe inFluenced- by S/M/va*A/,/aray'ua/foe. or /ouéf.-‘c. gonon, four
decision should he the produef of S'ncere J‘Ua/jnrey;i‘ ane! sound discretion in

A

sccordance with these rules of  Jawn
_ SBowrce

Eighth dodicial District Count Civi/ dury Instrection,

#@) NeVoda dur/ InStrvetion 1.0F CZ‘M/oar'-:‘v'q/f;L/ OF The Court)

“rp, doring #his tfrial, X have said or dene any thing which has Suggested r'a you that
I inelined to Faver the elaims or oS tien of any party, you will not ke infloencad
b), any swveh .fu‘yje.frlzbﬂ,

I have not expressed, nor /ntendad. to axpress, nor have I Intendsd te intimare,
any opinion a3 Yo which witnesses are or are not worbhy of be/ieF, What Facts are
or are. pot ch-q.é/z:.réea/, or what inference Should be drawn From Fhe evidewsce.
LF any expression of wing has Sesmed fo snofeale am. opinien relating te any of
thase watfers, T instruct you fo df'J;Ejar'a/ ik

MGMC@-

Preyiovs HMevada Ffa¥tern Civ)/ Jur/v Instruetion NO. 1.2,

’#""(?) N evada Jw‘/ Tnstruction 2.00 (Direct And Cireumétantial Evidance)
“There are two Kinds of evidence;divact and Circumstantial. Diraet evidence is diract proof

of & Faet, such as a f‘ej;‘-;‘man/ of an eye  witness, Cireumstantial evidenca /s
Page: 1696
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n Jpa porticplar party ar parties, Ney, J.I. 2.02 must alte ke grres

;#:\5, ®

tndirect ew/dence, that /3 praop of a chan of Faosts Frew which yov could £rmed Pbav
anpther Fact exiths, aven iF has not keen praved directly, fhu are ent/#ed o
considar both Kindls of evidince.rhe law permits you Yo give bpual weh ¥ ro bath,
but it 15 for you to decide how wmeeh welght fo give fo any evidence . Td /5
hot For you to decide whetler o Facd has keem proved hy Gircomstantial
evidernce.
Dowrce -
Moty Civeuit fnstroctions .07 and 12.08 (Modifred)) See also &/9hth Suolicral
pistriet Coort eivil ury Instruvetions.
e (10) NVevada Jur/ Instrvetlon 2.0/ @ur/ to consider all +he ew'a/amc.e)
" 1 a/&:‘erm,‘m'»y whether any /}:ré/oa:,'ﬁbn has haen proved, yeo Should coensider all oF
the evidence heoring on the pusshien withovt regard to which party produced /A
Sowrce - 8%~
ZAL 1,02,
The AL wie note vto phis Instruelion iodicates thap ## .r/:au;fc/ om:y be (/58(.'/

when eVidence has heen recfoved Ffoy a lmited purpase or /s limspeed Fo

#(LL) Meyada Jur/ Instroction &.0b KS f‘/'pu/ai“z'ahé AS Ew’a’ence.)
“YF coumse! for the parties have Jfa‘/ou/nfea/ Yo any fact you will N.jara/ that Fact as
bm‘»y COﬂd/US!’VE/)v ,op;oveq/, as o the pardy or porties making the stipulation
Cﬂ%HMIOCZV“
BAJE 102 (ModiFred), reprinfad with ,oé?m,:r.s;'an} Co,o);rf';éf £ /966 iest /BA/,‘M,'nj compary,
Previews WNevada Fattern Civi) dory Lnstroctior 2.2 (Modifyed).
#= (12) wevada, Vory Tnstroction 2,07 /Cre.J;‘b;'/,'r‘/ of witnesS; witness That . Has
Testified Ea/sey) |
"The cch-‘L:‘f;}/ or ",be‘./:'e.yalu'/a'/y “of o witneSS Should he detarmined hy his or hef

mMahner  ypor the J-th} his or her r‘ch‘ﬂar.'.ﬂu'ﬁ N:‘ﬂv the c/efe,uc/aml‘, Af'.f or Aef‘ ﬂ‘;d)’\fl
Page: 1697
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mojives, Intervst or Feclings, his or her opprofunity to have observed the. mattar fa which
he or She festiFiad, the reasonableness of his or her siate ments and fhe sirength
or weakness of WS or her recolfechons,

IE yoo Fee/ thal- a witnasy hoes led akeot any wmaterial Fact in His case, pou oy
J,'srejaro/ Fhe eptire testimory oF Fthat witness pp any /Oarf"f'aﬂ of  Fhis Feséimon 14 which
IS not proved ky other evidance.”

Qd%%&ﬁ&ﬂérﬁ

E;'lg};H; Judictal Disdrred Courd oiv/ Jory Engtroctions, Sse alss BAJE A.22 fMu/iﬁ’acJ))’

Previous Neveda fadtern C/v)/ Jury Znshrvetion 2,33,

Loe

I+ has bheen held that the seconnd ,;o.rajra/o/; of His instrvedion IS f'm/nra/oe.r‘ A
leaves 44 the jury the fask of a’g'/fer{m’w'iig mo.'l"&m'a/:‘.?.fes For example MManaian 1
ohns - Manville  Produets corporation, fl NE, 20 137 CLIL 1948). Undder His view, Such am inshroction
must specihieally divect Fha jury's atfembion fo tha presence of oflwr  Inshrvedions which Set
Out the material issues,

Corwies T

Thera s Some Contrapersy rqjgmfniy Mhe vie of He second paragraph of this rnshrvedias.
Phe IFL Cominihbas  recowmends against a simitar [nfppociton hecovss FF Finds ¥
arganaen#a#;'we Jarn ‘nbasion of dhe provincd of 4 WL ane .rg_'yen%n of Fha Cowds
kalvaf Hat a wf'w‘ﬁe::r has Sworn Falsely, See XfE 2.04.

A (/J) Caltfornia dwy Instrvetion .09 (dampe})hy Another bo Commit ‘Cr'f'me)
‘A persen whe, A/ phreod, Menaca/aoma;}/ or coarcilon,compels awther Fo commit eresy
Crime 13 guil¥y 8l that Crime. /%, daJc., istf/.
L.‘brqry Melerances.

oS, Crimina) Law & 127 994

wests Key No. Digeshs, Criminal Law 89, 792(3),
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’77799 dalifornia :fur)/ Insfrecticn 5/ ﬁ?’e.yﬁmon/ 0Ff Accomplice Mvst e Carrabara+e.a’)

"W commat Find a deFeidant ju;/;‘/ based yron the feshi mory of on accomplice unless thats
Festivmony /5 corrokerakeq by otter evidenctd fat- tends fo ponpect suel the olefieslini with
the comm/Ssivs, of the offbure.

Testimeny of an acconplice [nofudes duy ouk-af- ceurt Statament purportedly made ky on
accomplice. recieved for the povrgoose  of ,araw‘:gq Mot what the accormplice Stated
oot -of -cowrt was Free. '

Vx4

Pen.cocle, 3 1l; 4,3 witKin, Cal, Evidence (S eol 1986) 5316, 1757-1759,1763, & witkin,
Cal. criminal law (2d &d. /984) 3 294 4.

'#'( /5‘) Caltlormin Jw_‘y JnStrue dion G /ol (S /'af'e.nc?v 0 X Lvideswe R Corrobsraile
A Acecomplic e)

"Vo corroborate the fastiriany oF on oceomplice here mushk be evidee of Some act
or Fact relafed fo the crime which,iF helieved by ifsel/F ard withoud amy wid, interpredation
or disection From the festimony of the actomplice, fends fto conneet the oefendant with the
Corimission ef )Le. arime t‘:lmmyec/.

However, if- /5 mof nacesSary fthat  fhe svitencs of covsoloration ke sulfieienrt ‘n Jrseld to
astablith every element of He arime chargedh or  Hat [t corvoborated every Fact o wiieh
bands #o conmact the defencant with the commiSsion of the Erime.

Lf there 75 no ,-'ﬂa@ae,,q/enl‘ svidence which terols to Compect daFendant A Fhe

Cormn ' 55 0n oF the crime, He :‘e.s/‘a';-wn/ of the ma&amﬁ/ﬂ'aa 13 mott corraleorated.

Ip there /s l'ﬂﬂ/e/?&ha/eﬂil aw'c/enc; wh, e b you belicye , tha,, rhe fe‘;w‘-x'pw;;y o~

L7
the acecomplice i corvoborated
Y7 |
An instrceition as o Yhe .ru//}'ofenc,/ of corrokorative evidence st ke givan Sva Jpenle.

(Pecple v. Bevins (1960) 54 col.2d T), 76 [7Cal Rotr. Soy,50), 357 L2 778, 7737)

L
Instrvetion agprove o/./"egole v denKis (19730 3Y Cal. App.2d §13 258899 Gro call Rt ‘/é‘.ﬁ;vy‘f’—‘fgﬂ;
‘ Page: 1699
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.GFF( { @) california :/w'/ Instroetion 313 (one Accoryfice Moy NOtF Carreokwors e A‘har'.éea
f The r‘e;m'rec/ lorroboration of the fﬂfﬂ'mmi;,’ of ar accomplice micy nalt b= Jop,oﬁ'ea/ zé/v

s

the testimony of any or all of his qcr_ﬂm/ﬂ//ae..sj bot s’ come Frops ofher ar/depce.
L JEF#(/ 7) da/.r'ﬁrm‘q Jw;v Z'n-ffrum"bn J/é (w;'hmsa' Aoc.a»m/wﬁ?_e_ ad Ma?"ller a/‘J Zaul)
"IZP the crime of opes murder waos cummipieod Ky anpone, the witnessas, 7bd ArmiStrong)
mm/[’r Ace Meart, andlor & banla Severs was an ascomplice as a malter of /faw
. , . )/
and  Hheir #e:r‘imon’y ’8 J#A';L/'ga.?'* o fhe rvle rezu/ﬂ/'hf curyaborations

"Id is well settled that phe phrase 'lable Fo prosecution’ /s sactropn W mears,

i’

In @Ffact, preperly liakle, Any (SSves af Facl determinative oF phe witnesses Factval
guilt of the offense wmush be Submitted to the jury.only when such Faelts are clear
and ana/;'s,ow‘ea/ way the couvrt dJetevmine Fhat phe witness /8 or /s no?t oan accomofine
af & wmatter of Jaw Ccase cited)’ feaple v Raa’//}ycﬂi."C/?!‘) w2 cal. Jd 730, 759 {250
cal, Rptr. 667,609, 726 £ 24 11,1507/
H(17) calibornia dory Instroction 3.Ip G Testimony of Accomplice 7o Mo Viened with
055 trusht)
" Voo Should veiw the -A:.s/;'meh/ of an accomplice with distrvst. This vbos no?”
Mean that you may o.ré.-‘;‘-rqm'ﬁa a/f'.rrfyqr:/ #hat fen‘v’ma;}y. Voo fho)/od grve Hha ot
testi many #he w’eljﬁr“ yov think IA deserves af fer exﬂm."nr'ry iA with gare aud
Cavtlon avd i fha }:‘)Ar" of all the evideice In the zase
750
IF koth parties call on aaaamﬂ.&éa , Phis inStruet ron mesht be restrieted Fo
presecotion witnass only. (Feaple V. watson (1952L) 17 2al. Agd .24/ 799, 822427
Ling Rad 38, 7 -907)
F(18) California dory Instroetion 517 (Qurden To frove corroksrating witwess is An
Acmn,a/rbe) , ‘
“You st determiioe whether fhe witnesseS Tod Armstrow ﬂ”ﬂ/é" Ace Hears am/é"

Page: 1700
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Charle Severs vins an accomplice a8 . X will defive. that ferns.

The defendant has He burdey of proving ly o /or'a/wm/e,mm:e of jHhe evidence Hied
Ace Heart andlor Jod Armstreny am//or Charla Severs was aw accomplice ivn the crimes
clfmryez/ against Hhe oefessdhonit ”

l‘iore,ﬂonaémm-e- of the evidence” defined 1n CAL.JLC. 2.50.2.

&fs)a& V. Ew}(slmr/ (1916) 18" cale i U3, Go7-969 D27 cal Ratr 135, 195197 5%Y P 2d 1734
1395 -1 477 |

#:(/?) Californiq Jw-,y Lnstrvetion 3,10 (Aacamﬂﬂr}:a -’0&/’1':')35/)

An accomplice 1 a person who isfor wos fubject to_prosecotion for the identical offeirse
charged in the numerous Counts againit the defendort on frial hy reass of [:m'a/h:? ownd
aéer“ﬁ}iq] Lor] Cheing o wember of a.dviminod can..fp.-’,ﬂa.c/vj.

V7l ‘ |

An nstruchten aé/"z'nf;:? “accomplice " wivst be glvern Sve Soonte., (f.ﬁqﬂé} v Moaors (1923)
1o cal. 3d Yo, 476 Cio cal, Retr: 906,912,516 P 2¢/ 29¢ Jo%); fwfﬁ v, Bewvind (1960) sy cal. 24 7
76 LY cal, Rptr. 504,50 a1 RaA 1726, 779T) '

AE(2L) califorme Jory Instroction 3“9;,36-”#”»;? of Accomplice Must be corvoborated-
J,oea,a/ Cirewstayce Triol ) '

‘Wo Speciol cirewmstance kased upon tha corm'ssion of o crime olher than +he murders of

whicd the defendhut 15 accused 'n this case, shall he Pund trve hosed yeon the teshimony

of an acc-mw,u/"r:e,: vnlass Fhat ;‘e.ﬁ‘/bnon/ /8 Correhborated 4)’ other avidence whics |

tevdls to conpect the defendant with the commission of the crime.’
275

This (nstrvetion mos? be _Jyﬂﬁ/e- mented by orher accomplic e instrvctions, sueh of
CAJL 3.2 and 318

Page: 1701
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#/ 2.1) Californio Jur/ Instrvetion 3. 20 (Gaw/‘z'onar/ Insfrvetion-In -&u&f‘o://"
I{?/érman‘/‘)

" The testivmony of an :'ﬂ--aus}wap'z Srefar il shoold ke viewsd with caufiew and
thse Seruting. Tn ev«/m#-/;:y his tastimony , you Shoulel dopsider the. extoni ko which [t rap
have heen inflociced by the recsipl of or enpectation of oy benslils from the
party salling that witness . This dbss net wmeay that you prary arb:’fﬂar,’/} ://:Jreﬂar'r/
Fhis testinany, bot yoo Shools gire / N we-{?/}r" Fo whieh pou Find ;A fo de
entitled in e light of ol the evidewce In this case’

1IN

Peral Code. Secton 11474 prav{.'a/e.s that Fhis Instroetion rmust ke g'ven, /F
applicable, at the reguest of a ,o_e_\r'.{‘y.

#(22) coliforma Jury  Instroction f.zol) G-Suf'ﬁ‘c/em/y OF Circuomstantial Evidence —
G-ener'a/{v) |

" However, a f'/m/;,y of ;70//# as Yo apy erime wmay rot ke kased or cipcwnstartial
evidepce wnless the proved olreymstances are not only (L) consishant with the thsory
toat tha cebonchut- /5 guilty of the arivs kot (2)caniot he recanciled with ary other ratiom/ conclosion.

Forther, each Fact which is esiential to complede a set of cirevmstances necassary o esrablish
Yhe ok lendbnts quilt st be proved bepod o reasonakle doviot: xr other wards betore an
Inferenee @Ssential o }eshbliﬂ; 3w'/f- may ke fovnel jo have been proved hepnd a reasorable
thubd, cach fact or cheurstance on which He Inference necessarily rests must ke provad
keyond a reasonable obukbt.

Alse, tF He cirecumsitantial evidence I;E fo any particvlar caun;‘]pefm.‘#\r two reasenab e
Interprefations, one of whith poinfs. to the olefendanty gquilt ond the ofher to his inpoc -
ence, wu musk adgol Hat intarpretokion that peints to his guilt

T on the ofher band, 2re interprs: fatien of s evidkuce agpears to you o be
reasenalyle and the otber f'»fe;yo;ﬂe%q},b» to he  unreasonakle, yav sk acceplt Fhe

A
reasonable interpretation cmﬂ/ P&J'P,c.‘/' Hhe unpeasonahle.
Page: 1702
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corcoey Lo
cAal JIC 2.0 shootd "”/f be ja';-‘ef.- whey ¢ivevmitanitial evidence 3 'B'ué.riqm‘;a/;} relied
upon For /omaf of ju,'/;#, " yhe inshrucdion thould ned be QiWey  whew Hhe pr‘dk/e;-u of
inferving guilt From a pallern of ineriminating eivcomstances /s pof presend-
{ Fogpel . Williams €1994) 162, Cal . Agp.Jd $69,879,876 L208 Cal Retr. 790, 793, 774].)

ws (2:3) Califorria Jur)a Instrvetion 2,06 CEfforks other Hhan Ay DOelengdf~ 14
bricate Evdence.)

"IF you Find that on effart te procere False or Fakrieoted evidence was
made by oncther person for the defenddants henefit, you miay nat- doniier
that efferd as r‘ena/z'nj to Show Vhe defenclaty conse/ousuess of jw’/?" nfess
you alsa Find Hat the deferndant avthor zed the efford, fhat donduet i5 nat-
SoFF s ient hy Helf ta prove ‘_f;a;-'/r_",ane/ A weight ' $hgnificance, iF any,

=y

L WitK:h, dal. Evidence (3 ed 1996) Sbio.

Pegple v» Corvse (159 174 Cal. Ape. 2o/ 624,640 -b4) L6 F 2ol 282, 2.9/-2920; Regple 1.
Perez. (1959 169 al, App. 2 473, 477458 (337 P 24 539,392 -5793].

##= (2%) california Jw/ Instrvetion 2..09(Evidene Lir'ted As Jo Fipose)

Cortain epihbmce wos admitied For fimted porpose « At Frove His evicdeme was admitted
You were stiucted that IF coutd not be consiclered by you For any purpese for whick /[t
wal adwmitted

O rot gonsider this evidence fop any purpsse excet the lymited porpose Aor whicl,
1+ S adifted” ‘

Tt

Ypoy r‘&fu&"ﬁ Fhe pgourt sk tusdroct Me Juty of the fimsded Seape. o cvidbice

admi tred oué/ for ome /uw-/ua.)'(.’a. Evief. dﬂg/&} é I35 See,d Witkin, Cof Evdherce (Ja/ Ea;//ﬁfé) §§ 313,

314, 18,

There is na a/w}, In Hhe absence of o re vest, b give an initroction /"V'H'f‘f'r:y the
Page: 1703 '
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porpesz  for whied evidence may he ctont/tered . (/"M/a—é v, Barerea(1976) 10 cal, Ao Fed
299,311 L9 cal. Kotr, | 9..)
HCRE) califorma Jury Instrvetion 2,20 { Belreyabilib oF Witnesses)

HEVEJ‘// person wio feskifies ynder oath Lor affivmotiond /S & witness. You are the
Sole Jvelges of the abe,/.u'walw'/z'fy of ' o, wiitnzss and  the weight fo ke given pthe tdestim-—
an/ of each witnass,

In n/dcr'm;u;,y the believabilily of a witne3s you way consider anyMhing that has a
i"ﬁna/ewc:y ko prove or dijprove e trothfolness of He Festimany of the witness, ineju -
ding bt nat tuvided Yo any of' dhe Following

the pxfens of dhe ::_{«)'L‘!:‘\:-‘?‘UH.-‘V;)-‘ or mé:?,;';}y of the withess fo Seo or beor or othér-
wise, becone aware. of ey makier abeut which the w/hness Aesd/Fredfy

Vhe ‘a.{),'/,:,i._, of Hhe widness b rmm;@r or o commpnjear-d any matter abayt whic
the witness test-ifiedy ‘

The tharacder aw.o/',-’mwf-’.r'e,- af that ,Leb’r‘/‘ma»y,‘ The demeanor arad snanngs of the.
wityeis  wble /ar!f{)fﬁij

The existence. or rorexisteme. of amy fact tastified #o ky He witness

The ot titude of the witmess toward fhis ockion or owerd the Fng oF st imory )

A Statemess - previously mads by the witness that S Sneensispent  w/ i, A;’:/-:r Aar f'e.s;‘,‘man/ 5
The choracter of #He witness Fepe /,,.me.ry or frufhfulmwess or  fhelr opp0sitas,
P odiistig by the witnass of untrothFilness)

The witnesy 5 prior convictim oF o Felnyj

fast  gviminal  Condyct of o witwesd dm;.;ﬂfij fo o misdem eauw‘,).

Corrment

Evid. coole, 8 34R) Pen. cade, 51127

O Wikkin, cal, Fy'dence (I ed, 1996) 39 1799 -1 756.
Thit Ingbrvetion cnr‘q/vr Phe  matters nf’/fed;ﬁ? ared‘b,’/ﬁ,ﬁy ad  get ferth In evidence cede

-‘Eoﬁiﬂn! 750 dun.'/ 797
Page: 1704
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gﬁé) California Jwy Lus frvetion JP_-Z/':’Z
(Witness willhutly False)

"B wivness, who willfel ly Fafse in one  waterial part of s for ber  pasti mosy,l5 Pa be
distrusted fn others. lou gy ryeﬂ‘ the. whole testimony of a witness who  wiltbelly  has
JashtiFved ﬁ'tf-fe«{v as Jo a wmaterial paint unless, From all fhe eviclence, yoos believe the
prokaktipy of trofh tavors his or her fpestivmomy i other par ticolars.”

CAldre 2.242 15 a c'.arrczo#-. statewent of the l-aw. ()"w,zé/ v, ﬁfj"'w C1987) 195 cal
App.3d 957, 966 [Zwo cal. Rpte. 752, 7577.)

’“‘-’(2.7) Cal:’ﬁ?m’a,_. Jury Instructlan .25

CRefusal of witness to festiky FEaxercise of privilege against
Self < tners mination): .

! When o witness refeses fo h:n’-f&. Sa any rmm‘fer, r&)/;':y opr Fhe cowititolianal
,on'yf'/eye. any Inference as te the be.»’:'e;.yqb,i/,‘;}v of the witness or whether Fhe oo Loyl —
ant /s _9:.-;'/’-7? or wnot guilly or any other pratter at fssve in this desal”

Covremd.

Evidlesce Code Seckion 9)3 provides phat if a privilage is exercised not Ao testiFy,
mor pma,rum/o'ﬁan shall ar/se héuusg of Sveld Qrercise dnd ro inferanct may he Arown ther—
thras a8 do He cru/:’,l»'/f'éa of Hha witness "or as fo any matter af Ssve” which weuld /nelode
e Foyions b guilt or innocence. The Ssection Forther provides that the covrt rwst regeesi~
toshruch thatp we ﬁre,fm,/u‘,'m, arised apd Lhat no ‘nlerence shall ke oliawn"as pe Phe
ara%'h;’/;’;fy of the witness or as to any matter alr /ffve in the ,.rwfor-aeo/:'rj,“

"“-'-'(Q_ﬂ) Generaf -I'n.fr‘m:c.ﬁana‘-'CJVf'/ 8 72.18

(Fm'/ure. fo Call Availakle W/'?‘nc.f.f).rucé s /730/ Arm.nz/‘wy)

"Lf o party Fails o call o person who possesies Knowldys akat the Facts in iasusand whe /s
ressonably avarlable bo him, ane/ wha 15 ret egually availakle Fo the other parby, fhae you may
infar that the :‘an‘;’m.ﬂy of fhat witness s unbavorable s phe party whe coutd bave. Galled him

arm/ a¢:/ mf'.”
Page: 1705
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The svbstance of #his instructian and Hhe ont  which follows dre often given in dhe Fform of a
presumptin Hhot He snprodbced Westimony or ovidence woutd ke unfurable # tha party Ailing Ao
preduce s bt ids use fn the. Fere of o parmissible inference 15 adephed hire. See notes to £ 1219,

Sixth tirevit

There /3 wo rezw're.me»/-: that dhe " Missing it ness “fustruction rame ¥he witness ar
witnesses. Calhoon . Guylsr,bue F.2d 1152,1063 Corh tir 1)), |

-‘*[1?.) General InsprectionCiv)'! §73.03
( 7@5;‘:‘:»70;7 oF /"a/\'/’uren)

"All restimony of an admitbed f;ryfuf_gr. shovld bhway he contidered with cavtien ard
wa:‘ghsf/ with great care.’ ”é@?-(iéa'm}-&s' o $17,05.)

# (30.) cerneral .Z'n:r‘ré;e.:,‘a‘.anru‘da'wy 7] /J.09

(Impanc.&mam‘ -.Z"ncan.f}l\')‘.'snf sratements or Comdie?=—
Falsus in tino Alsus /v arnm‘,éuj)

"4 witwess may be dilcredited or frpeached hy contradictory eyidence jor hy evicknee that
ot Jgome other time the witness has saled or dhne Jomeﬂ:f;z?, or has Falkd fo Say or ob forma -
thing whith (5 inconsiStent with the witwess’ presewt testivmony.

IF you kelieve any witness has heen impeached ad thus discrecd fed, i is pur exclusive
previnee to give Hhe fe:ﬁwa»/ of thal witness sveh dran/;'éa'/,'lﬁy; £ anys as yoo riay think
it deseryes. |

¥f o withess thown Knowingly #s have festi £red r‘%/;e.ﬁv concsrning any matarial
matter, yov hove a r'.ryA/‘ ra oﬁ'.m‘rus*‘ sveh witness.s h.h‘;'m»y in other partieuiars amcl
yov way F‘qjem"’ all the fe-f‘ﬁmar}v 01‘1 that witness or give it sueh d-re.o/;'éf'//ify as
oY may Mink |F deseryes.

An act or omission I ILI'<m-u-w'»v{9£y’ done, iF Volunlarily and s fesationally, and net becavse
of mistake er accident op other ivnecen? Peasorm.”

/0%

IF Jav believe that any witness has hbeen so ;‘m,pcno/tea/ Yher (- is your enclosive
Page: 1706




(]

1e

”

3

ay

af

ar

. s K

previvee fo give the testivnosy of Hat witness sech creaﬁ,é:f;f,v or we{ga’: i ang a3 you widy
think (4 deserves.

ChVLee Won Sing vo cottone, 123 F2d 160 (p.c.cin 1941); Norkolk arel 1 Ry, Co. v. MoKanzie, 6
Fodd 632,678 (oth Cin1991); kot sear Virginjan Ry. €0 . Armanirout, 166 F.2d Yoo, ver 4 AL B.2d
lovy Cith Cir 1998); T Wigmore, Evidence ¥ 1008 (34 ed. 17%0),

P(81)  General Tostruchon-Civil $ 73,06

G’mﬂenc.hman+~1‘nconsalﬁ‘em" statements or Conduct -Bad Reputation for Iruth and

Ver*acnij

A witness may ke diseredi ted or ;mpg.nohee/ A,v dontrodicdary evidence that ab comrg
other +me the witress has said qr-done rfame..H:ry.,'or has Falled 4o Say or o sorna-
‘Hu'o-:ﬁ ywhicd s ruconsispent with Me. Ewﬁf‘hen L present f'ﬁ.}'?“l‘“vayy Jor hy ev/dene,
that the choracter of the wa'/'mef.f far f-ru%fulness 5 badf

IF you kelisve any witress has Lsen m:/aeac!-er-/ and thus discredited, it 15 your
exelusive province ha give the testimewy Vo/: thot wifness sweh ercddibifid, IF ary
a5 you say fhink [t cleserves,

An ot or spission 15 Keawiigl ' done, iF done  Veluwfarily ard sufen tionally, are/
not becawe. of mistalie or otbesm tnmscent reascss”

776G
see Rule 608, fe?’era/ Rules of Evidewe.
;ﬁb@-z.) C-a/féf‘m'a. t/uf‘/ Znstrvction - 722
(i /oe;rjur/'r - Statements Made in ‘Absanc.a of knww/ec{;e.)
" An uﬁzaa/;ﬂ'u/ statemrent fhat Jame#a':y i trve ) when the perso m«kz'g e, state —

et~ does ot Kuow whether I/t is Froe or net trve, fs e)gua/ to A Know;'y false Tfate—

V7

FPen, C-Oaéa, é/.?,f;' 2 Witkin ana/ Ef_f*c.u'n} Cal C'.r;'m;}?o./ Law (lo/ eofs /?5:9) & 1144

rent”

Page: 1707 |
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#(\5.2,) California t}ur/ Tustroction 1. 24
(/oef:jur/-W///Fu/n&SJ And Know/&r{?e ﬁgjw’rec/)

”f’erywy reguires Plat the Statement ke pude w;'Hfu”/ by a person wha Knows that the,
Shatement /5 be:'t;? modle  uricler Oath pana/f)' of perjury ond who Knows or kelieves that
+he statement /s filse or i35 awere thad hbe Ar rhe. 15 ignorant of She drutl or
Falsity of Hhe stotement A Staferment made undler an actuval mistake and in a hkeleF
toak it LS froe )15 ot pervjury even though the statement- /s fatse.”

The war-c/"w,‘HFuN/” s/'m,ady means o porpese or willingness tu commif fhe act ar
makKe the omission referred Vo, . ..

G—Qﬂ?f?’)&;ﬂ* _

Pen. Code, 3 7, Subd . (1)) 2. wWitkin m_,,';/_ é)ofa‘ein,b’a/. ciirinal bow (ad ed /988) 3 1125

This  Instruetion agpraved/ ().%/-aéi v. vsmes (V9%7) 259 cal Appr 2 200 (B2 cal. Fpinded])

Kool . Viniegra (922) 130 cal. App. 3 577, 596 L8 cal Botr 598, 8501, held that
in orcer Far o person ‘o ke guilty Vol"‘ ﬂ;’-g'ury Ae Ar she most Ruow FHhat helor she )
vrcler oath awvd have the specific Intent Ho festify /‘q/.fefy Unler soth.

= (33.) Colilfornio. t/ur/ Znstroetion =17, 12

(. Jw/ Moy Return portial vardiet - Non Homiciofe. - E.;Var‘&:fj ,ﬂcgw',l-fq/-ﬁ;rs#)

"ZF pou are not Satishicd heynd & reasanokle obovky- that a cefenckint /s ol of
the crime of which he 15 acevsed in coumbs, One through thirtecn, and  yoo wnar -
-f'maua'// Sa Fmej you, smay conviet him of any lesser crime ,amwb/sr/ you are JG*;:EAGG/
Ioe)fona/ o reasonable bkt that he s guildy sF Fhat erime,

o will be provided with guilty and not guilty vardict forms Rw the arime
Lhorged in counds, one Fhragh sz’;}ee;-b and 1es33er grimes Fherete c.Aarjeq/ i et
eve ;‘Amujé Mivtsen, The crime of aceassory Yt a lesser arimg e that of Morder,

Yhot, you are fo determine whether the defendant is gulty or not quitly of fthe crimes
Charged in combs ore Hheogh thirleen,or of any lesser ories. To doirg Jo, you rigy have
diseretion to choose the amlz/.g»— o which yov evalate gach crime and Considir  phe eViglos o

,oer’?"m'm';fj» do (. Bu may Ana/ Ak be pr'oa/uaﬁ'ye. b consicler and reach dentabive conclusians

Page: 1708
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on afl charges ond fesser erimed keforp reachivg any Final verdicts.

m:'({')‘—f,) daliforn/a Jury Insproction 1711

éonw'a#an of Llesser 0efre.c,)

"t yeu Find He defevdont guilty of the erime af  rurdor, bt have o reasonable
doubt” as o whether (4 i of the Lipst or second Jejree, you viust  Eind  him jw'/i/
of that crime v the secomd a/a"_gar'&'a-‘-.”

1700

See Use Aofe Yo caldic 17.10.

If proper, His instrection puwst ke gives Sva Jposte . (feapde v. Lawlbeovey (1357) 51
tal. 2o Sup, 555 -5 5733y £ Ad RS2, 856 -854T,)

A (357) Con bt rrsiey Jw}v Tnstruehon 17, 4/

(How durors shouly Appicach their Task)

“The attitvde auel copcpet of J'w-o.»-;f at all times are very ,',.F.;-a,-;tv,i;f. LA 5 rarcly
helpFul For a jorer at the kag i nivg of deliberaticsrs fte enpress ay emphatie opinion on
the case or Fo anncance a Jetersuivatlon ts Flaud For a cerdan, verdicd, When oo
dors that at the oulie? o seust of e miay be  aveviedd, and one vy bas/ Aale fa
ehange, o positien eviw If shewn i i-.w'-,.;-:f,, Reyiyesihner  that yeu are na b patizany
or  advocates r‘»_ #his watter. Yoo are f,m{p(ff'?"."!a/ ‘/’u{fw.ﬁ-‘ of the Sfocts)”

' Corrrent

Peopdl v. JJA@ €/928) 198 Cal 924, 439245 P 424, 4321,

G-iw';y of #his Instrec bion a@nner_\fian w it due 1S iPuedion X ug fare ta GALYSC
th 40 held et 4o bhe a godrciosn v‘n;‘a//c.*, (’/"4,‘744, V. /‘forqjq (1964) 24Y% Cal. Appo 2of
546, 5%9-5° 71 I35 cal. Rptr. 545 565°-587].)

F=(36.) Californsa Jvr/ Zostrvedton 17.%7

(Aa’mnr'ilf'on Against  Disclasore of Jw"y ﬁq//orl';’;:?)
“po net diselose to onyone ouls,ols Fhe Juryi et even do sue or any member of vy

_r;’-a/'/)' e/ ther ﬁ)"’ﬁ//’y or in w;-;‘p‘;‘nj) how youv may ke drvided pormerically in yovr
Page: 17009




4

i}

44

§

} he.!loi-h:ﬁ a5 Fa any i$5ve, uwless X a’p.::sz'/,".-.-.—«/i’y direct ather wise.

% 7 (\‘57-) Cal J'/;V'I”f'ﬂ c/w‘/ Tustrvetion )75/

17

A

(Al Enstroctions HNep /face.fsa.m'/); Ap/o/;'co.fo/e.)

¥ The pured e of W Couvrdt fnstructions /5 Yo ,m‘ow'a‘fe you W ‘ph Hhe ﬁf?/ﬂll'dﬁ\ Ale  faw

5| So Hnﬂ{ yﬂu r*ia); arplve at & J'u.H" auc/ /ahffu/ Vﬁl“d/fdﬂ". MAE.'HM-L!" Sorn € !'1J:,‘,"‘J';:;;rf’.-'cn-).f

a_,,-‘,w{-; Wikl d’e,pm,;/ yposrs what you Lind ho he the [foackts, .C’/i)‘f*e.ym-*a./ any Iustroction
|
1;«-/1:;':,!; m/»’ﬂ//'&.i ke Focts oloter seined é): yov robt fo exish. Do web corc il Hat

¥ Vbecavse asm ;',,.‘ﬁ-,l.,nw_g!,'aw has foaeu ‘9:1/&“ I am e)(/s:-@\;;;‘,.';.-? Al dpiiacas ag Ao fhe
. v [

?

Foc A5 L
Carm /'ZM‘ZZ |

1hey  Snsliectlon Py /0"0/03’"4! 46:3 ljszeu, (ﬁeM L, /%/wze;-' (‘/‘?‘/é) 76 Cal. Aﬂ/‘t’. 2-0{

121674 686 657 73 F2d 450, 659-634 ] Faopt v, Soraie (11250 87 cal. App 724, 752
d Czs2 R 795 7911)

’y Conclusior
W The joal For J'ury fastrvetions 75 fo jr'l’e. Jurers an Unofér‘.ffana/f;:? of #ie loaw So Fhat
W |\they can propers J"J‘c.Aq-:?a, their a’ui? as Finders of the Facts. Moch attention has kbees focused

lor the need Fosr coreful /ora?aar'a,-};‘on and forepr oé/;yery of J'w-/v ins tryetions, J'#amm;'nj ‘n /oar?"

#\lcor, toditional cormplasi As A:/ u,'u;r"a.w':; the t Hun/ oo wot vaderstand Hhe J'uj.o,;; g:/.m,-j,-, s

He J'ur);,@ The art aF’ ,_}"”") instruetion eJJenﬁaH;v ' an edvecational erercise. As t/uc‘/ﬂe.
Charles WyzansKi once said, " the okject of o o‘./:-m:?& o o jory i3 nat  fo 59'1/‘;5/59
an a,ﬂlae//m’-c courd that v have ra/aea.r‘ea/ the r:"jl,/- rf'jmara/e of words, but Fry Yo

2
A2 makp, J'Uf'dl‘d N!:o areé fd/men una’ﬂr‘n‘a;c/ A/Am'/‘ yo:.ar r‘afkf'rtf? aéaw‘-.'h@ -I”-f*i'czcr?‘/hﬁj
27

fo e J'ur)/, JuJe. Jm:k. /6. Neﬁ'l/).f'}efn /445 J’d/%flmy// b VI'EWBJ H@.J’ an a/vfdar‘}uni'f)l

Ayl by educate Fhe Jerers ad We wovld wand oorseliyes edveated [ e ware

w|in thein poasition” (D)

Tnstrvetions thos shavld be clear, concrise, aceorate and ;'m/aaw‘;a/ statesants oF fhe

23| lan weitten and deliversd in understandable /a;f;aa e. @)
1740
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/2 OI'I’UL\S ad  Author) Fies
@ P/ayhff{,kf cl«mnm]y Pollock once said that Judges’ instroctins ara *grand
donglorsarations of garbled Verbiage and Verhal garkage! avoted iw  deiner, civil dostice
and the dory, ot 179C1962).
B) Cope Cod Food Frodvitions, Tne. i National Crankervy A3S'n, 119 [ Supp. 900, 907

(0. Mas3, 195°4)

l@ Weinstein, " The Fower and Doty of Federal Juaé;é.,"' fo Mavihall and Corwmgnt-

on the Evic/encg-fn Jur/ Tials arol Same Javgu.-,gy;f-,--on,s- on dha,y,-,y Jurz'eJJ"’//g’ ERD
15/, 166 C198%),
@ Proof thot sveh Va L?aa/ oA a;‘;‘a{'lgmé/e.ﬂ, aven ‘n the most Cariplex cade, exs/shs

in Hhe a/mr:_ge dalrvered oy Juol/gé W/zaka(f and reparted in Un,fed States V.

Zuterstate Evgiocerivg Corp, 268 F.Juep. w02. (0. N M. 19¢7).

Dated / 3-31~2.020

Ae 5/96-6*/;// 4/ Swbm/tred
Donte o I'l'n Son

Lsride., ;b%#aaa—yz..
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22

D ORIGINAL o O

PHILIP J, KOHN » Fii ooy
| Fii e« Iy

Special Public Defender

Nevada Bar No. 000558 ﬂPﬂ 1 )
JOSEPH S. SCISCENTO I s i v
Deputy Special Public Defender .

Nevada Bar No. 004380 C”&a%@?,a‘/" .
DAYVID J. FIGLER MY ARl
Deputy Special Public Defender CLERK

Nevada Bar No. 004264

309 S. Third Street, Fourth Floor
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2316
{702) 455-6265

Attorneys for Defendant

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
CASE NO. C153164
DEPT NO. W
DOCKET H

Plaintiff,

vs,
DONTE JOHNSON,

Defendant,

T e L et e et ot e e e

STIPULATION AND ORDER
IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between the parties that this
Honorablie Court issue an Order instructing the Clerk of the Court of Clark County, Nevada
to produce to Michelle Fox of Forensic Analytical, 3777 Depot Road, Suite 409, Hayward
California 94545 all of the lead fragments recovered from the crime scene and heads of
the victims for the purpose of analyzing the same. Said above articles were enterad into

evidence in the case of Terrell Young, Case No. C153461 and Sikia Smith, Case No.
C153624.

h

T
y
4

‘:.5":;;:-,.-
VST

[RLE N

1
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1 IT IS FURTHER STIPULATED AND AGREED that the Defendant by and through his
attorneys hereby waive any challenga to the chain of custod\-/ related only to the transport

of said svidence to Michelle Fox of Forensic Analytical, 3777 Depot Road, Suite 409,

£ LN

Hayward, California 94546 and the return to the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police
Department.

IT 1S FURTHER STIPULATED AND AGREED that the Clerk of the Court shall allow
the office of the Special Public Defender to photograph this evidence prior to transport

and that the office of the Special Public Defender will photograph the evidence and

o0 = N a

provide copies of the photographic prints to the District Attorney’s office.
10 DATED this 7 day of 4% 2000.

il |
12
13

GARY L. GUYMON
N\ Nevada Bar No. 003726
eputy Special Public Defendex: Deputy District Attorney
309 8. Third Street, Fourth Flod: 200 S, Third Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 891655-2316 Las Vegas, Nevada 89156
16 || (702} 455-62656 (702) 455-2716
Attorney for Defendant Attorney for Plaintiff
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

S SOSCENTO ™
ada Bar No. 004380

14

24

26
27
28

SPECIAL PUALIC
DEFENDER

CLARK COUNTY
NEVADA 2
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CHRISTOPHER R. OrRAM, LTD.
520 SOUTH 4™ STREET | SECOND FLOOR

LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101
TEL. 702.384-5563 | FAX. 702.974-0623

O o0 N N W b

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

ko ok ok ok
DONTE JOHNSON, S.C. CASE NO. 65168
Appellant, Electronically Filed
Jan (_)9 201_5 11:38 a.m.
VS. Tracie K. Lindeman
THE STATE OF NEVADA. Clerk of Supreme Court
Respondent.

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

APPEAL FROM DENIAL OF PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
(POST-CONVICTION)
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
THE HONORABLE JUDGE ELISSA CADISH, PRESIDING

s s i i Pt o b o i b o b ot b ot s b ot b ot ot ot s b ot Pt ot b ot o b ot b st it s s

APPELLANT’S APPENDIX TO THE OPENING BRIEF
VOLUME VII

s s b ot b o ot it o b ot Pt ot Pt Pt s b ot Pt ot Pt ot o b o b s Ot s s s

ATTORNEY FOR RESPONDENT

CHRISTOPHER R. ORAM, ESQ.
Attorney at Law

CLARK COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
200 Lewis Avenue

Nevada Bar No. 004349 3" Floor

520 S. Fourth Street, 2nd Floor
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
(702) 671-2500

Telephone: (702) 384-5563

CATHERINE CORTEZ MASTO
Nevada Attorney General
Nevada Bar No. 0003926

100 North Carson Street

Carson City, Nevada 89701-4717

Docket 65168 Document 2015-00982




CHRISTOPHER R. OrRAM, LTD.
520 SOUTH 4™ STREET | SECOND FLOOR

LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101
TEL. 702.384-5563 | FAX. 702.974-0623

O o0 N N W b

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF NEVADA

DONTE JOHNSON, CASE NO. 65168
Appellant,
Vs.
THE STATE OF NEVADA
Respondent.
OPENING BRIEF APPENDIX
VOLUME PLEADING

7

19

31

19

42

31

ADDENDUM TO NOTICE OF EVIDENCE IN
SUPPORT OF AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES
(FILED 04/26/2000)

AFFIDAVIT OF JOSEPH S. SCISCENTO IN SUPPORT
OF THE MOTION TO CONTINUE
(FILED 12/14/1999)

AMENDED EX PARTE ORDER ALLOWING
WITHDRAWAL OF ATTORNEY OF RECORD FOR
MATERIAL WITNESS CHARLA SEVERS

(FILED 08/24/2000)

AMENDED JURY LIST
(FILED 06/06/2000)

AMENDED JURY LIST
(FILED 06/08/2000)

AMENDED NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION
TO VIDEOTAPE THE DEPOSITION OF
CHARLA SEVERS

(FILED 10/08/1999)

APPELLANT’S OPENING BRIEF
(FILED 02/03/2006)

CASE APPEAL STATEMENT
(FILED 11/08/2000)

CASE APPEAL STATEMENT
(FILED 03/06/2014)

APPELLANT’S REPLY BRIEF
(FILED 05/25/2006)

PAGE NO

1733-1734

1428-1433

4585

1823

2131

659-681

7174-7225

4651-4653

8200-8202

7254-7283




CHRISTOPHER R. OrRAM, LTD.
520 SOUTH 4™ STREET | SECOND FLOOR

LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101
TEL. 702.384-5563 | FAX. 702.974-0623
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19

15

CERTIFICATE FOR ATTENDANCE OF OUT

OF STATE WITNESS CHARLA CHENIQUA SEVERS
AKA KASHAWN HIVES

(FILED 09/21/1999)

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING OF EXHIBITS
(FILED 04/17/2000)

CERTIFICATION OF COPY

DECISION AND ORDER

(FILED 04/18/2000)

DEFENDANT JOHNSON’S MOTION TO SET BAIL
(FILED 10/05/1998)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION AND NOTICE OF MOTION
TO SUPPRESS EVIDENCE ILLEGALLY SEIZED
(FILED 12/03/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR CHANGE OF VENUE
(FILED 11-29-1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR DISCLOSURE OF ANY
POSSIBLE BASIS FOR DISQUALIFICATION OF
DISTRICT ATTORNEY

(FILED 11/29/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR DISCLOSURE OF
EXCULPATORY EVIDENCE PERTAINING TO THE
IMPACT OF THE DEFENDANT’S EXECUTION UPON
VICTIM’S FAMILY MEMBERS

(FILED 11/29/19999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR DISQUALIFICATION

FROM THE JURY VENUE OF ALL POTENTIAL JURORS
WHO WOULD AUTOMATICALLY VOTE FOR THE DEATH
PENALTY IF THEY FOUND MR. JOHNSON GUILTY OF
CAPITAL MURDER

(FILED 11/29/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR INSPECTION OF
POLICE OFFICER’S PERSONNEL FILES
(FILED 11/29/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR JURY QUESTIONNAIRE
(FILED 11/29/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR NEW TRIAL
(FILED 06/23/2000)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR PERMISSION TO
FILED OTHER MOTIONS
(FILED 11/29/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION IN LIMINE FOR ORDER
PROHIBITING PROSECUTION MISCONDUCT IN
ARGUMENT

(FILED 11/29/1999)

585-606

1722

1723-1726
294-297

1340-1346

1186-1310

1102-1110

1077-1080

1073-1076

1070-1072

1146-1172

3570-3597

1066-1069

967-1057
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DEFENDANT’S MOTION IN LIMINE REGARDING
CO-DEFENDANT’S SENTENCES
(FILED 11/29/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION IN LIMINE TO PRECLUDE
EVIDENCE OF WITNESS INTIMIDATION
(FILED 10/27/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION IN LIMINE TO PROHIBIT
ANY REFERENCES TO THE FIRST PHASE A THE
“GUILT PHASE”

(FILED 11/29/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO ALLOW THE DEFENSE
TO ARGUE LAST AT THE PENALTY PHASE
(FILED 11/29/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO AUTHENTICATE AND
FEDERALIZE ALL MOTIONS, OBJECTIONS, REQUESTS
AND OTHER APPLICATIONS AND ISSUES RAISED IN
THE PROCEEDINGS IN THE ABOVE ENTITLED CASE
(FILED 11/29/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO BIFURCATE PENALTY
PHASE
(FILED 11/29/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO DISMISS STATE’S NOTICE
OF INTENT TO SEEK DEATH PENALTY BECAUSE
NEVADA’S DEATH PENALTY STATUTE IS
UNCONSTITUTIONAL

(FILED 11/29/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO EXCLUDE AUTOPSY
PHOTOGRAPHS
(FILED 11/29/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO PRECLUDE EVIDENCE
OF ALLEGED CO-CONSPIRATORS STATEMENTS
(FILED 11/29/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO PROHIBIT THE USE OF
PEREMPTORY CHALLENGES TO EXCLUDE JURORS
WHO EXPRESS CONCERNS ABOUT CAPITAL
PUNISHMENT

(FILED 11/29/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO REQUIRE PROSECUTOR
TO STATE REASONS FOR EXERCISING PEREMPTORY
CHALLENGES

(FILED 11/29/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO SET ASIDE DEATH
SENTENCE OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE MOTION
TO SETTLE RECORD

(FILED 09/05/2000)

964-966

776-780

1063-1065

1058-1062

1081-1083

1142-1145

1115-1136

1098-1101

1091-1097

1084-1090

1137-1141

4586-4592
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19

15

15

15

DEFENDANT’S OPPOSITION TO STATE’S MOTION TO
VIDEOTAPE THE DEPOSITION OF CHARLA SEVERS
(FILED 10/06/1999)

DEFENDANT’S OPPOSITION TO WITNESS SEVER’S
MOTION TO VIDEOTAPE THE DEPOSITION OF
CHARLA SEVERS

(FILED 10/12/1999)

COURT MINUTES

DONTE JOHNSON’S MOTION IN LIMINE TO
PRECLUDE THE INTRODUCTION OF VICTIM
IMPACT EVIDENCE

(FILED 11/29/1999)

EX PARTE APPLICATION AND ORDER TO
PRODUCE
(FILED 05/21/1999)

EX PARTE APPLICATION AND ORDER TO
PRODUCE JUVENILE RECORDS
(FILED 05/14/1999)

EX PARTE APPLICATION AND ORDER TO
PRODUCE JUVENILE RECORDS
(FILED 05/14/1999)

EX PARTE APPLICATION FOR ORDER REQUIRING
MATERIAL WITNESS TO POST BAIL
(FILED 04/30/1999)

EX PARTE APPLICATION TO APPOINT DR. JAMES
JOHNSON AS EXPERT AND FOR FEES IN EXCESS
OF STATUTORY MAXIMUM

(FILED 06/18/1999)

EX PARTE MOTION FOR RELEASE OF EVIDENCE
(FILED 10/05/2000)

EX PARTE MOTION TO ALLOW FEES IN EXCESS

OF STATUTORY MAXIMUM FOR ATTORNEY ON
COURT APPOINTED CASE FOR MATERIAL WITNESS
CHARLA SEVERS

(FILED 06/28/2000)

EX PARTE MOTION TO WITHDRAWAL AS
ATTORNEY OF RECORD FOR MATERIAL WITNESS
CHARLA SEVERS

(FILED 06/20/2000)

EX PARTE ORDER ALLOWING FEES IN EXCESS OF
STATUTORY MAXIMUM FOR ATTORNEY ON
COURT APPOINTED CASE FOR MATERIAL WITNESS
CHARLA SEVERS

(FILED 06/28/2000)

650-658

686-694
8285 -8536

1111-1114

453-456

444-447

448-452

419-422

493-498

4629

3599-3601

3557-3558

3602
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10
15

26
19

30

19

EX PARTE ORDER ALLOWING WITHDRAWAL OF
ATTORNEY OF RECORD FOR MATERIAL WITNESS
CHARLA SEVERS

(FILED 06/20/2000)

FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND
ORDER
(FILED 03/17/2014)

FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND
ORDER
(FILED 03/17/2014)

INDICTMENT
(FILED 09/02/1998)

INSTRUCTIONS TO THE JURY
(FILED 06/09/2000)
INSTRUCTIONS TO THE JURY
(FILED 06/16/2000)

INSTRUCTIONS TO THE JURY

JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION
(FILED 10/03/2000)

JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION
(FILED 06/06/2005)

JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION
(FILED 10/09/2000)

JURY LIST
(FILED 06/06/2000)

MEDIA REQUEST
(FILED 09/15/1998)

MEDIA REQUEST
(FILED 09/15/1998

MEDIA REQUEST
(09/28/1998)

MEMORANDUM FOR PRODUCTION OF
EXCULPATORY EVIDENCE
(FILED 05/12/1999)

MEMORANDUM FOR PRODUCTION OF
EXCULPATORY EVIDENCE
(FILED 09/20/1999)

MEMORANDUM IN PURSUANT FOR A CHANGE
OF VENUE
(FILED 09/07/1999)

3559

8185-8191

8192-8199

1-10

2529-2594
3538-3556
6152-6168

4619-4623

7142-7145

4631-4635

1822

274

276

292

432-439

577-584

570-574
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MEMORANDUM IN PURSUANT FOR A MOTION
TO DISMISS INDICTMENT
(FILED 11/02/1999)

MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF GRANTING STAY
(FILED 07/18/2000)

MEMORANDUM REGARDING A STAY OF THE
PENALTY PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 07/19/2000)

MEMORANDUM REGARDING THE THREE JUDGE
PANEL
(FILED 07/12/2000)

MEMORANDUM TO THE COURT
(FILED 03/23/1999)

MEMORANDUM TO THE COURT
(FILED 06/28/1999)

MEMORANDUM TO THE COURT
(FILED 12/22/1999)

MEMORANDUM TO THE COURT
(FILED 12/29/1999)

MEMORANDUM TO THE COURT
(FILED 02/02/2000)

MEMORANDUM TO THE COURT
(FILED 04/04/2000)

MEMORANDUM TO THE COURT
(FILED 04/11/2000)

MEMORANDUM TO THE COURT FOR REQUEST
OF MOTION TO BE FILED
(FILED 02/24/2000)

MEMORANDUM TO THE COURT FOR REQUESTED
MOTION TO BE FILED BY COUNSELS
(FILED 11/15/1999)

MOTION AND NOTICE OF MOTION FOR DISCOVERY
OF PROSECUTION FILES, RECORDS, AND INFORMATION

NECESSARY TO A FAIR TRIAL
(FILED 04/26/2000)

MOTION AND NOTICE OF MOTION IN LIMINE TO
PRECLUDE ANY MEDIA COVERAGE OF VIDEO
DEPOSITION OF CHARLA SEVERS

(FILED 10/26/1999)

MOTION AND NOTICE OF MOTION IN LIMINE

TO PRECLUDE EVIDENCE OF OTHER CRIMES OR
BAD ACTS

(FILED 10/18/1999)

783-786

4149-4152

4160-4168

4102-4110

394-399

499-504

1457-1458

1492-1495

1625-1631

1693-1711

1715-1721

1652-1653

956-960

1727-1732

769-775

699-704
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MOTION AND NOTICE OF MOTION IN LIMINE TO
PRECLUDE EVIDENCE OF OTHER GUNS WEAPONS
AND AMMUNITION NOT USED IN THE CRIME
(FILED 10/19/1999)

MOTION FOR DISCOVERY
(FILED 05/13/1999)

MOTION FOR DISCOVERY AND EVIDENTIARY
HEARING REGARDING THE MANNER AND
METHOD OF DETERMINING IN WHICH MURDER
CASES THE DEATH PENALTY WILL SOUGHT
(FILED 11/29/1999)

MOTION FOR IMPOSITION OF LIFE WITHOUT THE
POSSIBILITY OF PAROLE SENTENCE; OR IN THE
ALTERNATIVE, MOTION TO EMPANEL JURY FOR
SENTENCING HEARING AND/OR FOR DISCLOSURE
OF EVIDENCE MATERIAL TO CONSTITUTIONALITY
OF THREE JUDGE PANEL PROCEDURE

(FILED 07/10/2000)

MOTION FOR OWN RECOGNIZANCE RELEASE
OF MATERIAL WITNESS CHARLA SEVERS
(FILED 01/11/2000)

MOTION TO APPLY HEIGHTENED STANDARD OF
REVIEW AND CARE IN THIS CASE BECAUSE THE
STATE IS SEEKING THE DEATH PENALTY

(FILED 11/29/1999)

MOTION TO DISMISS COUNSEL AND APPOINTMENT
OF ALTERNATE COUNSEL
(FILED 04/01/1999)

MOTION TO COMPEL DISCLOSURE OF EXISTENCE

AND SUBSTANCE OF EXPECTATIONS, OR ACTUAL
RECEIPT OF BENEFITS OR PREFERENTIAL TREATMENT
FOR COOPERATION WITH PROSECUTION

(FILED 06/29/1999)

MOTION TO COMPEL DISCLOSURE OF EXISTENCE
AND SUBSTANCE OF EXPECTATIONS, OR ACTUAL
RECEIPT OF BENEFITS OR PREFERENTIAL
TREATMENT FOR COOPERATION WITH PROSECUTION
(10/19/1999)

MOTION TO COMPEL THE PRODUCTION OF ANY AND
ALL STATEMENTS OF THE DEFENDANT
(FILED 06/29/1999)

MOTION TO COMPEL THE PRODUCTION OF ANY
AND ALL STATEMENTS OF THE DEFENDANT
(FILED 10/19/1999)

MOTION TO CONTINUE TRIAL
(FILED 06/16/1999)

743-756

440-443

1181-1185

4019-4095

1496-1500

1173-1180

403-408

511-515

738-742

516-520

727-731

481-484
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42

42

MOTION TO CONTINUE TRIAL
(FILED 12/16/1999)

MOTION TO PROCEED PRO PER WITH CO-COUNSEL
AND INVESTIGATOR
(FILED 05/06/1999)

MOTION TO REVEAL THE IDENTITY OF INFORMANTS
AND REVEAL ANY BENEFITS, DEALS, PROMISES OR
INDUCEMENTS

(FILED 06/29/1999)

MOTION TO REVEAL THE IDENTITY OF INFORMANTS
AND REVEAL ANY BENEFITS, DEALS, PROMISES OR
INDUCEMENTS

(FILED 10/19/1999)

MOTION TO SET ASIDE DEATH SENTENCE OR IN THE
ALTERNATIVE MOTION TO SETTLE RECORD
(FILED 09/05/2000)

MOTION TO WITHDRAW COUNSEL AND APPOINT
OUTSIDE COUNSEL
(02/10/1999)

NOTICE OF APPEAL
(FILED 11/08/2000)

NOTICE OF APPEAL
(FILED 03/06/2014)

NOTICE OF DEFENDANT’S EXPERT WITNESSES
(FILED 05/15/2000)

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF FINDINGS OF FACT,
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND ORDER
(FILED 03/21/2014)

NOTICE OF EVIDENCE IN SUPPORT OF
AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES
(FILED 06/11/1999)

NOTICE OF EXPERT WITNESSES
(FILED 11/17/1999)

NOTICE OF INTENT TO SEEK DEATH PENALTY
(09/15/1998)

NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION TO PERMIT DNA
TESTING OF THE CIGARETTE BUTT FOUND AT THE
CRIME SCENE BY THE LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN
POLICE DEPARTMENT FORENSIC LABORATORY OR
BY AN INDEPENDENT LABORATORY WITH THE
RESULTS OF THE TEST TO BE SUPPLIED TO BOTH THE
DEFENSE AND THE PROSECUTION

(FILED 08/19/1999)

1441-1451

429-431

505-510

732-737

4593-4599

380-384

4647-4650

8203-8204

1753-1765

8184

460-466

961-963

271-273

552-561
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19

31

NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION TO VIDEOTAPE
THE DEPOSITION OF CHARLA SEVERS
(FILED 09/29/1999)

NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION TO VIDEOTAPE
THE DEPOSITION OF MYSELF CHARLA SEVERS
(10/11/1999

NOTICE OF MOTION AND STATE’S MOTION IN LIMINE
SUMMARIZING THE FACTS ESTABLISHED DURING THE
GUILT PHASE OF THE DONTE JOHNSON TRIAL

(FILED 07/14/2000)

NOTICE OF WITNESSES
(FILED 08/24/1999)

NOTICE OF WITNESSES
(FILED 12/08/1999)

NOTICE OF WITNESSES AND OF EXPERT WITNESSES
PURSUANT TO NRS 174.234
(FILED 11/09/1999)

NOTICE TO TRANSPORT FOR EXECUTION
(FILED 10/03/2000)

OPINION
(FILED 12/28/2006)

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR
DISCLOSURE OF ANY POSSIBLE BASIS FOR
DISQUALIFICATION OF DISTRICT ATTORNEY
(FILED 12/06/1999)

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR
DISCLOSURE OF EXCULPATORY EVIDENCE
PERTAINING TO THE IMPACT OF THE DEFENDANT’S
EXECUTION UPON VICTIM’S FAMILY MEMBERS
(FILED 12/06/1999)

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR
DISCOVERY AND EVIDENTIARY HEARING
REGARDING THE MANNER AND METHOD OF
DETERMINING IN WHICH MURDER CASES THE
DEATH PENALTY WILL BE SOUGHT

(FILED 12/06/1999)

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR
DISQUALIFICATION FROM THE JURY VENIRE OF

ALL POTENTIAL JURORS WHO WOULD AUTOMATICALLY
VOTE FOR THE DEATH PENALTY IF THEY FOUND

MR. JOHNSON GUILTY OF CAPITAL MURDER

(FILED 12/06/1999)

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR
INSPECTION OF POLICE OFFICERS’ PERSONNEL FILES
(FILED 12/06/1999)

622-644

682-685

4111-4131

562-564

1425-1427

835-838

4628

7284-7307

1366-1369

1409-1411

1383-1385

1380-1382

1362-1365
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OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR PERMISSION
TO FILE OTHER MOTIONS
(FILED 12/06/1999)

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION IN LIMINE
FOR ORDER PROHIBITING PROSECUTION
MISCONDUCT IN ARGUMENT

(FILED 12/06/1999)

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION IN LIMINE
TO PRECLUDE THE INTRODUCTION OF VICTIM
IMPACT EVIDENCE

(FILED 12/06/1999)

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION IN LIMINE
TO PROHIBIT ANY REFERENCES TO THE FIRST PHASE
AS THE “GUILTY PHASE”

(FILED 12/06/1999)

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO ALLOW
THE DEFENSE TO ARGUE LAST AT THE PENALTY
PHASE

(FILED 12/06/1999)

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO APPLY
HEIGHTENED STANDARD OF REVIEW AND CARE
IN THIS CASE BECAUSE THE STATE IS SEEKING
THE DEATH PENALTY

(FILED 12/06/1999)

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO
AUTHENTICATE AND FEDERALIZE ALL MOTIONS
OBJECTIONS REQUESTS AND OTHER APPLICATIONS
AND ISSUES RAISED IN THE PROCEEDINGS IN THE
ABOVE ENTITLED CASE

(FILED 12/06/1999)

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO BIFURCATE
PENALTY PHASE
(FILED 12/06/1999)

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO DISMISS
STATE’S NOTICE OF INTENT TO SEEK DEATH PENALTY
BECAUSE NEVADA’S DEATH PENALTY STATUTE IS
UNCONSTITUTIONAL

(FILED 12/06/1999)

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO EXCLUDE
AUTOPSY PHOTOGRAPHS
(FILED 1206/1999)

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO PRECLUDE
EVIDENCE OF ALLEGED CO-CONSPIRATORS
STATEMENTS

(FILED 12/06/1999)

1356-1358

1397-1399

1400-1402

1392-1393

1386-1388

1370-1373

1394-1396

1359-1361

1403-1408

1377-1379

1374-1376
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10
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OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO PROHIBIT
THE USE OF PEREMPTORY CHALLENGES TO EXCLUDE
JURORS WHO EXPRESS CONCERNS ABOUT CAPITAL
PUNISHMENT

(FILED 12/06/1999)

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO REQUIRE
PROSECUTOR TO STATE REASONS FOR EXERCISING
PEREMPTORY CHALLENGES

(FILED 12/06/1999)

OPPOSITION TO MOTION IN LIMINE TO PERMIT THE
STATE TO PRESENT “THE COMPLETE STORY OF THE
CRIME”

(FILED 07/02/1999)

OPPOSITION TO MOTION INN LIMINE TO PRECLUDE
EVIDENCE OF OTHER GUNS, WEAPONS AND
AMMUNITION NOT USED IN THE CRIME

(FILED 11/04/1999)

OPPOSITION TO MOTION TO CONTINUE TRIAL
(FILED 12/16/1999)

ORDER
(FILED 12/02/1999)

ORDER
(FILED 06/22/2000)

ORDER

(FILED 07/20/2000)

ORDER APPOINTING COUNSEL FOR MATERIAL
WITNESS CHARLA SEVERS

(FILED 12/02/1998)

ORDER DENYING DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO SET
BAIL
(FILED 10/20/1998)

ORDER FOR CONTACT VISIT
(FILED 06/12/2000)

ORDER FOR CONTACT VISIT
(FILED 07/20/2000)

ORDER FOR PRODUCTION OF INMATE MELVIN
ROYAL
(FILED 05/19/2000)

ORDER FOR PRODUCTION OF INMATE SIKIA SMITH
(FILED 05/08/2000)

ORDER FOR PRODUCTION OF INMATE TERRELL
YOUNG
(FILED 05/12/2000)

1389-1391

1415-1417

524-528

791-800

1434-14440

1338-1339

3568

4169-4170

1337

378-379

2601-2602

4173-4174

1801-1802

1743-1744

1751-1752
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ORDER FOR RELEASE OF EVIDENCE
(FILED 10/05/2000)

ORDER TO STAY OF EXECUTION
(10/26/2000)

ORDER FOR TRANSCRIPT
(FILED 09/09/1999)

ORDER FOR TRANSCRIPTS
(FILED 06/16/1999)

ORDER GRANTING PERMISSION OF MEDIA ENTRY
(FILED 09/15/1998)

ORDER GRANTING PERMISSION OF MEDIA ENTRY
(FILED 09/15/1998)

ORDER GRANTING PERMISSION OF MEDIA ENTRY
(FILED 09/28/1998)

ORDER GRANTING PERMISSION OF MEDIA ENTRY
(FILED 01/13/2000)

ORDER OF EXECUTION
(FILED 10/03/2000)

ORDER REQUIRING MATERIAL WITNESS TO POST
BAIL OR BE COMMITTED TO CUSTODY
(FILED 04/30/1999)

ORDER TO PRODUCE JUVENILE RECORDS
(FILED 05/31/2000)

ORDER TO TRANSPORT

(FILED 03/16/1999)

ORDER TO TRANSPORT
(FILED 03/25/1999)

ORDER TO TRANSPORT
(FILED 07/27/1999)

ORDER TO TRANSPORT
(FILED 08/31/1999)

ORDER TO TRANSPORT
(FILED 10/18/1999)

PAGE VERIFICATION SHEET
(FILED 06/22/2000)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 03/29/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(06/16/1999)

4630

4646

575-576

486-487

275

277

293

1610-1611

4627

423-424

1805-1806
392-393

400-401

549-550

567-568

708-709

3569

402

485
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RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 06/29/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 06/29/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 0629/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 07/02/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 07/28/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 09/01/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 10/18/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 10/18/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 10/19/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 10/19/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 10/19/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 10/19/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 10/19/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 10/27/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 11/30/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 12/06/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 01/11/2000)
RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 01/12/2000)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 03/31/2000)

521

522

523

529

551

569

710

711

757

758

759

760

761

781

1311-1313

1418-1420

1501

1502

1692
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14

15

17

17

17

19

19

40

41

41

42

42

37

42

42

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 04/27/2000)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 06/14/2000)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 06/23/2000)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 07/10/2000)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 07/20/2000)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 07/20/2000)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 09/06/2000)

RECEIPT OF EXHIBITS
(FILED 10/18/2000)

RECORDER'’S TRANSCRIPT OF EVIDENTIARY
HEARING
(FILED 04/11/2013)

RECORDER'’S TRANSCRIPT OF EVIDENTIARY
HEARING
(FILED 04/11/2013)

RECORDER'’S TRANSCRIPT OF EVIDENTIARY
HEARING
(FILED 04/11/2013)

RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
EVIDENTIARY HEARING
(FILED 09/18/2013)

RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING STATUS
CHECK
(FILED 01/15/2014)

RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS
DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO PLACE ON CALENDAR TO
RESCHEDULE EVIDENTIARY HEARING

(FILED 10/29/2012)

RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS
DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO PLACE ON CALENDAR
TO RESCHEDULE EVIDENTIARY HEARING

(FILED 04/29/2013)

RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS
EVIDENTIARY HEARING
(FILED 06/26/2013)

1735

3248

3598

4101

4171

4172

4600

4645

7972-8075

8076-8179

8180-8183

8207-8209

8205-8206

7782-7785

8281-8284

8210-8280
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37

37

37

37

17

36

15

19

35

RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS STATUS
CHECK: EVIDENTIARY HEARING
(FILED 10/01/2012)

RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS STATUS
CHECK: EVIDENTIARY HEARING
(FILED 07/12/2012)

RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS STATUS
CHECK: EVIDENTIARY HEARING PETITION FOR WRIT
OF HABEAS CORPUS

(FILED 03/21/2012)

REPLY BRIEF ON MR. JOHNSON’S INITIAL TRIAL
ISSUES
(FILED 08/22/2011)

REPLY TO OPPOSITION TO MOTION IN LIMINE
TO PRECLUDE EVIDENCE OF OTHER GUNS,
WEAPONS AND AMMUNITION NOT USED IN THE
CRIME

(FILED 11/15/1999)

REPLY TO RESPONSE TO MOTION FOR NEW TRIAL
(FILED 07/10/2000)

REPLY TO THE STATE’S RESPONSE TO DEFENDANT’S
PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS

POST-CONVICTION, DEFENDANT’S SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF,

AND SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF
DEFENDANT’S WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS POST
CONVICTION

(FILED 06/01/2011)

REPLY TO STATE’S OPPOSITION REGARDING THREE
JUDGE PANEL
(FILED 07/18/2000)

REPLY TO STATE’S OPPOSITION TO MOTION TO
SUPPRESS
(FILED 02/16/2000)

REPLY TO STATE’S RESPONSE TO MOTION TI SET
ASIDE DEATH SENTENCE OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE
MOTION TO SETTLE RECORD

(FILED 10/02/2000)

REPLY TO STATE’S SUPPLEMENTAL OPPOSITION TO
MOTION TO SUPPRESS
(FILED 03/30/2000)

REPLY TO THE STATE’S RESPONSE TO DEFENDANT’S
PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
(POST-CONVICTION), DEFENDANT’S SUPPLEMENTAL
BRIEF, AND SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF IN SUPPORT
OF DEFENDANT’S WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS

POST CONVICTION

(FILED 06/01/2011)

7786-7788

7789-7793

7794-7797

7709-7781

950-955

4096-4100

7672-7706

4153-4159

1632-1651

4615-4618

1683-1691

7579-7613
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REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF SEPTEMBER 1,1998
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 09/14/1998)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF SEPTEMBER 2,1998
RE: GRAND JURY INDICTMENTS RETURNED IN
OPEN COURT

(FILED 10/06/1998)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF SEPTEMBER §,1998
ARRAIGNMENT
(FILED 09/14/1998)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF SEPTEMBER 15,1998
SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT
(FILED 10/20/1998

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS OF
APRIL 12, 1999 PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 05/03/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 15, 1999
DEFENDANT’S PRO PER MOTION TO DISMISS
COUNSEL AND APPOINTMENT OF ALTERNATE
COUNSEL (FILED AND UNDER SEALED)

(FILED 04/22/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 8, 1999
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 06/17/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 29, 1999
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 07/15/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JULY 8, 1999
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 07/15/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JULY 13, 1999
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 07/15/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF AUGUST 10, 1999
STATE’S MOTION TO PERMIT DNA TESTING
(FILED 08/31/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF SEPTEMBER 2, 1999
STATE’S MOTION TO PERMIT DNA TESTING
(FILED 10/01/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF SEPTEMBER 30, 1999
STATE’S REQUEST FOR MATERIAL L WITNESS
CHARLA SEVERS

(FILED 10/01/1999)

11-267

299-301

268-270

309-377

425-428

409-418

491-492

541-548

530-537

538-540

565-566

647-649

645-646
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REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 11, 1999
STATE’S MOTION TO VIDEOTAPE THE DEPOSITION
OF CHARLA SEVERS

(FILED 10/18/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 14, 1999
STATE’S MOTION TO VIDEOTAPE THE DEPOSITION
OF CHARLA SEVERS

(FILED 10/18/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 21, 1999
STATUS CHECK: FILING OF ALL MOTIONS
(FILED 11/09/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 26, 1999
VIDEO DEPOSITION OF CHARLA SEVERS

(FILED UNDER SEAL)

(FILED 11/09/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 28, 1999
DECISION: WITNESS RELEASE
(FILED 11/09/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF NOVEMBER 8, 1999
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 11/09/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF NOVEMBER 18, 1999
DEFENDANT’S MOTIONS
(FILED 12/06/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF DECEMBER 16, 1999
AT REQUEST OF COURT RE: MOTIONS
(FILED 12/20/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF DECEMBER 20, 1999
AT REQUEST OF COURT
(FILED 12/29/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JANUARY 6, 2000
RE: DEFENDANT’S MOTIONS
(FILED 01/13/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JANUARY 18, 2000
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 01/25/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF FEBRUARY 17, 2000
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 03/06/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MARCH 2, 2000
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 03/16/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 24, 2000
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 05/09/2000)

712-716

717-726

821-829

839-949

830-831

832-834

1347-1355

1452-1453

1459-1491

1503-1609

1623-1624

1654-1656

1668-1682

1745-1747
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11&12

9&10

15

14

14

15

16

17

15

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MAY 8, 2000
PROCEEDINGS
(05/09/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MAY 18, 2000
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 05/30/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MAY 23, 2000
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 06/01/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 1, 2000
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 06/02/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 5, 20000
(JURY TRIAL-DAY-1- VOLUME 1
(FILED 06/12/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 6, 2000
JURY TRIAL- DAY 2- VOLUME II
(FILED 06/07/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 7, 2000
JURY TRIAL-DAY 3- VOLUME III
(FILED 06/08/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 8, 2000
JURY TRIAL- DAY 4- VOLUME IV
(FILED 06/12/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 9, 2000
JURY TRIAL (VERDICT)- DAY 5- VOLUME V
(FILED 06/12/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 13, 2000
JURY TRIAL PENALTY PHASE- DAY 1 VOL. 1
(FILED 06/14/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 13, 2000
JURY TRIAL PENALTY PHASE- DAY 1 VOL. I
(FILED 06/14/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 14, 2000

JURY TRIAL PENALTY PHASE- DAY 2 VOL. III

(FILED 07/06/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 16, 2000
JURY TRIAL PENALTY PHASE DAY 3 VOL. IV
(FILED 07/06/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 20, 2000
STATUS CHECK: THREE JUDGE PANEL
(FILED 06/21/2000)

1748-1750

1803-1804

1807-1812

1813-1821

2603-2981

1824-2130

2132-2528

2982-3238

3239-3247

3249-3377

3378-3537

3617-3927

3928-4018

3560-3567
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17

17

18

19

19

19

20

20

21

21

21 & 22

22

23

23

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JULY 13, 2000
DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR A NEW TRIAL
(FILED 07/21/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JULY 20, 2000
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 07/21/2000

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JULY 24, 2000
THREE JUDGE PANEL- PENALTY PHASE- DAY 1
(FILED 07/25/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JULY 16, 2000
THREE JUDGE PANEL- PENALTY PHASE- DAY 2
VOL. II

(FILED 07/28/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF SEPTEMBER 7, 2000
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 09/29/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 3, 2000
SENTENCING
(FILED 10/13/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 19, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME I- A.M.
(FILED (04/20/2005)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 19, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME I- P.M.
(FILED 04/20/2005)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 20, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME I-A.M.
(FILED 04/21/2005)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 20, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME II- P.M.
(FILED 04/21/2005)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 21,2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME III-P.M.
(FILED 04/22/2005)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 21, 200
PENALTY PHASE- VOLUME IV- P.M.
(FILED 04/22/2005)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 22, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME IV- P.M.
(FILED 04/25/2005)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 22, 2005
PENALTY PHASE- VOLUME IV- B
(FILED 04/25/2005

4175-4179

4180-4190

4191-4428

4445-4584

4612-4614

4636-4644

4654-4679

4680-4837

4838-4862

4864-4943

4947-5271

5273-5339

5340-5455

5457-5483
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23

24

24

25

25

26
26

26

26 & 27

27 & 28

30

29

29

30

30

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 25, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME V- P.M.
(FILED 04/26/2005)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 25,2005
PENALTY PHASE- VOLUME V-A
(FILED 04/26/2005)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 26, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME VI- P.M.
(FILED 04/27/2005)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 26,2005
PENALTY PHASE- VOLUME VI-A
(FILED 04/26/2005)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 27,2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME VII-P.M.
(FILED 04/28/2005)

SPECIAL VERDICT

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 27, 2005
PENALTY PHASE - VOLUME VII- A.M.
(FILED 04/28/2005)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 28, 2005
PENALTY PHASE - VOLUME VIII-C
(04/29/2005)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 29, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME IX
(FILED 05/02/2005)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MAY 2, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME X
(FILED 05/03/2005)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MAY 2, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY (EXHIBITS)- VOLUME X
(FILED 05/06/2005)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MAY 3, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME XI
(FILED 05/04/2005

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MAY 4, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME XII
(FILED 05/05/2005)

REPORTER’S AMENDED TRANSCRIPT OF

MAY 4, 2005 TRIAL BY JURY (DELIBERATIONS)
VOLUME XII

(FILED 05/06/2005

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MAY 5, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME XIII
(FILED 05/06/2005)

5484-5606

5607-5646

5649-5850

5950-6070

5854-5949
6149-6151

6071-6147

6181-6246

6249-6495

6497-6772

7104-7107

6776-6972

6974-7087

7109-7112

7113-7124
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31

33

19

19

19

19

19

19

19

19

17

RESPONDENT’S ANSWERING BRIEF
(FILED 04/05/2006)

REQUEST FOR ATTENDANCE OF OUT-OF-STATE
WITNESS CHARLA CHENIQUA SEVERS AKA
KASHAWN HIVES

(FILED 09/21/1999)

SEALED ORDER FOR RLEASE TO HOUSE ARREST
OF MATERIAL WITNESS CHARLA SEVERS
(FILED 10/29/1999)

SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF IN SUPPORT
OF DEFENDANT’S WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
(FILED 07/14/2010)

SPECIAL VERDICT (COUNT XI)
(FILED 07/26/2000)

SPECIAL VERDICT (COUNT XI)
(FILED 07/26/2000)

SPECIAL VERDICT (COUNT XII)
(FILED 07/26/2000)

SPECIAL VERDICT (COUNT XII)
(FILED 07/26/2000)

SPECIAL VERDICT (COUNT XIII)
(FILED 07/26/2000)

SPECIAL VERDICT (COUNT XIII)
(FILED 07/26/2000)

SPECIAL VERDICT (COUNT XII)
(FILED 07/26/2000)

SPECIAL VERDICT (COUNT XIV)
(FILED 07/26/2000)

STATE’S MOTION IN LIMINE TO PERMIT THE STATE

TO PRESENT “ THE COMPLETE STORY OF THE CRIME”

(FILED 06/14/1999)

STATE’S OPPOSITION FOR IMPOSITION OF LIFE
WITHOUT AND OPPOSITION TO EMPANEL JURY
AND/OR DISCLOSURE OF EVIDENCE MATERIAL TO
CONSTITUTIONALITY OF THE THREE JUDGE PANEL
PROCEDURE

(FILED 07/17/2000)

STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION
FOR CHANGE OF VENUE
(FILED 12/07/1999)

STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION IN
LIMINE REGARDING CO-DEFENDANT’S SENTENCES
(FILED 12/06/1999)

7226-7253

607-621

782

7373-7429

4433-4434

4439

4435

4440-4441

4436

4442-4443

4437-4438

4444

467-480

4132-4148

1421-1424

1412-1414
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34

19

15

STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION
TO COMPEL THE PRODUCTION OF ANY AND ALL
STATEMENTS OF THE DEFENDANT

(FILED 11/04/1999)

STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO
REVEAL THE IDENTITY OF THE INFORMANTS AND
REVEAL ANY DEALS PROMISES OR INDUCEMENTS
(FILED 11/04/1999)

STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION
TO SET BAIL
(FILED 10/07/1998)

STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S PRO PER
MOTION TO WITHDRAW COUNSEL AND APPOINT
OUTSIDE COUNSEL

(FILED 02/19/1999)

STATE’S OPPOSITION TO MOTION TO SUPPRESS
EVIDENCE ILLEGALLY SEIZED

(FILED 01/21/2000)

STATE’S RESPONSE TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION

TO COMPEL DISCLOSURE OF EXISTENCE AND
SUBSTANCE OF EXPECTATIONS, OR ACTUAL
RECEIPT OF BENEFITS OR PREFERENTIAL
TREATMENT FOR COOPERATION WITH PROSECUTION
(FILED 11/04/1999)

STATE’S RESPONSE TO DEFENDANT’S PETITION FOR
WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS (POST-CONVICTION)

AND DEFENDANT’S SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF AND SECOND

SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANT’S
WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS (POST-CONVICTION)
ON 04/13/2011

STATE’S RESPONSE TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION

TO SET ASIDE SENTENCE OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE
MOTION TO SETTLE RECORD

(FILED 09/15/2000)

STATE’S RESPONSE TO DEFENDANT’S OPPOSITION
TO STATE’S MOTION TO VIDEOTAPE THE DEPOSITION
OF CHARLA SEVERS

STATE’S RESPONSE TO MOTION FOR NEW TRIAL
(FILED 06/30/2000)

STIPULATION AND ORDER
(FILED 06/08/1999)

STIPULATION AND ORDER
(FILED 06/17/1999)

STIPULATION AND ORDER
(FILED 10/14/1999)

787-790

816-820

302-308

385-387

1612-1622

801-815

7436-7530

4601-4611

762-768

3603-3616

457-459

488-490

695-698
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24
25
26
27
28

32

39

38

38

STIPULATION AND ORDER
(FILED 12/22/1999)

STIPULATION AND ORDER
(FILED 04/10/2000)

STIPULATION AND ORDER
(FILED 05/19/2000)

SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT
(FILED 09/16/1998)

SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF
DEFENDANT’S WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
(FILED 10/12/2009)

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS
(FILED 04/05/2013)

SUPPLEMENTAL MOTION TO VIDEOTAPE
DEPOSITION OF CHARLA SEVERS
(FILED 10/18/1999)

SUPPLEMENTAL NOTICE OF EXPERT WITNESSES
(FILED 05/17/2000)

SUPPLEMENTAL NOTICE OF INTENT TO SEEK
DEATH PENALTY PURSUANT TO AMENDED
SUPREME COURT RULE 250

(FILED 02/26/1999)

SUPPLEMENTAL OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S
MOTION IN LIMINE TO PRECLUDE EVIDENCE OF
OTHER GUNS, WEAPONS AND AMMUNITION NOT
USED IN THE CRIME

(FILED 12/02/1999)

SUPPLEMENTAL OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S
MOTION IN LIMINE TO PRECLUDE EVIDENCE OF
OTHER GUNS, WEAPONS AND AMMUNITION NOT
USED IN THE CRIME

(FILED 05/02/2000)

SUPPLEMENTAL POINTS AND AUTHORITIES IN
OPPOSITION TO MOTION TO SUPPRESS
(FILED 03/16/2000)

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS STATUS CHECK:
EVIDENTIARY HEARING AND PETITION FOR WRIT
OF HABEAS CORPUS

(FILED 01/19/2012)

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS STATUS CHECK:
EVIDENTIARY HEARING AND PETITION FOR WRIT
OF HABEAS CORPUS

(FILED 1/01/2012)

1454-1456

1712-1714

1798-1800

278-291

7308-7372

7880-7971

705-707

1766-1797

388-391

1314-1336

1736-1742

1657-1667

7798-7804

7805-7807
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27
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38

35

35

36

36

36

36

33

33

35

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS ARGUMENT: PETITION
FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS ALL ISSUES RAISED IN
THE PETITION AND SUPPLEMENT

(FILED 12/07/2011)

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS DEFENDANT’S MOTION
TO PLACE ON CALENDAR TO EXTEND THE TIME TO FILE
A REPLY BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANT’S WRIT OF
HABEAS CORPUS

(FILED 04/12/2011)

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS: HEARING
(FILED 10/20/2010)

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS DECISION:
PROCEDURAL BAR AND ARGUMENT: PETITION FOR
WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS

(FILED 07/21/2011)

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS DEFENDANT’S MOTION
TO PLACE ON CALENDAR TO EXTEND THE TIME TO FILE
REPLY BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANT’S WRIT OF
HABEAS CORPUS/HEARING AND ARGUMENT:
DEFENDANT’S PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
(FILED 07/06/2011)

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS DEFENDANT’S
MOTION TO PLACE ON CALENDAR TO EXTEND THE
TIME TO FILE A REPLY BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF
DEFENDANT’S WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS

(FILED 04/12/2011)

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS DEFENDANT’S MOTION
TO PLACE ON CALENDAR TO EXTEND THE TIME TO
FILE A REPLY BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANT’S
WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS

(FILED 06/07/2011)

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS STATUS CHECK:
BRIEFING/FURTHER PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 06/22/2010)

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS DEFENDANT’S MOTION
TO PLACE ON CALENDAR TO EXTEND THE TIME

FOR THE FILING OF A SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF

IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANT’S WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
AND TO PERMIT AN INVESTIGATOR AND EXPERT

(FILED 10/20/2009)

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS DECISION:
PROCEDURAL BAR AND ARGUMENT: PETITION FOR
WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS

(FILED 07/21/2011)

7808-7879

7614-7615

7616-7623

7624-7629

7630-7667

7707-7708

7668-7671

7430-7432

7433-7435

7531-7536




CHRISTOPHER R. OrRAM, LTD.
520 SOUTH 4™ STREET | SECOND FLOOR

LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101
TEL. 702.384-5563 | FAX. 702.974-0623

O o0 N N W b

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

35

35

10

19

19

19

19

19

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS DEFENDANT’S MOTION
TO PLACE ON CALENDAR TO EXTEND THE TIME TO FILE
REPLY BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANT’S WRIT OF
HABEAS CORPUS/HEARING AND ARGUMENT:
DEFENDANT’S PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
(FILED 07/06/2011)

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS DEFENDANT’S
MOTION TO PLACE ON CALENDAR TO EXTEND THE TIME
TO FILE A REPLY BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANT’S
WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS

(FILED 06/07/2011)

VERDICT
(FILED 06/09/2000)

VERDICT (COUNT XI)
(FILED 07/26/2000)

VERDICT (COUNT XII)
(FILED 07/26/2000)

VERDICT (COUNT XIII)
(FILED 07/26/2000)

VERDICT (COUNT XIV)
(FILED 07/26/2000)

WARRANT OF EXECUTION
(FILED 10/03/2000)

7537-7574

7575-7578

2595-2600

2595-2600

4429

4430

4432

4624




CHRISTOPHER R. OrRAM, LTD.
520 SOUTH 4™ STREET | SECOND FLOOR

LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101
TEL. 702.384-5563 | FAX. 702.974-0623

O o0 N N W b

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify and affirm that this document was filed electronically with the Nevada
Supreme Court on the 9" day of January, 2015. Electronic Service of the foregoing document
shall be made in accordance with the Master Service List as follows:

CATHERINE CORTEZ-MASTO
Nevada Attorney General

STEVE OWENS
Chief Deputy District Attorney

CHRISTOPHER R. ORAM, ESQ.

BY:
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